
Town of Mount Desert
Board of Selectmen

Agenda

Regular Meeting
Monday, April 4, 2022

Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor; Meetings
will continue to be offered via Zoom see end of agenda for connection
details

Call to order at 6:30 p.m.
Publicplease hold comments until the BOS Chairman opens the agenda itemsfor
public comment

II. Public Hearing(s)
A. Public Hearing on Town ofMount Desert Traffic Ordinance and the Select Board

Permit and Paid Parking Policy
B. Referendum Questions on May 2, 2022 Secret Ballot:

1. Public Hearing on Local Liquor Option to reaffirm the option that was approved
in 1991 by secret ballot vote

2. Public Hearing on amendment to Town Charter to remove sunset provision

III. Post Public Hearing(s)
A. Action, ifnecessary, on Traffic Ordinance and the Select Board Permit and Paid

Parking Policy

Iv. Minutes
A. Approval ofminutesfrom March 21, 2022 meeting

V. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
A. Appoint Ballot Clerks under Title 30-A, MRS, Section 2528for 2022 Annual Town Meeting
B. Appoint Bi-Annual Election Clerks under Title 21-A, MRS, Section 503
C. Appointment ofCarrie Eason as Wardenfor the June 14, 2022 Primaiy and Special State

Referendum Election
D. Fire Chiefrequests and recommends appointment ofJohn Lennon to the Mount

Desert Fire Department effective April 5, 2022, as a temporary part-time employee at
a base rate of$22. 68 an hour and overtime rate of$34. 02

E. Consideration ofthe appointment ofMargaret Houghton as a Municipal
Firefighter/EMT in the Fire Department, effective April 18, 2022, at an hourly rate of
$27.47per hour.

F. Consideration ofthe appointment ofShelby Allen as a Municipal Firefighter/EMT in
the Fire Department, effective May 2, 2022, at an hourly rate of$26. 72 per hour.

G. Consideration ofthe appointment ofKate Joseph as a Municipal Fireftghter/EMT in
the Fire Department, effective May 2, 2022, at an hourly rate of$26. 72 per hour.

H Consideration ofthe appointment ofIan Campbell as a Municipal Firefighter/EMT in
the Fire Department, effective May 2, 2022, at an hourly rate of$25.97per hour.

I. Consideration ofthe appointment of Griffin Costello-Sanders as a Municipal
Firefighter/EMT in the Fire Department, effective May 2, 2022, at an hourly rate of
$26. 72 per hour.



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda April 4, 2022

I Consideration ofthe appointment ofSarah Adelberg as a Part-Time EMT in the Fire
Department, effective May 2, 2022, at an hourly rate of$25.97per hour.

K Recognition ofLisa Young ‘s re-certifIcation as Tax Collector & Treasurerfrom
MMTCTA

L. Accept resignation ofMegan Luntfrom Accounting — Code Enforcement Assistant
position effective April 8, 2022

VI. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.

Board members may remove any itemfor discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration ofthatportion ofthe agenda.)

A. Press Release: Town ofMount Desert to hold listening session on Otter Creek Inner
Harbor on April 12, 2022

B. Assessor ‘5 Preliminary 2023 State Valuation
C. Submission to the Secretary ofStatefor the Voting Place Move
D. Thankyou letterfrom Healthy Acadia, March 18, 2022
E. Confirmation Letter regarding the Community Resilience Partnershifrom Governor

Mills office, March 23, 2022
F. Hampden Solid Waste Facility Sale Progress report: Receiver Appointed

VII. Selectmen’s Reports

VIII. Unfinished Business
A. Sign Municipal Officer ‘s Certificate ofOfficial Text ofa Proposed Charter

amendment.
B. Municipal Officer Certifications ofOfficial Text ofProposed Ordinances and

Amendments
1. Alewife Ordinance
2. Amendment to the Town ofMount Desert Shellfish Conservation Ordinance
3. Amendments to the Public Right-of-Way Ordinance
4. Amendment to the Town ofMount Desert Sewer Ordinance
5. Amendments to the Town ofMount Desert Land Use Zoning Ordinance

C. Authorize premium pay awards to 53 Town employees in the total amount of
$57,381.35 usingARPAfunds as allowed under the SLFRFFina1Ru1e and authorize
Finance Director, Jake Wright, to do all things necessary to issue awards and comply
with reporting requirements including transmitting any necessary written justfIcation
letter(s) to the Secretary ofthe Treasury

Ix. New Business
A. Requestfrom resident at 55 Manchester Road to darken streetlight that is reflecting

into residence
B. Request Authorization to release and expend an amount not to exceed $8, 239. 00from

the Police Capital Reserve account, 4040100-24405, balance is $94, 619. 08 leaving a
remaining balance of$86, 380. O8for the purchase ofone new Watchguard interview
room camera system with multiple camerasfor the Mount Desert Police Department

C. Request Authorizationfor the Police Department to sign and execute necessary
documents to complete the purchase ofone new Watchguard interview room camera
system with multiple cameras for the Mount Desert Police Department

D. RequestAuthorization to release and expend an amount not to exceed $14,016.59
from the Police Capital Reserve account, 4040100-24405 for Integrating Parking

Page 2 of 4



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda April 4, 2022

Enforcement Systems (Kioskfor Paid Parking and Permit Setup), the unencumbered
balance is $94,619.08, leaving a remaining balance of$80,602.49

E. Request Authorizationfor the Police Department to sign and execute necessary
documents to complete the Integration ofParking Enforcement Systems

F. Consideration ofentering into a mutual aid agreement between the Mount Desert
Fire Department and the Southwest Harbor — Tremont Ambulance Service, effective
April 5, 2022, and authorization by the Select Boardfor the Fire Chiefto sign said
agreement

G. Review Bidsfor $1, 000, 000 General Obligation Bond tofinance improvements to the
Somesville Fire Station, as articulated in Article 9 presented and approved at the
March 8, 2022 Special Town Meeting

H. Approve the Resolution authorizing the issuance ofa General Obligation Bond ofthe
Town in a princzal amount not to exceed $1, 000, 000 at afixed interest rate of3. 09%
for a term of2O years

I. Execution ofthe bond document(s) for the $1,000,000 General Obligation Bond with
Bar Harbor Bank & Trust Company effective April 11, 2022

I Maskpolicyfor Town Office Administration area

X. Other Business (Addendum items may be considered at the Selectboard ‘s discretion via majority vote to do so under Other

Business or out oforder.)

A. Such other business as may be legally conducted

XI. Treasurer’s Warrants

A. Approve & Sign Treasurer ‘s Warrant as shown below:
Town invoices fAP#2256 04/05/2022 $144,710.95

Total
I____________________

$144,710.95

B. Approve Signed Treasurer ‘s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown
below:

State Fees &PR Benefits AP#2254 03/23/2022 $82,755.67

AP#2255 03/30/2022 $17,137.92
Town Payroll PR#2221 04/01/2022 $115,463.06
Total $215,356.65

C. Acknowledge Treasurer ‘s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants as shown below:
School Invoices #20 04/01/2022 $120,034.18
Total $120,034.18

Grand Total $480,101.78

XII. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Tuesday, April 19, 2022 in the Meeting
Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

Page 3 of 4



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda April 4, 2022

The Town of Mount Desert is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. You can call in
through any of the listed phone numbers or connect with a computer via the web link. You will
need to enter the meeting ID to get access to the meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566 1 75?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQTO9

Meeting ID: 248 566 175
Password: 919872

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (Chicago)

+16468769923,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose)

+1 646 876 9923 US (New York) +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

Zoom security now requires a password on all zoom meetings, so the recurring BOS meeting
now has a password.

Page 4 of 4



Board of Selectmen

Managers Memo

Location: Town Hall Meeting Room and Via Zoom

Date: April4,2o22

Time: 6:30p.m.

Agenda details:

I. Call to order 6:30 p.m.

II. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. Public Hearing on Town ofMount Desert Traffic Ordinance and
the Selectboard Permit and Parking Policy

b. Public Hearing on amendment to Ton Charter to remove sunset
provision

c. Public Hearing on local Liquor Option to reaffirm that the option
was approved in 1991 by secret ballot vote

III. Post Public Hearing
a. Action, ifnecessary, on Traffic Ordinance and the Select Board

Permit and Paid Parking Policy

IV. Minutes

a. Approval ofminutesfrom March 21, 200 meeting



V. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations

a. Appoint Ballot Clerks under Title 30-A MRS, Section 2528,for

Annual Town Meeting

b. Appoint Bi-Annual election Clerks under Title 21-A MRS Section
503

C. Appointment ofCarrie Eason as Wardenfor the June 14, 2022,

Primary and Special State Referendum election

a. Recognition ofLisa Young’s re-certification as tax Collector &
Treasurerfroin MMTCTA

e. Fire Chiefrequest appointment ofJohrz Lennon to the Mount
Desert Fire Department effective April 5, 2022, as a temporary
part-time employee at a base rate of$22.68 an hour and
overtime rate of$34.o2 John will be working with EMS
Services

f. Appoint Margaret Houghton as Firefighter/EMT at a rate of
$27.47/hour

g. Appoint Shelby Allen as Firefighter/EMT at a rate of26.72/hour

h. Appoint Kate Joseph as Firefighter/EMT at a rate of$26.72/hour

i. Appoint Ian Campbell as Firefighter/EMT at a rate of
$25.97/hour

j. Appoint Griffin Costello-Sanders as Firefighter/EMTat a rate of
$26.72/hour

k. Appoint Sarah Adelberg as Part-Time EMT at a rate of
$25.97/hour

1. Accept resignation ofMegan Luntfrom Accounting-Code
EnforcementAssistant effective April 8, 2022

Page 2



xTI. Consent Agenda
a. Thank you letterfrom HealthyAcadia March iS, 2022

b. Confirmation Letter regarding the community Resilience
Partnershipfrom Governor Mills office, March 23, 2022

C. Hampden Solid Waste Facility sale progress report: Receiver
Appointed

d. Press release: Town ofMount Desert to hold listening session on
Otter Creek Inner Harbor on April 12, 2022

e. Assessor’s Preliminary 2023 State Valuation
f. Confirmation letterfrom Governor Mills office regarding the

Community Resilience Partnership March 23, 2022.

Vii. Selectmen’s Reports

Viii. Unfinished Business

a. Sign Municipal Officer’s Certificate ofOfficial Text ofa Proposed Charter amendment
b. Municipal Officer’s Certifications ofOfficial Text ofProposed Ordinances and

Amendments

1. Alewife Ordinance

2. Amendment to the Town ofMount Desert Shellfish Conservation Ordinance

3. Amendments to the Public Right-of-Way Ordinance

4. Amendment to the Town ofMount Desert Sewer Secretary ofthe Treasury

5. Amendments to the Town ofMount Desert Land Use Zoning Ordinance

c. Authorize premium pay awards to 54 Town employees in the total amount of$57,381 .35
using ARPAfunds as allowed under the SLFRFFinal Rule and authorize Finance Director,
Jake Wright, to do all things necessary to issue awards and comply with reporting
requirements including transmitting any necessary writtenjustification letter(s) to the
Secretary of the Treasury The Hancock County Towns ofBar Harbor, Blue Hill,
Bucksport, and Ellsworth have utilizedARPAfundsforpremium Pay programs

Page 3



,?;o?;‘TIl!JdVaazaffafiUDdtLLO3snzjuvgJOJD

aiptpmpuouoyn1izqinaua000’000’r$aiiofos)uawnoppuoqatpfouoynaxjf
SJDdfiofo

a:j13Jof%6oSfoaiii1saJaluipaxl:f13D000’000’T17paaxa0J10UPIflOULDZ3

umoial#lJ•opuog-uoyD1izqiauaonfodUDflSS!aipfiuzuoipnnuoiwosaidipd(LOJcklV

IiuyaaI/1IumojinoadS?Oi

‘8PJDI/1Tdl/JDpaioctdnSUDpauasad6apzuiPdWlflJYJDsnuoyn’anaiiuisauios
au:,os4uawaoJdwzaouirnfopuouozw1izqoinauaooo’ooo’r$Jofspqmazaji

swasfiuawaofufiuLyJDJfOUOL1DJI5a1UIatpaaidwoo

sluauLfl3OpfLrnssa3auanaxapunuI5isowauqrnddamiojatpofuoynzuotpnvsanbaj15
4UdWddJIiDatpuIi,zsoJ’aipa.qjaipofp.rnojaiasatpfiqUOiDzzJOtflflDpunO?

‘9llJcIVamaffaarna.ia’aun/nqwvwowaJ-JoqJnHsamtpnoaippuniuauznda
dJkIJasaQ.lUflOI/1Iaipuaamiaqiuawaaf5npnlDflWnoubu!JauafoUOyDJdpSUO3f

6fro9’o9$foaunnqbu!unwaJn6urnna9o6r9’t’6$

s!aounp3qpaaqwnrnaunatp(dniasiiw.iadpunfiuprndpwdJofysoy)suzasfis
uauzaaiofuañui,,rndfiuzn.i1iauzof9oI4-ooroI”ot’UflOO3Daiasal!’aziod

atpwo469ro’Inpaaxao70UunournunpuacixapUnasnaiaaoUO1WZUO1flflDsanbaja

itñgiaaqsuadurnpopnojasapunpijnsap!sadoqm‘.iaopijSzJq3woifsanbajp
a1ondöuijaam.tnofiuz.zaönunj,tjumoiiuo.ifomamaas

.s1_uoo.Lfiuziaampunsna.wuotpi.tszuuupjaaffoumoiazpuzuwmaqojpaau
sjsrnuuaqmfJuuzut.zaiapwfssnqsnsaimzuoisspizsun.zjfiiunolO1U03

asvasza.wfialua3asnoiinsoclo.ijnaznuozzswiwpaffjumojdoffiiodjszpij
DJdULrnwooirnaiuauzpJnnfizpwMmauduoJoasrnpndaqaalc1Uto3O

suaurnopfLrnssadauanaxapuDul5zsoWauLlaDdaGam/ojaipJOJUOL1l3zZdOLpflDsanbajq
uauzandaaazjojaasaawnopijatpaofSDJdWD3adynw

Ipirnwasfisnaawnawooarnaiaaaw.zpannthpn,jmauauofoasnqatndaipaOJsOsSr’99

JoaaunnqnñuzrnaIoSS’ZZsiaaunnq‘9oI7t-ooroIoI7iunoaaDa’uasaalnI!dnaaayod
aipwo4’oo$paaaxaowuiunournLIDpuadxapunasnaiaaouozwzuoqwvsanbai.n

SsUTSflflXI



X. Other Business

Page 5



PUBLIC HEARINGS



—
r

)____

iccjunoJoUMOj

JoUUJ131S‘oJoi(psq1ciIUflONsputIiflOJpUflUM9

•aiot;ojvqJaJ3s

Z1jjLtM(qauopqsuopaauondoivoiivsannbatMV!dJV01Sd8UVlf3.8uzajijUMOJ

fl,lmo3puvz/VVJ1661U!paiotddvsvKopunguvy;ayiosiCvpuouopduinsuo3as!wald

ifoJofauuHpayioJpuvSJ!JZdSfOavsazq.iofjvio.iddv‘iatiaojjuopvatrnba.,jouop

put,sauvipasaipwo4idwaraatvLL6J01.io!idplayuasaj3unowfoUMOjaijiUJOnb!l

JoajvsalpiofsaiotuondoivxriMvl9JVOSaSUVy3iCqpa.iinbatsi(vpunumpiazpo

scvpuosaiojsto,zb!1A3UaVJouoviadoaipz.ioyprnaioaiotsiyj:aouCiowuvdrq

Aipunsuiqiqos(puosiois

ionbiiiCouiJouoiujdoruudoiirnsoqzioipniuojii’s

:gç§vs’rv-ospuj§vswvi

v-gouinsndsuoiisnbwnpuaijaiionbijuodopoU!MOjIOJqiuouutoqqqnd

u!pnpuoDJosothndqiJojuvIUdVJO£ipq.inojnoU!UAqI!kjJpfl-xSp

.Joq.11q4stq1JoM‘pkI1SISTztuooIu!pIVgJOLIMOItp1131WIllAUMOI0141

JoSJ03JOpd!ornnw0143W141ijosociIUflONJoUMO!01pJosumququ0141UJflMpWICJI3OU

01J0JOUODIIOUs!q1isod01paunboiiqoJoq011noX‘oupyjoopnsoqjoowuoqiu

:sUTp0J9

11sUlUnoIkJJoUøIUIU‘•Jf‘Sfflsunf:oi

.

ss‘kIUflOD30O3U

.

0UPJAIJO01t1S

Iccc-zOfflQUP1TATfl

•s0!JcJPOISaJOIU!XqU1M0!AJOJ03yJO

UMO!04fl?01lfllA1SISU0UIpuouoqJoIXOIoiodwoooqj

•1U0wwoD0)empUPUOIWOp014Au!01314qndoqjosxoqmz

ioqijjiopuioqmj1S0LfjJOJOs01L!A041UTS0Ie

urndoujoSUO!11?Z3yU1?13pu‘U0LUoaIojuo1Uos10sJOS011?

041UflOJ‘UDJmjiiaiu14wod,,‘JoUOfl1pp0141

/(ll3g!D0dS‘oouuuipioqupuouriopsuoopuuo

1U0URu033qndsoqo‘ioqmj1S0tjTo4j‘lOaflSsi‘IIH

UMOJ‘LUOO’Ufl00jA0141UI‘tT!1dV‘mdOE9uuuoq

Ufl00Ui.rnnaiSI!lflULIU0tjorqndPJ0141LtAU0W33Jo

p.mo81.IOsOcl1UflO}JJoUMO!oqpopU0A!i(qoJoqs

S33MVH33DMVMIiO3MAVI1

EDLLONT[IVH31’lflhlJ

:a

U8OWWWOD100110S

U!PUapurj‘i°r6U!UU!6eqiaAleoslieiii

tuo!6e1-JpUIsIP9S802UOOV4144wnsl14Measo

I
rLAnr6u!ull6eqieeAeosij&jiospiauqwwo

O!6epuesjaseaunovoqwns14M8S0J

:ao,

aeeWwwoOI00L1OS

6u!puepiie‘Ajnp6U!UU!69qmeAjeoslei

UO!6,ueisiasaauno9144WflSE14Meesoj

.‘1flcW?Z-L?.O:a)o,j

Jeewwwootootios

5uipuepue‘inr6u!uu!6qJEOAieoseq

UO!6euisipeseaunoeqwns4L4M89S0J

Sli7ISMLJnOuiVLW:aof.J

Iee44WWo3ooqos

3u!puePUB‘Amp6UUUI6OqJBBAosB144

________

oi6ai:PUBjSPBSBQIUnOg9144WnsB14MBBS0!1i1A-aI5IW

7I’lZ-L?.O:eop
•

eewwwo300140S

U!pU9PUB‘Ajnr6U!UU!68qeeic1BOS!4e1fl/)‘-.

Jo!6eIipiijspeseunoeiWr1S1BI4MBBSOj1L41b1py

‘Ol’TSBMunoLUp(?ZL?,O:eo

eeThWWoQIooqoS
.-

lIJ9PUB‘Ainr6u!UU!eqJBBABos14eqJo4
)!6eè4PUBSposejuno9L4WflS4B14MBBSO1A11P

:9Jof

BeNWwo3Ioo14os

•lf§U!pUePUB‘Aznr6U!UU!6eqieA1B0S14

1681JPUBISIveseaiinoamwnsTB14MBBSO1

:ejoj

eewwooooqo

Y151P

.w3s3a!Nnoli’J

.

..40UMO!

i

\\..

I ---------

:NdOO:NVOE:LLI-N
TnTTT1T

oozflOf1SS0OoS00p11041B[1OW

?1AJnyjjU!400msrq‘oqojUO!Pdpnj

Ill3IIQAIWTjopruolUOUla[1oqtproomp
‘I!14iv•;o‘Lj.zdyiu-dyj:çlBuioqoqnd

LPJOM
1011fl!’SooddyjopJ1oaIUOtfloolJoUAo1tu

S3IJ.ON
I19fld

.w3s3aINflOIN
oUMOL

.

;ipuqsj
:isci:unow

::

Lj

.
:

i-:,
•

S‘

I

•iS

S

NASM‘IIIUo!pS

-5—

SSSS’S

-Is‘

,..—.
---

S

JeetanddatabaseThecandidatewillhaveworkingknowledgeofQuickSooksAccounting

H
drequestsintoanorganizedsystemSoftware;MicrosoftEXCEL,AccountsPayable,strongverbalandwritten

..t
Scommunicationskills,highethicalstandardsandbehaviors,andtheabil

Hiringitytoworkindependentlyandcollaboratively,theabilitytoworkwith

positiorf
reportingwithinfirst3monthpe-

internalandexternalcustomers,andhaveawillingnesstoacceptadded

work
.dutiesandresponsibilities

awand/oragencypolicyand/orpro-
,Priorexoerlenceworkingforafinancialinstitutionisstronglypreferred.

:‘



Thursday, March 24 2022
Section Ill, Page SEWN

Recommended amounts set forth below:Total Appropriated (by Municipality) Total Rai

Town of
MOUNT DESERT

Bar Harbor
Mount Desert
Southwest Hbr
Tremont
School District
Total Appropriated $5367378

$2,455,575
$1,221,079
$ 827,650
$ 863,074

-——-,.. ,‘“ .. . ‘

Note:

ArtLcLQX111 To see what sum Mount Desert Island Regionalfrom grade 9 to grade 12 as descsibecj in the Eswill raise and assess as each municipality’s contrias descdbecj in the Essential Programs and Sensection l5688forthe period July 1 , 2022 to June

Explanation:
described in the Essential Programs and Serviceminimum amountthatthe district must raise and a
To see what sum Mount Desert Island Regional Sapproved by the District for non-state-funded schprojects and minor capital projects in addition to ISchool District’s contribution to the total cost of fur

Explanation: Non-state-funded debt service is theIsland Regional School District’s long-term debtfcprojects that are not approved for state subsidy. 1]ofTrustees, as applicable.

‘D1SU7CtASSedSmefltbyMunjcjpaJijy(scaIculatejper The Sc

ArtIcIcXV To see what sum Mount Desert Island Regional Spurposes (Recommend: $4,809,127) for the pericPrograms and Services allocation model by (Recrecommended bythe school committee and boarc

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
SPRING CLEAN TiP
April l8th-22nd, 2022

**Sp dean-up coincides with school vacation EVERY YEAR. This year it will be,pj
18th through the 22nd. 2022. There will be only ONE pick-up ofyour items, so please have

them out by 7:00 .Mon MondayApril 18, 2022.
Please note that your regular household trash will be collected on your regular pick.up day.

Following is the schedule for the week. It is flexible and will vary depending upon on the volume of
trash that is set out to be collected. Due to cost and time constraints, we are not able to backtrack

so please pay particular attention to the schedule. There will be only one pick-up per residence.
Monday: We will start in Northeast Harbor.
Thesday: We will start at the intersection ofRoutes 3 (Peabody Drive) & 198 (Sound Drive)

and work towards Seal Harbor.
Wednesday: We will start in Otter Creek and work back towards Seal Harbor.
Thursday: We will start on Route 198 (Sound Drive) and work towards and into Somesville.
Friday: We will collect from the genemi area including Hall Quarry, Pretty Marsh, and Beech

FBli areas.
**We will collect bags ofleaves on April 25, 2022

One truck wifi collect materials that include lesser amounts ofasphalt shingles, tarpaper, sheet rock,
insulation, plastic bags, and other non-wood materials. Amounts are limited to the size ofa pick-up

truckload, 8’ X 6’ X 3.5’, approximately six (6) cubic yards.
Another truck will collect a maximum offour tires per residence without rims (the nthber only) and

metal appliances such as stoves, freezers, refrigerators, washing machines, and dryers. The doors
must be completely removed from freezers and refrigerators. Ifthey are not, they will not be picked

up.
Another mack will collect burnable wood waste such as brush and tree limbs and a separate truck
will collect lumber and other wooden materials. To be collected, all wood waste must be less than

four-feet in length and less than six-inches in diameter. Amounts are limited to the size ofa pick-up
truckload, 8’ X 6’ X 3.5’, approximately six (6) cubic yards. Stumps will not be collected.

Engine blocks and vehicle motors with bases removed will be collected. They must be free of all
fluids.

All materials must be in suitable containers or bundles able to be handled by one person.
Materials that will not be collected include batteries of any kind, boats, hazardous waste (petroleum

products, antifreeze, etc.), universal waste (TV’s, computer components, etc.).
The onsite supervisor will determine what is aceeptable and what is not. That person will also

determine acceptable load sizes. If you have any questions, please call 276-5743, 276-5744 or 276-
553 1. Your assistance will be appreciated.

MICIQXW

1!

Town of
MOUNTDESERT

Written Vote Required

The school committee recommends $4,809,127 foState’s Essentjal Programs and Services funding rrcosts to fully fund the 2022-2023 budget.

Explanation: The additional local funds are thoseloDistrict’s local contribution to the total cost of fundirPrograms and Services Funding Act and local amotconstruction projectsthatwill help achieve Mount9

_______

To see what sum Mount Desert Island Regional Syear beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30,to the total cost offunding public education fromFunding Act, non-state.funderj school constructRevised Statutes, Title 20-A, section 15690, unexp.support of schools.
RecomrNote: 2O2l-22Amountam$jjg,j31

To see what sum Mount Dsert laland Regional Sdand to see what sum Mount Desert Island Regionalto June 30, 2023; with authorization to expend anywell-being ofthe aduft education program.

Note:

Note: Articles XIII,XP( XV & XVII will raise total local aNote: 2021-22 Amount was

&tLc&,yII1 In addition to the amount in Article II - XII and XVII, shadditional state, federal and other funds received dadditional funds do not require the expenditure of loi

Note: Current Year Estimate = $ 536,069

. Budg.
Detailed Bu

REGIONAt SCHOOL COMMFrrE
Operating Budget Expenses
1. Regular Instruction
2. Special Education
3. Career & Technical Education
4. Otherlnstn.iction, including

Summer Schod & Extracurricular
5. Student & Staff Support
6. System Administration
7. SchoolAdminisbetjc,n
8. Transportation & Buses
9. Facilities Malntenance(Operating)
10. Al Other Expenditures

Total prop

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Capital Budget Expenses
Bonds and Notes (Debt Service)

Principal (Bldg Add,Boiler,Summ Pn
Interest (Bldg Add,Boiler,Summ Proj

Additions and Improvements
(Facilities Maintenance — Capital)

Total Capital expenses

ToteiHigh

Less Antiripated Receipts:
Carryover
State Subsidy
NBCT Stipend
Tuition
Tuition Surcharge
Spec. Ed. Tuition

ADS #91 Rent
Interest Income
Sports Events Revenue
Drama Events Revenue -

HRA Savings
Total Receints .

State of Maine
Hancock County, ss 2022

To: James K. Willis, Jr., a Constable in the Town ofMount Desert
Greetings:
In the name ofthe State of Maine, you are hereby required to post this notice in order to notify
and warn the inhabitants ofthe Town of Mount Desert that the municipal officers of the town

wifi meet at the Town Office Meeting Room; 21 Sea Street, Northeast Harbor at six-thirty in
the evening on fourth day ofAprilAfl 2022, for the purpose of conducting a public hearing on
the following amendment to the Town ofMount Desert Charter referendum questions pursuant
to 30-A M.R.S.A. § 21052:
Article 3 Shall the Town approve the amendment to the Town of Mount Desert Charter
reprinted below?

Underline indicates new language, strikethrough indicates deleted.

5.3 ENACTMENT AND DURATION OF EITECT. Thc procedure cnactmcnt of
ordinanccs, or thcir amendmdnt or rcpcal shall be as dctermined by law, ordinancc, or this
chartcr, every ordinancc so enacted shall state a specific finite period, which shall not exceed
fifteen years, during which it shall remain in force and after which it shall cease to have effect
unless enacted again.

4-PERJODIC REVIEWS. The Board shall review every ordinance of the Town at least
every five years to determine if it remains necessary or helpful to the Town. The Board shall
be responsible for maintaining a current codification of all ordinances in effect in the Town
and shall make copies of said codification available for inspection at the Town office or for
purchase at a reasonable price.

E1
Explanatory Note: the proposed amendment eliminates the fifteen-year sunset provision
required by the charter for all Town ordinances. This type of sunset provision is uncom
mon for Maine municipalities and has created complications for the Town regarding ordi
nance enactments and amendments. The charter stifi requires the Select Board to review
all town ordinances every five years.



BAR HARBOR & MOUNT DESERT
POLICE DEPARTMENTS
James K. Willis, Chief of Police

BHPD MDPD
37 Firefly Lane 21 Sea Street, P0 Box 248
Bar Harbor, Maine 04609 NE Harbor, ME 04662
Tel: 207-288-3391 Tel: 207-276-5111
jwillis@barharbormaine.gov jwillis@mdpolice.org

MEMORANDUM

To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
From: David Kerns, Captain
Subj : Traffic Ordinance Revisions for Permit and Paid Parking
Date: March 25, 2021

At their November 1 5, 2021 meeting the Select Board had a discussion around inadequate
parking for some residences in the Main Street area ofNortheast Harbor. The Select Board
directed Chief Willis to work with Public Works and the Harbormaster to explore resident and
employee permit parking. The police department had several meetings with Town staff and
members of the Economic Development Committee and I presented our progress back to the
Board of Selectman on December 20, 2021.

The draft ordinance changes to include Permit and Paid Parking have now been completed by the
Towns Attorney and they are attached. In summary, there are minor updates on pp. 5 , 7, & 10
through 14 and more substantial changes on pp. 6 & 17.

The minor updates align our dates for parking regulations with the Town ofBar Harbor’s for
consistency of enforcement. Dates were changed to “summer” seasonal parking enforcement to
be defined as May 1 5th through October 3 0th and “winter” is defined as October 3 1st through
May 14th throughout the entire ordinance. Other minor updates include:

. Section D-3 language to clarify the process in which Public Works and the Police
Department shall provide advance notice to vehicles for scheduled snow removal

• Section D-1 0 (a) additions of (12) & (13) of no parking areas on South Shore Road
• Section D-1 0 (e) changed from “Parking by Permit” to “Reserved Parking” which

removes permit and paid parking areas which will be now be in the Mount Desert Select
Board Permit and Paid Parking Policy and clarifies reserved parking areas around the
Municipal Building.

• Section D-1 1 (a) (2) language clarification, as well as the addition of (7) & (8) no parking
areas on Jordan Pond Road



Substantial changes to the ordinances are found in Section D-1 and F-4.

. D-1 is new language to define Permit and Paid Parking and requires the Select Board to
have a Permit and Paid Parking Policy, which will define permit and paid parking areas
within the Town ofMount Desert. This will allow permit and paid parking areas within
the Town to be easily adjusted, without amending the ordinance.

• F-4 (a) changed the effective date of the ordinance to the date of its enactment and (b) removed
the ordinance expiration date. This relates to other work the Town’s Attorney is doing within
the Town to get rid of all ordinance expiration dates.

I am recommending that the Board of Selectman accept the proposed amendments to the Town
of Mount Desert’s traffic ordinance in order to facilitate the creation of the Mount Desert Select
Board Permit and Paid Parking Policy to regulate both permit and paid parking within the Town
and create consistency for the dates of seasonal parking enforcement.



TRAFFIC ORDINANCE
OF THE

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT

ENACTED APRIL 15, 1991

and as AMENDED

March 16, 1992, May 18, 1992, July 6, 1992, February22, 1994, May 16, 1994, November
21, 1994, December 12, 1994, June19, 1995, October 02, 1995, March 18, 1996, August 18,
1997, September 09, 1998, December 14, 1998, March 17, 1999, April 03, 2000, June 06,
2000, September 18, 2000, December 18, 2000, February 20, 2001, June 18, 2001, July 02,
2001, June 03, 2002, September 03, 2002, April 21, 2003, August 04, 2003, October 20,
2003, April 18, 2005, August 01 2005, October 03, 2005, September 04, 2007, March 31,
2008

REPEALED JUNE 17, 2013

AND THE FOLLOWING

ENACTED JUNE 17, 2013

AMENDED:
April 17, 2018
April 6, 2020

September 7, 2021

Page 1 of 21
{EP - 04134396 - vi



Town ofMount Desert Traffic Ordinance

ARTCLE PAGE

A GENERAL 3
TITLE AND PURPOSE 3
STATE TRAFFIC LAWS ADOPTED 3
OFFICIAL TRAFFIC SIGNS AND CONTROL DEVICES 3
HEAVY TRAFFIC ROUTES 4

B CONTROLLED INTERSECTIONS & STREET TRAFFIC REGS 4
OPERATORS TO OBEY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 4
VEHICLES REQUIRED TO STOP 4
VEHICLES REQUIRED TO YIELD 5
VEHICLE AND WEIGHT RESTRICTIONS 5
ONE WAY STREETS 5

C SPEED LIMITS 5

D PARKING REGULATIONS 6
PERMIT AND PAID PARKING 6
RESTRICTIONS ON PARKING; POSTED LIMITATIONS 6
STREET MAINTENANCE or SNOW REMOVAL 7
STOPPING OR PARKING PROHIBITED IN CERTMN AREAS 8
ANGLE PARKING 9
PARKING AND STORAGE PROHIBITED 10
UNLAWFUL REMOVAL OF PARKING CITATIONS 10
REMOVAL OF ILLEGALLY PARKED VEHICLES 10

‘ WINTER REGULATIONS 11
PARKING LOTS AND PARKING SPACES (Northeast Harbor) 11
PARKING LOTS AND PARKING SPACES (Seal Harbor) 13
PARKING LOTS AND PARKING SPACES (Somesville) 15
PARKING LOTS AND PARKiNG SPACES (Pretty Marsh) 15

E ENFORCEMENT & PENALTIES 16

F MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 17

APPENDIX A (STOP Signs) 18

Page 2 of 21



Town of Mount Desert Traffic Ordinance

ARTICLE A - GENERAL

SECTION A-i TITLE and PURPOSE

(a) This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as the “Traffic Ordinance of the Town
ofMount Desert”.

(b) The purpose of this Ordinance is to regulate traffic and the use of the streets, ways and
roads of the Town and to provide for the enforcement of traffic regulations.

SECTION A-2 STATE TRAFFIC LAWS ADOI
A-

(a) Statutes Adopted. The statutory provisions in Title 29-A and in Title 30-A, Section
3009, Maine Revised Statutes (M.R.S.), describing and defining regulations with respect
to vehicles and traffic, are hereby adopted and by reference made a part of this Ordinance
as if fully set forth herein. Any future amendments, revisions or modifications of the
statutory regulations incorporated herein are intended to be made part of this Ordinance
in order to secure to the extent legally pract e uniform regulations of vehicle traffic in
the Town of Mount Desert.

(b) General References. General references in this Or mance to Maine statutory section or
chapters describing or defining jroceduresor authority 1 enactment or enforcement of
local traffic regulations shall be deemed to refer to the most ent enactments of the
Maine legislature describing or defining such procedires or horities.

‘ 4
(c) Definitions. Terms used in this section shall have the same definition as used in State

statutes previouslyeferenced unless specified herein,4r
SECTION A-3 OFFICIAL TRAFFIC SIGNS AND CONTROL DEVICES;

‘\ PROHIBITED SIGNS, SIGNALS AND MARKERS.
‘. .1

(a) Duty to Erect and Install Uniform Traffic Control Devices. Whenever traffic
regulations created by this Chapter, including a State traffic regulation adopted by
reference in Section A-i , require the erection of traffic control devices for enforcement
the Public Works Director or his designee and Highway Superintendent, with the
cooperation of the Police Chief, shall procure, erect and maintain uniform traffic control
devices, giving notice of such traffic regulation to the users of the streets and highways
on which such regulations apply.

Whenever State law grants discretion to local authorities in erecting or placement of a
uniform traffic control device, devices shall be erected in such locations and in such a
manner as, in the judgment of the Police Chief or his designee, will carry out the
purposes of this Chapter and give adequate warning to users of the streets and highways
of the Town of Mount Desert.

Page 3 of 2i



Town ofMount Desert Traffic Ordinance

(b) Prohibited Signs and Markers in Highways. No person other than an officer
authorized by this chapter to erect and maintain official traffic control devices or his or
her designee shall place within the limits of any street or highway maintained by the
Town any sign, signal, marker, mark or monument unless permission is first obtained
from the Police Chief, or where applicable, the Department of Transportation. The Town
may remove any sign, signal, marking or other device which is placed maintained or
displayed in violation ofthis Chapter or State law.

(c) The Selectmen may authorize directional, restrictive, cautionary and other similar signs
on roadsides which may be necessary to advise the public of traffic restrictions and to
assist the flow of traffic.

SECTION A-4 HEAVY TRAFFIC ROUTE

(a) Definition. For purposes ofthis Section,theavy traffic shall be defmed as:

(1) all vehicles not operating completely on pneumatic tires; and
4

(2) all vehicles or combination ofvehicles, other than motor buses, designed or used for
transporting property of any nature and having a gross weight ofmore than 6,000 lbs..

(b) Prohibited Routes. Heavy traffic is prohibited from using any Town street or highway
not designated as a heavy traffic route. This section shall not act to prohibit heavy traffic
from using a street or highway for the purpose of obtaining orders for supplies or moving
or delivering supplies or commodities to or from any place of business or residence
which has an entrance on such street or highway. Furthermore, this Section will not act to
prohibit heavy traffic from using any Town streets over which are routed state trunk
highways.

p
(c) Liability. Any operator, corporation, owner or agent whose heavy traffic vehicle damages

any Town streets or highways in violating’ tlis Section shall be liable and required to pay
the Town the cost of repair or rplacement of the damaged street or highway.

‘ I:
ARTICLE B - CONTROLLED INTERSECTIONS and

STREET TRAFFIC REGULATIONS

SECTION B-i OPERATORS TO OBEY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

Every operator of a vehicle approaching an intersection at which an Official Traffic Control
Device is erected in accordance with this Ordinance shall obey the direction of such Device as
required by the Statutes incorporated by reference in Section A-2 of this Ordinance.

SECTION B-2 CONTROLLED INTERSECTIONS: VEHICLES REQ’D TO STOP

In the interest of public safety, traffic shall be required to stop at the intersections listed in the
attached Appendix A.

Page 4 of 21



Town of Mount Desert Traffic Ordinance

SECTION B-3 CONTROLLED INTERSECTIONS: VEHICLES REQ’D TO YIELD

Direction on the following specified streets shall yield the right-of-way to other traffic:

(a) traffic on Summit Road shall be required to yield to traffic on Main Street (Northeast
Harbor);

(b) on Neighborhood Road to yield to traffic on Main Street at its intersection with Kimball
Road (Northeast Harbor);

(c) on County Road to yield to traffic on SteamboaçWharf (Seal Harbor); and

(d) travelling southwest on Indian Point Road to yield to traffic on Pretty Marsh Road (Route
102: Pretty Marsh).

VEHICLE AND WEIGHT RESTRICTIONS

No person owning or having control of any truck in excess of 1 0,000 lbs. , trailer, truck power
unit, tractor, bus, camper, or recreation vehicle shall operate the same upon any highway, street
or road designated below: ‘

(1) Sargeant Drive, in its entirety;
(2) Rock End Road, in its ,eAtirety;
(3) Cooksey Drive, in its entirety;
(4) Whitney Farni Road, in its entirety;
(5) Ripples Road, in its entirety. !

‘
However, Town owned trucks and delivery trucks having business on the above streets are
exempt for purposes of providing required services.

SECTION B-5 ONE WAY STREETS

The following streets and parts thereof are declared to be one-way streets, and no person shall
operate any vehicle thereon except as indicated.

SECTION B-4

. Traffic on Main Street, in Northeast Harbor, from its intersection with Old Firehouse Lane
south to its intersection with Neighborhood Road, is one-way southbound beginning on May
15th and returns to two-way on October 3 1th In addition, parking during the “summer” is
diagonal and in the “winter”, parallel. (In this section, the term “summer” shall mean the
period from May 1 through October 30th and “winter” shall mean October 3 1th through
May 14th of the succeeding year.)

Page 5 of 21



Town ofMount Desert Traffic Ordinance

ARTICLE C - SPEED LIMITS

Speed limits shall be as posted pursuant to criteria set in state law for state roads and town ways.

ARTICLE D - PARKING REGULATIONS

SECTION D-l Permit and Paid Parking

(a) Paid Parking Devices in certain parking lots:

(1) When signs are erected giving notice thereof and devices are installed, no person shall
park a vehicle except in conformity with the following provisions:

Multi-Space Pay Stations or Kiosks:
a. Locations and rates of multi-space pay stations or kiosks parking spaces will be

regulated in accordance with Mount Desert Select Board Permit and Paid
Parking Policy.

b. Paid Parking will be enforced consistent with Mount Desert Select Board
Permit and Paid Parking Policy.

(b) Permit requirements:

(1) The Select Board may set parking permit fees from time to time. No permit shall be
issued except upon payment of the applicable fee, all permits shall be issued and
regulated in accordance with Mount Desert Select Board Permit and Paid Parking
Policy.

(c) Parking prohibited except by permit. From May 1 5 through October 3 O, it shall be
unlawful and in violation ofthis article for any person to stop, stand or park any vehicle,
other than a vehicle displaying a valid permit issued by the Police Chief or their designee
under regulations to be prescribed by Select Board, on those streets or portions of parking
areas duly posted.

(d) Service and delivery vehicles exempted. Non-permitted vehicles stopped, standing or
parked within 200 feet of a building for the purpose of making deliveries or providing
services to a building located on a street or portion of a street described or specified in this
section shall not be required to display the permit otherwise required herein.

SECTION D-2 RESTRICTIONS ON PARKING; POSTED LIMITATIONS

(a) Twenty-four (24) Hour Limitation. No person, firm or corporation shall park or
leave standing any automobile, truck, tractor, trailer or vehicle of any description on any
public street or public parking lot in the Town for a period of twenty-four (24) or more
consecutive hours in the same location at any time, except that where other parking limits
have been specifically established in this ordinance the other limits as established and
posted shall apply. When any law enforcement officer shall find a vehicle standing upon

Page 6 of 21



Town ofMount Desert Traffic Ordinance
a public street or parking lot in violation of the provisions of this Section the law
enforcement officer may cause said vehicle to be removed to a proper impoundment and
storage area within the Town where storage space is available and in such case the owner
shall pay the costs of removing said vehicle and the storage fees on said vehicle before he
may recover the possession thereof.

(b) Other Limitations.

( 1) The Board of Selectmen may designate certain streets or portions of streets as no
parking or no stopping or standing zones or as zones for parking by physically
handicapped persons and may limit the hours in whichthe restrictions apply. The
Town shall mark, by appropriate signs, each zone so designated in accordance with
the provisions of Maine Statutes.

(2) Except when necessary to avoid conflict with o efic or in compliance with the
directions of a police officer or traffic control device, no person shall stop or park a
vehicle in an established no stopping & standing zone when stopping or standing is
prohibited. No vehicle shall be parked in a no parking zone during hours when
parking is prohibited except physicians on emergency calls or aiitted by State
law or elsewhere by this Ordinance. A

. . . . .

A ...

(3) The Chief of Police, or her orhisdesignee, is hereby granted the authority within the
reasonable exercise of police jower to prohibit, limit the time or otherwise restrict,
or allow the stopping, standing or parking ofvehi beyond the provisions of this
Ordinance to respond to temporary and/or gency conditions.

*4 *1
SECTION D-3 PARKING RESTRICTIONS DURING STREET MAINTENANCE

OR TEMPORARY SNOW REMOVAL

r
(a) Temporaryrking Restnctions Pursuant to authonty granted to municipalities, the

‘ Chief of Police isipowered to make nd enforce temporary regulations relating to
emergency, snow or special citions and to prohibit, limit the time of or otherwise
restrict the stopping, standing or parking of vehicles beyond the prohibitions, limitations
or restrictions imposed by State statute or by this Section on highways, streets or alleys
within the Town. However, no prohibition, limitation or restriction on parking imposed
under this Section is effective unless official traffic signs or markers have been placed or
erected indicating the particular prohibition, limitation or restriction, or the owner of a
vehicle has been notified to move the vehicle. The owners or operators of all motor
vehicles parked thereon shall be subject to such regulations.

(b) Snow Removal During the periods when snow has accumulated and requires removal
from highways, streets and alleys of the Town, parking may be prohibited thereon in
order to facilitate such snow removal:

(1) when snow removal is needed in public parking lots, the Director of Public Works
or his or her designee shall notify the Police Department of the planned removal.
The Police Department shall providing advance notice to vehicle owners to move
their vehicle prior to the commencement ofplowing operations October 31st through
May 14t15;

(2) in such case, police officers shall attempt to give notice to the owner or operator of
Page 7 of 21



Town ofMount Desert Traffic Ordinance
any motor vehicle so parked to remove the same as soon as it is possible to do so.
If such owner cannot be located after reasonable attempts or fails to remove such
motor vehicle within a reasonable time of receiving such notice, he shall be subject
to penalty as provided in Article E of this Ordinance, and any Police Officer is
authorized to remove the vehicle or cause it to be removed from the highway, street
or alley. The owner of said vehicle shall be responsible for all costs associated with
removal and storage of said vehicle.

(3) Moreover, and notwithstanding the foregoing, from October 3 is through May 14”
the parking of vehicles at all times between the hours of midnight and 6:00 am. is
prohibited on all Town roads.

SECTION D-4 STOPPING OR PARKING PROHIBITED IN CERTAIN PLACES

(a) Parking Prohibited at All Times. Except temporarily for the purpose of and while
actually engaged in loading or unloading oF in receiving or discharging passengers or
property and while the vehicle is attended by a licensed operator so that it may be moved
promptly in case of emergency or to avoid obstruction of traffic, no person shall at any
time park or leave standing any vehicle:

(1) within an intersection;

(2) onacrosswalk;

(3) on a sidewalk or terrace area, except when parking in such place is clearly
indicated by official traffic signs or markers. “Terrace or Sidewalk Area” means
that area,between the sidewalk and the nearest curb line running parallel or
generally parallel thereto or in the absence of a sidewalk four (4) feet beyond the
curb line;

(4) alongside or opposite any highway excavation or obstruction when such stopping
or standing wouldbstmct traffic or when pedestrian traffic would be required to
travel in the roadway;.

(5) on the roadway side of any parked vehicle unless double parkmg is clearly
indicated by official traffic signs or markers;

(6) within twenty (20) feet of the driveway entrance to a fire station;

(7) upon any portion of a highway where and at the time when stopping or standing is
prohibited by official traffic signs indicating the prohibition of any stopping or
standing;

(8) in any place or manner so as to obstruct, block or impede traffic;

(9) upon any portion of a highway where and at the time when parking is prohibited,
limited or restricted by official traffic signs;

(10) upon any bridge;

(11) upon any terrace or sidewalk in the Town at any time;

Page 8 of 21



Town ofMount Desert Traffic Ordinance
(12) in a loading zone;

(1 3) within four (4) feet of the entrance to an alley, private road or driveway; or

(14) in an area within eight (8) feet from a point on the nearest curb or roadside to a
line perpendicular from the curb or roadside to a fire hydrant.

(b) Vehicles Not to Block Private Drive, Alley or Fire Lane. No vehicle shall, at any time,
be parked so as to unreasonably restrict the normal access to any private drive, alley or
fire lane. Said access shall be deemed to be unreasonably restricted if any vehicle other
than owner’s vehicle is parked within four (4) feet of either side of said access. Upon
discovery by a police officer or upon complaint by the owner of any such blocked drive,
alley or fire lane, the Chief of Police may order said vehicle towed from such position at
the risk and expense of the owner of said vehicle.

1

(c) No Parking on Private Property. No person shal1,without the permission of
the owner or lessee of any private property, 1eaze or park any vehicle thereon if there is in
plain view on such property a “No Parking” sign or a sign indicating limited or restricted
parking. The Police Department is authorized to enforce all provisions of this Subsection
and upon complaint can tow any motor vehicle or vehic s found in vo1ation of “No
Parking” and unauthorized parking as set forth above. y charges or expenses for
towing or otherwise removing vehicles under this S ion shall be borne by the owner
thereof.

SECTION D-5 ANGLE PARKING .

(a) Angle parking or parking diagonally is prohibited on all the streets, alleys and highways
of the Town, except where vehicle parking markers indiate that angle parking is
permissible.

All vehiclesshall parkparallel to, andwithin one (1) foot of the curb except where streets
and parking lots are so marked for angle parking.

‘
(b) No person shall at any time angle park any vehicle:

‘ . . 4I .

(1) in any direction other than the designated parking angle, where angle parking spaces
are so designated and provided by appropriate markings;

“p
(2) backwards into angle parking spaces so designated and provided by appropriate

markings; or

(3) with a trailer attached or any vehicle longer than twenty (20) feet on any street where
angle parking is so provided and allowed.

SECTION D-6 PARKING AND STORAGE PROHIBITED

(a) Parking Prohibited except When Unloading or Vehicle is attended. No person shall stop
or leave any vehicle standing on any portion of on any of the streets and highways in the
Town at which “No Parking” signs are posted by the Chief of Police or any police officer
except temporarily for the purpose of and while actually engaged in loading or unloading

Page 9 of 21



Town ofMount Desert Traffic Ordinance
or in receiving or discharging passengers and while the vehicle is attended by a licensed
operator so that it may promptly be moved in case of an emergency or to avoid
obstruction of traffic at any place. Such signs may be placed whenever the Chief of
Police or any police officer on duty deems it necessary for the safety of the traffic at any
point within fifty (50) feet of any intersection of two (2) or more highways or streets
within the Town or where free space is necessary for the turning of buses or other
vehicles, or when the open traveled portion of the highway is narrowed by excessive
snow, or whenever hazardous conditions are created by construction operations, fire or
other casualty, or whenever any celebration or other cause for the assembly of crowds,
or the orderly handling of large amounts of traffic, may require limitation upon parking
within any area on the streets and highways in the Town.

(b) Storage Prohibited. No person owning or having custody of any partially
dismantled, non-operable, wrecked, unregistered, junked or discarded motor vehicle shall
allow such vehicle to remain on any public highway, publj parking lot or public ramp
longer than twenty-four (24) hours after notification thereofb tle Police Department.
Any vehicle which is not removed within twenty-four (24) hours after notice is declared
to be a public nuisance and may be removed as provided in Section D-8, below.

SECTION D-7 UNLAWFUL REMOVAL OF PARKING CITATIONS
C

No person other than the owner or operator thereof shall remo\ie a Town Parking ticket from a
motor vehicle.

SECTION D-8 REMOVAL OF ILLEGALLY PARKED VEHICLES

(a) Hazard to Public Safety. Any vehicle parked, stopped or standing upon a
highway or public parking lot or ramp in violation of any of the provisions of this
Ordinance is declared to be a hazard to traffic and public safety.

(b) Removal by Operator. Such vehicle shall be removed by the operator in charge,
upon request of any Police Officer, or by a Police Officer at the owner’s expense, to a
position where parking is permitted or to a private or public parking or storage premises.

(c) Removal by Police Officer. Any Police Officer after issuing a citation for illegal
parking, stopping or standing of an unattended vehicle in violation of this Chapter, is
authorized to remove such vehicle at the owner’s expense to a position where parking is
permitted.

SECTION D-9 WINTER REGULATIONS

During the period between October 3 is through May 14”, the time or permit requirements
specified in the below named Sections of this Ordinance shall be suspended: Section D-1O (d)
(2) to (4); (e) (3) & (4); and (0 (1) & (4). During the period between October 31St through May
145ts, the time or permit requirements specified in Section D-iO(1), below, shall be suspended.

Page 10 of 21



Town ofMount Desert Traffic Ordinance

SECTION D-1O PARKING LOTS AND PARKING SPACES - APPLICABLE TO
NORTHEAST HARBOR ONLY

(a) Parking Prohibited at All Times. Except temporarily for the purpose of and
while actually engaged in loading or unloading or in receiving or discharging passengers
or property and while the vehicle is attended by a licensed operator so that it may be
moved promptly in case of emergency or to avoid obstruction of traffic, no person shall at
any time park or leave standing any vehicle:

(1) on Huntington Road from Kimball Road to HarRoad;

(2) on Sea Street, Northeast Harbor except 3 stl1s ii front of the Town Hall;

(3) on Harbor Drive and Huntington Road, starting from Harborside Road and
terminating at South Shore Road, except for four spaces near and south of the
entrance to the Tennis Court Parking Lot on the east side of Harbor Drive;

(4) from 9 Harborside Drive to 27 Harborside Drive;

(5) on the north side of Summit Road beginnin one-hundred and eighty (1 80) feet
west of the entrance to Municipal Lot # 2;

(6) on the south side of Summit Road in the first si (60) feet west of the
intersection with Main Street; ‘

d %
(7) on either side of Route 3 betweeh the intersection of Route 3 and Route 198 and

‘ •1? F

the intersection of Route 3 and the Asticou Hill Trail;

(8) on the southerly sideofJoy Road from its intersection with Gilpatrick Lane to its

— intersction with Lookout Way;

.‘ .‘%(9) campers and trailers shall not park on the northerly side of Joy Road from its
intersection ‘with Gilpatrick Lane to its intersection with Lookout Way;

‘4
(10) on the easterly side of Lookout Way from its intersection with Joy Road to the

church right-of-way;

,‘ . . .
(1 1) on the south side of Route 3 on Peabody Drive from utility pole 91 extending

easterly to utilit’r pole 102;

(12) on the north side of South Shore Road from Cove End Road to Maple Lane;

(13) on the north side of South Shore Road from Huntington Road the
intersection of Odyssey Way.

(b) Half Hour Parking. No person shall park or leave standing any vehicle on any
portion of the following highways or parking lots or streets in the Town for a period of
more than one half hour in the same location at any time between the hours of 6:00 a.m.
and 6:00 p.m. in those spaces designated as “Municipal Business” at or near the Town

Page 11 of 21



Town ofMount Desert Traffic Ordinance
Office Building in Northeast Harbor.

(c) One Hour Parking. No person shall park or leave standing any vehicle on any
portion of all stalls on the waterfront (Bulkhead, between the Harbormaster’ s Office and
the ramp) in the parking lot adjacent to the Northeast Harbor Municipal Pier for a period
of more than one hour in the same location at any time between the hours of 6:00 am.
and 6:00 p.m.

(d) Two Hour Parking. No person shall park or leave standing any vehicle on any
portion of the following highways or parking lots or streets in the Town for a period of
more than two (2) consecutive hours in the same location at any time between the hours
of6:OO am. and 6:00 p.m.:

1) all of Main Street, Northeast Harbor — angle parking only while street is one-way —

included are the two handicap spaces (one handicap space is located at the west side
of Main Street south of the exit from the parking lot southfBar Harbor Banking and
Trust Co., and one handicap space is 1oated on the west side ofMain Street south of
the fire hydrant located between 151 Main Street and John Madonna’s residence);

4’
2) all of the area in Municipal Lot # 1 , surrounding the old Municipal Building in

Northeast Harbor (about 21 stalls);
4%

3) all ofthe stalls in Municipal Lot # 2, near the Knowles Building in Northeast Harbor
(about 12 stalls);

4) all of the stalls in the Village Improvement Society lot behind I beside the Bar Harbor
Bank in Northeast Harbor (about 9 stalls);

5) on the north side of Summit Road from its intersection with Main Street to its
intersection with Joy Road; and

6) 6 stalls in front of the Northeast Harbor Library.

(e) Reserved Parking No person shall park or leave standing any vehicle on any
portion ofthe following parking lots without the indicated purpose(s):

1) parking arà east of Municipal Building directly in front of the police department
reserved for public safety vehicles i.e. police and fire (7 stalls);

2) parking area east of Municipal Building reserved for municipal business (7 stalls);

3) parking area east of Municipal Building directly in the center of parking lot
reserved for municipal employees (14 stalls)

4) all stalls in the Northeast Harbor School Parking Lot — reserved for school use or by
permission of school officials; and

5) one stall in the Lot immediately adjacent to the Municipal Pier — reserved for the U.S.
Postal Service (one stall).

Page 12 of 21



Town ofMount Desert Traffic Ordinance

(f) No Overnight Parking. No person shall park or leave standing any vehicle on any
portion of the following highways, parking lots or streets in the Town overnight:

1) the Tennis Court Parking Lot the near the Northeast Harbor Marina, except with
specific written permission of the Harbormaster (written permit required);

2) all stalls in the Lot immediately adjacent to the Municipal Pier in Northeast Harbor,
except with a specific written permission of the Harbonnaster (written permit
required);

3) all stalls on Harbor Drive; and

.. 4
4) all stalls at Municipal Lot # 3 (upper GrayCow lot — Gray Cow parking spaces are

color coded).

(g) Loading and Unloading Areas. No person shall park or leave standing any vehicle
on any portion of the Northeastarbor Marina Pier (3 stalls) for a period of more than 15
minutes and then only when attended and for the purpose of loading and unloading.

(h) Restricted Parking. Beginning sixty (60) feet from the current location of the
STOP sign at the intersection of Joy and Sumniit Roads, Northeast Harbor, there shall be
eight (8) parldngspace reserved for exclusive use by patrons of the Northeast Harbor
Library on the Librar side of Joy Road; one of thse spaces, located between the Library
Harris and 14ellon Room crosswalks, shall be designated for “Handicapped Only”.

A

(i) Seasonal Parking. Between the May 1 5th and October 30th parking of boat
trailers, individually or when attached to vehicle, is prohibited in any municipal
parking lotexcept in designated areas near the boat ramp at the marina and except in
the Seasonal Lot near the marina with th specific written permission of the
H ‘ rmaster (wriftenermif required).

SECTION D-1l PARKINGLOTS AND PARKING SPACES - APPLICABLE TO
AL H{BOR ONLY

(a) Parking Prohibited at All Times. Except temporarily for the purpose of and
while actually engaged in loading or unloading or in receiving or discharging passengers
or property and while the vehicle is attended by a licensed operator so that it may be
moved promptly in case of emergency or to avoid obstruction of traffic, no person shall at
any time park or leave standing any vehicle:

(1) on either side of Route 3, Main Street, in the village of Seal Harbor between Dodge
Point Road and Clement Way;

(2) on the south side of Route 3, starting at the driveway of 187 Peabody Drive in Mount
Desert and extending easterly to the driveway of 257 Peabody Drive;

Page 13 of 21



Town ofMount Desert Traffic Ordinance

(3) on the north side of Route 3 , starting at a point 410 feet west of the junction of Route
3 and Little Long Pond Road (65 feet west ofNET Pole 96) in Mount Desert and
extending westerly to a point 640 feet westerly of the junction of Route 3 and Little
Long Pond Road (adjacent to NET Pole 9/92) — a total distance of230 feet;

(4) on the north side of Route 3 , starting at a point 485 feet east of the junction of Route 3
and Little Long Pond Road (adjacent to NET 103) in Mount Desert, and extending
westerly to a point 50 feet east of the junction of Route 3 and the Little Long Pond
Road (adjacent to NET 99) — a total distance of435 feet;

(5) on the westerly side of Steamboat WharfRoad, starting from a point that is adjacent
to the base of the fountain located at the intersection of Steamboat Wharf Road and
Route 3 (Peabody Drive) and extending southerly 383 feet, more or less, to a point
that is at the point where the sidewalk on the westerlr side of Steamboat Wharf Road
changes from concrete to a paved sidewalk and where a s of granite stairs connect
the sidewalk to the shore, that is appoxiriately 50 feet north df and directly across
the road from Emera Pole # 212916;

‘
(6) on the easterly side of Steamboat Wharf Road, starting from a point that is adj acent to

the base of said fountain and extending soifher1y to the intersection of Steamboat
WharfRoad with New County Road;

(7) on both sides of Jordan Pond Road from the Seal Harbor Cemetery entrance back
towards Seal Harbor Beach side of the criage road bridge; and

(8) all stalls at the parking lot on the Jordan Pond Road in Seal Harbor, located across
from the SealHarbor Fire Station, a’ this is reserved for fire department use — except
with specific permission ofthe Fire Chief.

‘¼
(b) Ten Minute Parking. Parking at the Seal Harbor Post Office is restricted to ten

minutes.

(c) No Overnight Parking. No person shall park or leave standing any vehicle on any
portion ofthe following highways, parking lots or streets in the Town overnight:

(1) all stalls on Main Street, Seal Harbor (about 20 stalls);

(2) all stalls at the Seal Harbor dock (about 22 stalls — no fee), including handicap spot;

(3) all stalls at the Seal Harbor Beach, including handicap spot;

(4) all stalls at the parking lot on the Jordan Pond Road in Seal Harbor, located across
from the Seal Harbor Fire Station; and

(5) all stalls at the dirt parking lot located just above the former Village Market — except
with specific written permission of the Harbormaster (written permit required).

Page 14 of 21



Town of Mount Desert Traffic Ordinance

SECTION D-12 PARKING LOTS AND PARKING SPACES - APPLICABLE TO
SOMESYILLE ONLY

(a) Parking Prohibited at All Times. Except temporarily for the purpose of and
while actually engaged in loading or unloading or in receiving or discharging passengers
or property and while the vehicle is attended by a licensed operator so that it may be
moved promptly in case of emergency or to avoid obstruction of traffic, no person shall at
any time park or leave standing any vehicle on either side of the Pretty Marsh Road
(Route 1 02) from the driveway at 1 3 1 Pretty Marsh Road to the intersection of the Pretty
Marsh Road with the Northern Neck Road.

( b) Two Hour Parking. No person shall park or leave standing any vehicle on any
portion of the following highways or parking lots or strets in the Town for a period of
more than two (2) consecutive hours in the same location at any time between the hours
of6:OO am. and 6:00 p.m.:

. in front of the Somesvill& Library.

SECTION D-13 PARKING LOTSAND PARKING SPKCES - APPLICABLE TO

PREW
MARSH

ONLY?

(a) Parking Prohibited at All Times. Exceptemporarily for the purpose of and while
actually engaged in loading or unloading or in receiving or discharging passengers or
property and while the vehicle is attended bya licensed operator so that it may be moved
prohiptly in case of enirgency or t’avoid bbstruction of traffic, no person shall at any
time park or lc standing any vehicleon the southeasterly side of the Bartlett Island

S Landing Road (i.e., the right hand side ofthé road when traveling northeastward from the
Landing), except for that are on the southeasterly side of the Bartlett Island Landing
Road from a point thati’ sixty-se feet northeasterly from Pole #1 8 northeastward to a
point that is seventy-five feet north asterly of (i. e. , beyond) Pole # 16.

(b) No Restrictions. There shall be no time limits for use of all those stalls at Bartlett’s
Landing, Pretty.Marsh (including the handicap parking space), except that:

i) obviously abadoned, unregistered or unsewiceable vehicles may be removed by
the police as per Section D-8 of this Ordinance; and

ii) no person shall park or leave standing any vehicle on any portion of the Bartlett
Island Landing parking lot overnight without specific written permission of the
Harbormaster (written permit required).

Page 15 of 21



Town ofMount Desert Traffic Ordinance

ARTICLE E - ENFORCEMENT AND PENALTIES

SECTION E-1 PENALTIES.

(a) Violations of this Ordinance will be classified as civil violations and will be enforceable
in accordance with Titles 1 7-A and 29-A or the Maine Revised Statutes.

(b) Parking Violations generally — $30.00.

(c) Blocking a fire hydrant or blocking a fire lane - $50.00

(d) Any vehicle ticketed three consecutive times (successive 2 hour periods) for the same
violation may be towed after 24 hours of the first violation and towing and storage bill
will be paid by the operator or owner of the vehicle after tickets are paid.

(e) Parking violations shall be considered delinquent if not paid within 3 0 days of issue.

(f) All delinquent parking violations shall subject to a late fee of $20.00

(g) There will be a $5.00 discount for early payment (i.e. within 14 days of issuance) of all
parking fines.

SECTION E-2: OTHER VIOLATIONS

(a) Any person who shall violate any provision ofthis chapter for which a penalty is not
otherwise established by this section shall be subject to a fine ofthirty dollars ($30.00)
for each offense.

(b) Violation of “Handicappeq Only” parking shall carry a fine of $250.00. (Maine Motor
Vehicle Statutes Title 29-A).

(c) Jn addition, pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 30-A, Part 2, Subpart 6-A,
Chapter 1 87, Subchapter 5 (30-A M.R.S. § 4452), the Town may recover all costs of
enforcement of this ordinance, including reasonable attorneys fees.

IL
SECTION E-3: ENFORCEMENT

This Ordinance shall be enforced by the Town of Mount Desert Police Department, or by any
other duly appointed agents of the Town.

SECTION E-4: INJUNCTION

In addition to any other remedies available at law or equity, the commission of acts prohibited by
this Ordinance shall constitute a nuisance and the Town of Mount Desert, acting through its
Town Manager, may apply to any court of competent jurisdiction to enjoin any planned,
anticipated or threatened violation of this Ordinance and to prohibit further and continued
violation thereof.

Page 16 of 21



Town of Mount Desert Traffic Ordinance

ARTICLE F - MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

SECTION F-i SEVERABILITY

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason held to
be unconstitutional or invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions of this Ordinance.

SECTION F-2 NOTICE

Adequate notice is presumed after notice is sent via regular mail to the vehicle owner’s address
as listed in DMV records.

SECTION F-3 ENABLING PROVISION

This ordinance is adopted pursuant to the enabling provisions of the Maine Constitution, Maine
Revised Statutes, Title 30-A, Part 2, Subpart 4, Chapter 141 (30-A M.R.S. § 3001, et seq.), and
specifically pursuant to 30-A, M.R.S. § 3009.

SECTION F-4 EFFECTIVE DATE

(a) The effective date of this Ordinance is the date of its enactment.

Page i7 of 21



Town ofMount Desert Traffic Ordinance

APPENDIX A
(STOP Signs)

Traffic shall be required to stop at the following intersections:

In the village ofNortheast Harbor:

(1) traffic on Clifton Dock Road shall be required to stop before entering the intersection
with Huntington Road;

(2) on Cove End Road before entering Neighborhood Road;

(3) on Cove End Road before entering South Shore Road;

(4) on Gilpatrick Road before entering Joy Road;

(5) on Gilpatrick Road before entering Neighborhood Road;

(6) on Harbor Drive before entering Harborside Drive;

(7) on Harbor Drive before entering Sea Street;

(8) on Huntington Road before entering Kimball Road;

(9) on Huntington Road before entering Huntington Road/Harbor Drive;

(10) on Joy Road before entering Summit Road;

(1 1) on Joy Road before entering Manchester Road;

(12) on Kimball Road before entering South Shore Road;

(13) on Lookout Way before entering Joy Road;

(14) on Lookout Way before entering Summit Road;

(1 5) on Main Street before entering Neighborhood Road;

(16) on Manchester Road before entering Millbrook & Sargeant Drive;

(17) on Maple Lane before entering South Shore Road;

(18) on Maple Lane before entering Neighborhood Road;

(19) on Maple Lane before entering Joy Road;
p

(20) on Milibrook Road before entering Summit Road;

(21) on Neighborhood Road before entering Manchester Road;

(22) travelling westward on Peabody Drive (Route 3) before entering Harborside Road (Route
3 and Route 198);

(23) on Pine Road before entering Millbrook Road;

(24) on Pine Road before entering Spruce Road;

Page 18 of 21



Town of Mount Desert Traffic Ordinance

(25) on Rock End Road before entering Maple Lane;

(26) on Rock End Road before entering Neighborhood Road;

(27) on Sargeant Drive before entering Route 198;

(28) on Schoolhouse Ledge Road before entering Millbrook Road;

(29) on Sea Street before entering Harbor Drive;

(30) on Sea Street before entering Main Street:

(3 1) on Sinclair Road before entering Manchester Road;

(32) on Sinclair Road before entering Millbrook Road;
. . A’

(33) on South Shore Road Extension entering South Shore Road;

(34) on Spruce Road before entering Millbrook Road;
r

(35) on Stanley Lane before entering Summit Road;

(36) on Stanley Lane before entering Sylvan Road;

(37) on Summit Road before entering Manchester Road;

(3 8) on Sylvan Road before entering Milibrook Road;

(3 9) on Tennis Club Road before enterng Manchester Road;

(40) on Tennis Club Road before enterig Millbrook ad;
o

(41) on Tracy Road before entering Neighborhood Road; and
, b

(42) traffic on Tracy Road shall be required to4stop before entering the intersection with
Summit Road.

In Som1le IPret%r!nd

(6) traffic at the intersection of Route 102 & Route 3 will be required to follow direction of
the trafficlight;

(7) traffic on Butler Road shall be required to stop before entering the intersection with
Route 1 98 (north and south ends);

(8) on Bartlett Island Landing Road before entering Indian Point Road;

(9) on Indian Point Road (northbound) before entering Bartlett Island Landing Road;

(10) on Ripples Road before entering Pretty Marsh Road;

(11) on Beech Hill Crossroad before entering Beech Hill Road;

(12) on Beech Hill Crossroad before entering Route 102;

(13) on Beech Hill Road before entering Pretty Marsh Road;

(14) on Indian Point Road (heading north) before entering Bartlett Island Landing Road;

Page 19 of 21



Town ofMount Desert Traffic Ordinance

(1 5) on Indian Point Road (heading south) before entering Bartlett Island Landing Road;

(1 6) on Pretty Marsh Road (travelling northward in the triangle) before entering Indian Point
Road;

(1 7) on Whitney Farm Road before entering Pretty Marsh Road;

(1 8) on Whitney Farm Road before entering Oak Hill Road;

(1 9) on Jkes Point Road before entering Route 102;

(20) on Indian Point Road before entering Pretty Marsh Road (east);

(2 1) on Oak Hill Road before entering Route 3;

(22) on Ripples Road before entering Beech Hill Road; and

(23) traffic traveling Southeast (towards Somesville from Indian Point Road) on the Oak Hill
Road shall be required to stop before entering the intersection with Whitney Farm Road.

In Otter Creek:

(1) traffic on Wall St. shall be required to stop before entering the intersection with Route 3;

(2) on Grover Avenue before entering Route 3 ; and

(3) traffic on Richardson Avenue shall be required to stop before entering with Route 3.

In Hall Quarry: 4
(1) traffic on Easy Street shall be required to stop before entering the intersection with Grants

Hill Road;

(2) on Easy Street before entering Hall Quarry Road;

(3) on Grants Hill Roâdbefore entering Hall Quarry Road; and

(4) on Hall Quarry Road before entering Route 102 (north and south).

In Seal Harbor:

(1) traffic on Cooksey Drive shall be required to stop before entering the intersection with
County Road;

(2) on Cooksey Drive (on either the west end or on the east end) before entering Route 3;

(3) on County Road before entering Route 3;

(4) on Dodge Point Road before entering Route 3;

(5) on Jordan Pond Road before entering Route 3;

(6) on Jordan Pond Road before entering Stanley Brook Road;

(7) on Lower Dunbar Road before entering Route 3;

Page 20 of 21



Town of Mount Desert Traffic Ordinance

(8) on Lower Dunbar Road before entering Wildwood Road;

(9) on Rowland Road before entering Cooksey Drive;

(10) on Rowland Road before entering New County Road;

(11) on Rowland Road at triangle across from #45 Rowland Road;

(12) on Seal Harbor Town Dock Road before entering Steamboat Wharf Road;

(13) on Steamboat Wharf Road before entering Cooksey Drive;

(14) on Steamboat Wharf Road before entering Route 3;

(15) on Upland Road before entering on either end of Rowland Road;

(16) on Upper Dunbar Road before entering Route 3; and

(17) traffic on Wildwood Road shall be required to stop before entering the intersection with
Jordan Pond Road.

Page 21 of 21



Permit and Paid Parking Policy
Town of Mount Desert

Applications for permits will be done entirely online. The town has contracted with IPS
Group to manage the process. Permit applications will be obtained, completed and managed
through the IPS Group portal. Permit approvals will be done during normal business hours,
typically Monday through Friday 8:30 AM to 4:30 PM. Permit approvals will normally not
be done on holidays and weekends.

Unless otherwise stated, all permits are valid for one year.

PermitTypes:

A. Resident Vehicle Permit- A person who resides within the village ofNortheast Harbor in
the Town Mount Desert and where parking is not afforded at the residence, shall be
eligible to apply for one free seasonal parking permit. Permits will only be issued to park
in the village where the applicate resides. The resident permits are valid only for
designated spaces as determined by the Town.

0 ‘

Application Requirements:
Fee:$O

%L -

Application Materials Required:Curreñt proof of residency in village
where the permit vil1 be issued and a current vehicle registration.

‘

(
Application Approval by Parking Staff during normal business hours, and
may include rneeting with the applicant t their residence to verify the
need for parking.

4_

B. Boat Owners Lot- A person who owns a vessel that is docked in a seasonal slip at the
Northeast Harbor Marina in the Town ofMount Desert and who pays the Northeast
Harbor Marina for that dock space shall be eligible to apply for two free seasonal parking
permitsfor the Boat Owners Lot. A transient boater who is renting a temporary slip in the
Northeast Harbor Marina shall be eligible to apply for one free parking permit to be valid
for the duration of their stay at the Marina.

Application Requirements:
Fee: $0
Application Materials Required: Current boat registration, license plate
number and type and receipt from Northeast Harbor Marina for a seasonal
slip or receipt for transient slip fees.
Application Approval by Mount Desert Harbormaster during normal
Business hours.



Permit and Paid Parking Policy
Town of Mount Desert

C. Tennis Court Lot- A person who owns or rents a mooring for a vessel at the Northeast
Harbor Marina shall be eligible to apply for one overnight parking permit for the Tennis
Court Lot in Northeast Harbor.

Application Requirements:
Fee: $0
Application Materials Required: Current boat registration, license plate number
and type and receipt from Mount Desert Harbor Master for mooring fees
payment. —
Application Approval by the Mount Desert Harbormaster during normal business
hours. .# b

D. Seal Harbor Mooring Lot- A person who owns or rents a mooring in Seal Harbor shall be
eligible to apply for one permit to park overnight in the Seal Harbor Mooring Lot located
off of Main street in Seal Harbor.

Application Requirements:
Fee: $0
Application Materials Required: Current boat registration, license plate number
and type, and receipt froni’the Mount Desert Harbor Master for mooring fees
payment.
Application Approval by the Mount Desert Harbormaster during normal business
hours.

II. Permit Parking Rules

A. Resident Parking permits are valid from January 1 St to December 3 1st of a given year.
B. Boat Owners permits are valid only during the period allowed by the Mount Desert

Harbormaster.
C. Tennis Court Lot permits are valid only during the period allowed by the Mount

Desert Harbormaster.
D. Seal Harbor Mooring Lot permits are valid only during the period allowed by the

Mount Desert Harbormaster.
E. Information that may be needed to apply for permits depending on type in Section

1 . Proof of Property Ownership within the Town, such as a tax or utility bill.
2. Proof of Residence in the village where the permit will be issued, such as lease or

rental agreement, utility bill, driver license, vehicle registration, or any other
document proving physical residency.

3. Proof of current excise tax and registration in the Town of Mount Desert.
4. Proof of mooring registration or receipt for mooring fees.
5. Proof of payment for slip fees or mooring fees to the Town of Mount Desert.
6. License Plate number and type.

F. The Town of Mount Desert reserves the right to deny a permit request and/or revoke



Permit and Paid Parking Policy
Town of Mount Desert

parking permits for blatant non-compliance and abuse of the permit rules at any time.

III. Location of Permit Parking

A. Boat Owners Lot in Northeast Harbor next to the Marina.
B. Tennis Court lot located in Northeast Harbor next to the tennis court and Marina.

Parking permit required for overnight parking only.
C. Seal Harbor Mooring Lot, a dirt parking lot located on Main Street in Seal Harbor,

permit required to park anytime.
D. Gray Cow Lot located off of Main Street and Sea Street in Northeast Harbor,

residential permit parking clearly marked with signs and permit required to park at
all times. (Not to exceed 20 spaces)

Iv. Paid Parking Areas and Rules

A. Locations of areas for paid parking:

1. 11 overnight paid parking spaces in the Municipal Building parking lot. Spaces
are clearly marked as paid overnight parking.

2. 14 overnight paid parking spaces on the peripheral of the Cranberry Island
Parking area. Spaces are clearly marked as paid overnight parking.

3. When the above two locations are full overnight paid parking is allowed in the
permit areaof the Gray Cow Lot which is located off of Main Street and Sea
Street in Northeast Harbor. (Not to exceed the 20 permit spaces)

B. Rates For Paid Parking:

1. All overnight paid parking spots cost $10 per night of parking.
2. Paid parking is enforced May 15” to October 3 0th.



RETURN ON THE PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Hancock County, ss

TO: The Municipal Officers of the Town of Mount Desert

State of Maine

I certify that I have notified the voters of the Town of Mount Desert of the time and place of the
Public Hearing by posting an attested copy of the notice as follows:

/Z)
_—I f
f2. / 2vL-

I— —1 :

L1 I

•••:

DATE TIME LOCATION OF POSTING

OcIoo

/

Town Office. Northeast Harbor

Post Office. Northeast Harbor

Post Office, Seal Harbor

Post Office, Mount Desert

his, Jr. Constable
own of Mount Desert

being public and conspicuous places in said Town and being at Ieastten (10) days prior to the
date of the Public Hearing.

Dated at Town of Mount Desert: !)IC(IC-tI Z)

Attest:
. . . ‘ .

: , •: .



State of Maine

Greetings:

In the name ofthe State ofMaine, you are hereby required to post this notice in order to notify
and warn the inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert that the municipal officers of the town
will meet at the Town Office Meeting Room; 21 Sea Street, Northeast Harbor at six-thirty in
the evening on fourth day of April AD 2022, for the purpose of conducting a public hearing on
the following local option liquor referendum questions pursuant to 28-A M.R.S.A. § 123 and 30-
A M.R.S.A. § 2528:

Article 4. Shall the Town authorize the State to permit the operation of agency liquor stores
on days other than Sunday?

YES

No

Explanatoiy note: This vote to reauthorize the operation ofagency liquor stores on days other
than Sunday is required by changes to State law. Local option votesfor the sale ofliquor in the
Town ofMount Desert held prior to 1977 are exemptfrom these changes and do not require
actioi’i. However, approvalfor the sale ofspirits andjörtJled wine/br offprernise consumption
on days other than Sunday was approved in 199] via a hand count at Town Meeting. changes
to State law requires that local option elections be done by written secret ballot vote.

Given under our hands at Mount Desert this 2 day of________ 2022, the Selectmen of the
Town of Mount Desert:

)hn ‘Macaule , Chairman

Matthew J. Hart, Vice Chair

LI / •I .

Wendy H’. 1rti1efie1d, Stary --‘

MarthaT. udrnj ,2

Geoff ey ood

Attest: A True Copy

Hancock County, ss

Town Clerk, Mount Desert



State of Maine

Hancock County, ss 2022

I To: \Mir th Town of M

Greetings:

In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to post this notice in order to notify
and warn the inhabitants ofthe Town ofMount Desert that the municipal officers ofthe town
will meet at the Town Office Meeting Room; 21 Sea Street, Northeast Harbor at six-thirty in
the evening on fourth day of April AD 2022, for the purpose of conducting a public hearing on
the following amendment to the Town of Mount Desert Charter referendum questions pursuant
to 30-A M.R.S.A. § 2105.2:

Article 3 Shall the Town approve the amendment to the Town of Mount Desert Charter
reprinted below?

Underline indicates new language, strikethrough indicates deleted.

5.3 ENACTMENT AND DURATION OF EFFECT. The procedure for the enactment of
ordinances, or their amendment or repeal shall be as determined by law, ordinance, or this
charter; every ordinance so enacted shall state a specific finite period, which shall not
exceed fifteen years, during which it shall remain in force and after which it shall cease to
have effect unless enacted nnin

&:4
PERIODIC REVIEWS. The Board shall review every ordinance ofthe Town at least

every five years to determine if it remains necessary or helpful to the Town. The Board shall
be responsible for maintaining a current codification of all ordinances in effect in the Town
and shall make copies of said codification available for inspection at the Town office or for
purchase at a reasonable price.

YES

No

Explanatory Note: the proposed amendment eliminates the fifteen-year sunset provision
required by the charterfor all Town ordinances. This type ofsunsetprovision is uncommon for
Maine municipalities and has created complications for the Town regarding ordinance
enactments and amendments. The charter still requires the Select Board to review all town
ordinances every five years.



Given under our hands at Mount Desert this (5tday of________ 2022, the Selectmen of the
Town of Mount Desert:

JcrIn B. Macauley, Chairman Martha T. Duma/

atthew J Hart, Vice Chair Geof Wood

4 )/ •1
1sL L

Wendy H. L’it+lfiëld, Secrofary
Attest: A True Copy

Town Clerk, Mount Desert



MINUTES



Town ofMount Desert
Selectboard Minutes
March 21, 2022
Page]

1 Town of Mount Desert
2 Board of Selectmen
3 Minutes
4 March 21, 2022
5
6 Board Members Present: Chair John Macauley, Matt Hart, Martha Dudman, Geoff
7 Wood, Wendy Littlefield
8
9 Town Officials Present: Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Tax Assessor Kyle Avila, Town

1 0 Clerk Claire Woolfolk, Public Works Director Tony Smith, Finance Director Jake Wright
11
12 Members ofthe Public were also in attendance.
13
14
15 I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m.
1 6 Chair Macauley called the meeting to order at 6:30PM.
17
1 8 II. Public Hearing(s)
1 9 A. 14 Sea Street. LLC d/b/a The Docksider 14 Sea Street, Northeast Harbor requestfor
20 New Liquor License
21 Chair Macauley opened the Public Hearing.
22
23 There were no comments.
24
25 Chair Macauley closed the Public Hearing.
26
27 III. Post Public Hearing
28 A. 14 Sea Street. LLC d/b/a The Docksider 14 Sea Street, Northeast Harbor requestfor
29 New Liquor License
30 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approval ofthe 14 Sea Street.
3 1 LLC d/b/a The Docksider 14 Sea Street, Northeast Harbor request for New Liquor
32 License, as presented.
33 Motion approved 5-0.
34
35 IV. Minutes
36 A. Approval ofMinutes from February 24, 2022 meeting
37 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of the Minutes of
38 February 24, 2022, as presented.
39 Motion approved 5-0.
40
41 B. Approval ofMinutesfrom February 28, 2022 meeting
42 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of the Minutes of
43 February 28, 2022, as presented.
44 Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention).



Town ofMount Desert
Selectboard Minutes
March 21, 2022
Page 2

1
2 C. Approval ofminutesfrom March 7, 2022 meeting
3 MOTION: Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of the Minutes of
4 March 7, 2022, as presented.
5 Motion approved 5-0.
6
7 V. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
8 A. Request appointment ofCasey Beaman as a Paid on-call Firefighter to the Mount
9 Desert Fire Department, effective March 22, 2022, at a startingpay of$18. 00 an

10 hour
1 1 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, appointment of Casey
1 2 Beaman as a Paid on-call Firefighter to the Mount Desert Fire Department, effective
1 3 March 22, 2022, at a starting pay of $1 8.00 an hour, as presented and with thanks.
14 Motion approved 5-0.
15
1 6 VI. Consent Agenda
1 7 A. Memofrom Sustainability Committee
1 8 B. Information about the Municipal Review Committee ‘s virtual Town Hall meeting held
19 March 10, 2022, to review theplans to sell the Hampden Facility by June 30, 2022
20 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, acceptance ofthe Consent
2 1 Agenda as presented.
22 Motion approved 5-0.
23
24 VII. Selectmen’s Reports
25 Mr. Wood voiced his disappointment in what appeared to be a lack ofpreparedness at the
26 Town Meeting. The Town seemed unprepared to address talking points that should have
27 been anticipated.
28
29 Ms. Littlefield thought a fact sheet was going to be shared at the meeting. Ms. Dudman
30 thought an explanation ofthe situation would start the discussion.
31
32 Mr. Hart commended Finance Director Wright on a great job answering some of the
33 budget questions with clarity. Other Board Members concurred. Ms. Dudman felt
34 Moderator Bill Ferm did a good job as well. While there were some stumbling blocks, in
35 the end the Warrant Articles were passed. Mr. Hart felt the meeting was good prep for
36 the May Town Meeting and Mr. Woods’ comments are well taken.
37
3 8 VIII. Unfinished Business
39 A. Review and Sign Warrantfor May 2 and 3, 2022 Annual Town Meeting
40 The latest version of the Warrant was presented to the Board for review.
41
42 The voting site will be at the Town Offices in Northeast Harbor this year. Notice about
43 this change has been advertised and is on the Town website. Additionally other signage
44 such as a sign at the Somesville Fire Station and perhaps using one of the electronic
45 traffic signs was discussed.



Town ofMount Desert
Selecthoard Minutes
March 21, 2022
Page 3

1
2 B. Sign Public Hearing noticesfor referendum questions on May 2, 2022, secret ballot
3 election
4 The Board agreed to sign off on the notices at the end of the meeting.
5
6 ç. Update on possible voluntary accrual cash-outpolicy implementation
7 Finance Director Wright believed that the solution presented splits the difference between
8 addressing the problem now and at a future date. In the current budget year there’s a lot
9 of work to be done, making it a difficult year to provide funding for this program. This

1 0 gives the Town time to address the problem in a more organic, concerted fashion.
11
1 2 D. Consider extension ofnonenforcement ofall accrual maximums, excluding regular
1 3 sick leave and Earned Paid Leave, until December 31, 2023, due to COVID-19,
14 staffing shortages, and otherfactors inhibiting employees ‘ ability to utilize accrued
1 5 compensated time off
1 6 MOTION: Mr. Wood moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, granting extension of
1 7 nonenforcement of all accrual maximums, excluding regular sick leave and Earned Paid
1 8 Leave, until December 3 1 , 2023 , due to COVID-1 9, staffing shortages, and other factors
1 9 inhibiting employees’ ability to utilize accrued compensated time off, as presented.
20 Motion approved 5-0.
21
22 E. Consider revising authorizationfrom the 12/20/2] BOS meeting to expend $8,528.57
23 from the Police Capital Improvement /Equipment Reserve account #4040100-24405
24 instead ofpreviously authorized $8,258.57 due to transposition error
25 MOTION: Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, revising authorization from
26 the 12/20/21 BOS meeting to expend $8,528.57 from the Police Capital Improvement I
27 Equipment Reserve account #4040100-24405 instead ofpreviously authorized $8,258.57
28 due to transposition error, as presented.
29 Motion approved 5-0.
30
3 1 IX. New Business
32 A. Request to Authorize a Public Space Special Event Application to the Neighborhood
33 Housefor Annual Memorial Day Community BBQ scheduled May 30, 2022 —

34 Northeast Harbor Marina Green
3 5 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, authorization of a Public
36 Space Special Event Application to the Neighborhood House for Annual Memorial Day
37 Community BBQ scheduled May 30, 2022 — Northeast Harbor Marina Green, as
38 presented.
39
40 It was noted that an event less than four hours in length is considered a minor event.
41
42 Motion approved 4-0-1 (Mr. Hart in Abstention).
43
44 B. Winter Spring Inc. d/b/a Colonel ‘s Restaurant 143 Main Street, Northeast Harbor
45 requestfor Liquor License Renewal



Town ofMount Desert
Selectboard Minutes
March 21, 2022
Page 4

1 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval ofWinter Spring
2 Inc. d/b/a Colonel’s Restaurant 143 Main Street, Northeast Harbor request for Liquor
3 License Renewal, as presented.
4
5 C. Consideration ofentering into an agreement as described in Public Works Director
6 Tony Smiths March 1 7, 2022 memo to Town Manager Durlin Lunt with Gorham
7 Leasing Groupfor the lease/purchase ofa new 2022 Multi Hogg Sidewalk Tractor
8 and associated equipmentfrom Central Equipment Company located in Stillwater
9 Maine at a lease/salesprice of$153,900 usingfunds on a 50%per each basis from

1 0 the Highway Divisions appropriations budget Line 1550100-55313 Lease-Sidewalk
1 1 Plow and the Public Works Equipment Reserve Account Number 4050100-24500
1 2 Director Smith confirmed he has conferred with legal counsel and such a purchase can go
1 3 forward at this time. The tractor being replaced will be sold.
14
1 5 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding,
1 6 • Approve authorization to enter into a Municipal Lease/Purchase agreement with
1 7 Gorham Leasing Group to finance the lease/purchase of a new 2022 Multi Hogg
1 8 sidewalk tractor and plow, snow blower, combination dump body and sander and
1 9 broom from Central Equipment Company located in Stiliwater Maine for the amount
20 of $153,900 with a 5-year term and a fixed 3 .09 per-cent interest rate resulting in an
2 1 annual payment of approximately $32,682 for each of five years and from whom we
22 will purchase the tractor and equipment for $ 1 .00 at the end ofthe five-year term and,
23 • Authorize charging 50% of the annual lease payment, or $ 1 6,341 , to the FY-22, and
24 the applicable fiscal year moving forward, Highway Divisions appropriations budget
25 Line 1550100-55313 Lease-Sidewalk Plow and charge 50% ofthe annual lease
26 payment, or $ 1 6,341 , to the Public Works Equipment Reserve Account Number
27 4050100-24500 with an approximate current balance of $23 5,83 0, for the first annual
28 lease payment of $32,682, the invoice for which is expected to arrive with delivery of
29 the tractor and equipment on or before March 3 1 , 2022, and,
30 • Authorize Public Works Director Tony Smith to execute all documents on behalf of
3 1 the Town to facilitate the purchase and execute the lease in accordance with the terms
32 described in the memo dated March 17, 2022,
33 as presented.
34 Motion approved 5-0.
35
36 D. Authorize Jake Wright, Finance Director, to sign new lease agreement with Pitney
37 Bowesfor replacement ofpostage meter machine
38 MOTION: Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, authorizing Jake Wright,
39 Finance Director, to sign new lease agreement with Pitney Bowes for replacement of
40 postage meter machine, as presented.
41 Motion approved 5-0.
42
43 E. Consider revoking Temporary Amendment to Personnel Policies dated 4/6/20. See
44 memo from Jake Wright, Finance Director. Revocation to be effective 3/21/22



Town ofMount Desert
Selectboard Minutes
March 21, 2022
PageS

1 MOTION: Mr. Wood moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, revoking Temporary
2 Amendment to Personnel Policies dated 4/6/20. See memo from Jake Wright, Finance
3 Director. Revocation to be effective 3/21/22, as presented.
4 Motion approved 5-0.
5
6 X. Other Business
7 A. Such other business as may be legally conducted
8
9 Sustainability Committee Chair Phil Lichtenstein urged the Board to create a Climate

1 0 Task Force, made up of a Department Head, a Sustainability Committee member, and
1 1 perhaps a Selectboard member so the process of implementing changes included in the
12 Climate Action Plan can begin. He suggested hiring an intern might better facilitate the
1 3 work. Mr. Lichtenstein agreed to be a part of the task force.
14
1 5 Mr. Wood noted he was willing to discuss the task force and what the job would include
1 6 with Mr. Lichtenstein.
17
1 8 Ms. Dudman asked if it was the intention of the Sustainability Committee that the budget
1 9 items are overseen by the task force and that someone would be hired to perform the
20 tasks? Mr. Lichtenstein believed it was possible. He felt the Sustainability Committee
2 1 would continue as a group. It’ s too much for one person, particularly a volunteer, to
22 oversee the Climate Action Plan. Mr. Lichtenstein hopes to make resources available to
23 the community. The Town has made a number of changes already. There are options
24 that can be considered in the future, but smaller things a Task Force can handle now.
25
26 Mr. Hart asked about Bar Harbor’s position. He felt a position was critical to getting
27 things done. Mr. Lichtenstein noted Bar Harbor was considering how to proceed.
28 Bangor received funding for an intern. Bar Harbor approached Mr. Lichtenstein about
29 sharing a coordinator. Mr. Wood suggested the Town prepare for partnering with Bar
30 Harbor on a coordinator for the next budget season.
31
32 B. Treasurer’s Warrants
33

34
35
36
37
38
39
40

A. Approve & Sign Treasurer ‘s Warrant as shown below:
Town Invoices AP#2253 03/22/2022

--

$1,087,583.85J
Total $1,087,583.85

MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approval and signature of
the Treasurer’s Warrant as shown above.
Motion approved 5-0.

B. Approve Signed Treasurer ‘s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown
below:

State Fees & PR Benefits AP#2251 03/09/2022 $39,497.24
AP#2252 06/16/2022 $7,743.26

Town Payroll PR#2220 03/18/2022 $124,217.59

)



Town ofMotint Desert
Selectboard Minutes
March 21, 2022
Page 6

Total $171,458.09

MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding approval of signed
Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown above.
Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention)

C. Acknowledge Treasurer ‘s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants as shown below:
School Invoices #10 03/08/2022 $66,587.85

#11 03/11/2022 $24,803.30
School Payroll #19 03/18/2022 $175,942.44
Total $267,333.59

MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, acknowledgement of
Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants as shown above.
Motion approved 5-0.

Grand Total $1,526,375.53

C. Adjournment
MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, adjourning the meeting.
Motion approved 5-0.

The Meeting adjourned at 7:00PM

Respectfully Submitted,

1
2
3
4
5
6

7
8
9

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26 Wendy Littlefield



APPOI NTM ENTS

RECOGN ITIONS

RESIGNATIONS



Town ofMount Desert
Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-553 1 Fax 207-276-3232
E-mail townc1erk(mtdesert.org Web Address wwv.mtdesert. org

MEMO

DATE: March 31, 2022

TO: Board of Selectmen

FROM: Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk

RE: Ballot Clerk Appointments

Title 30-A, MRS, Section 2528(8) states that the municipal officers shall appoint the necessary number of
ballot clerks as provided in Title 21-A, Section 503 for secret ballot elections. The Annual Town Meeting
election May 2, 2022 is such an election.

Please sign the accompanying Certificate of Appointments for the Republican and Democrat clerks. The
appointments will be posted at the poils and will become a part of the Annual Town Meeting permanent
record.

Thank you.

BOS MEMO re clerk appts town mtg.docx



Town of Mount Desert
Board of Selectmen

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT

Municipality of MOUNT DESERT County of HANCOCK State of MAINE

The Selectmen of the Municipality of the Town of Mount Desert do, in accordance with the
provisions of the laws of the State of Maine, hereby appoint Carrie Eason Election Warden
within and for the Municipality of Mount Desert and appoint the following for as ballot clerks for
the May 2 & 3, 2022 Annual Town Meeting election.

Title 30-A, MRS, Section 2528(8) states that the municipal officers shall appoint the necessary
number of ballot clerks as provided in Title 21-A, Section 503 for secret ballot elections. The
Annual Town Meeting election May 2, 2022 is such an election.

Given under our hands at Mount Desert, April 4, 2022:

Mady Jo Allen
Stephen Anastasia
John F. Doyle
Rita Doyle
Eileen Fahey
Kathleen Graves
Brian Henkle
John March
Maude March
Gail Marshall
Sarah Merchant
Gerard Miller
Eleanor Pancoe
Michael Pancoe
Gail Reiber
Mary Silverman

D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D

D
D
D
D

Mary Lee Bayne
Martha Bucklin
Anna Carr
Anne Dalton
Barbara Dickson
Felicia Falt
Sara Fraley
Daniel Litchfield
Kathryn Suminsby
Jane Vris
Cherie Weed
Marc Woolfolk
Matthew Woolfolk
Dianne Young

Frances Stehman
Dorothy Kay Stillman
Harriet Whittington
Charles Wray

R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R

T:\Clerk\ELECTIONS\TOWN MEETINGS & Elections\2022\ATM 2022\Moderator and Ballot Clerks\Ballot
Clerk SOS APPOINTMENT Town Mtg 5-2—22.docx



Town ofMount Desert
Board ofSelectmen

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT

Municipality of MOUNT DESERT County of HANCOCK State of MAINE

The Selectmen of the Municipality of the Town of Mount Desert do, in accordance with the
provisions of the laws of the State of Maine, hereby appoint the following persons as Election
Clerks within and for the Municipality of Mount Desert, such appointment to be effective from
May 2022 until May 2024. Given under our hands at Mount Desert, this 4th day of April 2022.

Mady Jo Allen
Stephen Anastasia
John F. Doyle
Rita Doyle
Eileen Fahey
Kathleen Graves
Brian Henkle
John March
Maude March
Gail Marshall
Sarah Merchant
Gerard Miller
Eleanor Pancoe
Michael Pancoe
Gail Reiber
Mary Silverman
Frances Stehman
Dorothy Kay Stillman
Harriet Whittington
Charles Wray

D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D

Mary Lee Bayne
Martha Bucklin
Anna Carr
Anne Dalton
Barbara Dickson
Felicia Falt
Sara Fraley
Daniel Litchfield
Kathryn Suminsby
Jane Vris
Cherie Weed
Marc Woolfolk
Matthew Woolfolk
Dianne Young

R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R

T:\Clerk\ELECTION5\STATE Elections\2022\Election Clerk biannaul appt list 2022-2024.docx



DATE: March 30, 2022

TO: Board of Selectmen

Town ofMount Desert
Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
E-mail townclerk(mtdesert.org Web Address

www.mtdesert.org

MEMO

FROM: Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk

RE: June 14, 2022 Primary and Special State Referendum Election

Pursuant to 21-A §501, I request that the Board of Selectmen, by recorded vote, approve the appointment
made by the Town Clerk, of Carrie Eason as Warden for the June 14, 2022 Primary and Special State
Referendum Election.

Thank you.

T:\Clerk\ELECTIONS\STATE Elections\2O22\6-1422\BOS warden approval memo.docx



Mount Desert Fire Department
Michael Bender, Fire CFiief
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5 1 1 1 Fax 207-276-5732
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

fnechief(ämtdeseaorg

Memo

To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief
CC: Jake Wright, Finance Director, Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk
Date: March 29, 2022
Re: Temporary Employment of AC John Lennon

I would like to request authorization to have Assistant Chief (AC) John Lennon of the
Bar Harbor Fire Department temporarily employed by the Mount Desert Fire
Department (MDFD) on a part-time basis to assist in the final stages of transferring
vehicles, supplies, equipment, records, etc., from the Northeast Harbor Ambulance
Service (NEHAS) over to the MDFD. This would be effective April 5, 2022. Leadership
from both organizations feel that a single “point person” needs to be established
representing the MDFD that can work with NEHAS on a regular basis for a smooth
and seamless changeover. When working for MDFD, AC Lennon would be here no
more than I 6 hours a week, or less, on a “as needed basis” and report directly to the
Mount Desert Fire Chief.

Hours worked at Mount Desert would be tracked through his timecards submitted to
Bar Harbor and we would reimburse them through invoicing at either his regular hourly
rate or overtime rate. I expect to have enough unallocated funds from the department’s
“Firefighter On-Call” wage line to cover the additional costs. The NEHAS has also
offered to help contribute to these costs if the FD’s existing funds should be depleted.

This part time employment position would be through to July St at which time we hope
to have a Deputy Chief sharing agreement in place with Bar harbor who would assume
these responsibilities.

Thank you



Town Clerk
\

From: Mike Bender
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 12:05 PM
To: Town Clerk
Cc: Durlin Lunt
Subject: BOS Agenda Item #2
Attachments: 4-4(2) Memo.docx

Follow Up Flag: FollowUp
Flag Status: Flagged

Claire,

Can you add the following agenda item to the April 4, 2022, Select Board agenda?

. Consideration of the appointment of Margaret Houghton as a Municipal Firefighter/EMT in the Fire Department,
effective April 18, 2022, at an hourly rate of$27.47 per hour.

. Consideration of the appointment of Shelby Al/en as a Municipal Firefighter/EMT in the Fire Department,
effective May 2, 2022, at an hourly rate of$26. 72 per hour.

. Consideration of the appointment of Kate Joseph as a Municipal Firefighter/EMT in the Fire Department,
effective May 2, 2022, at an hourly rate of$26. 72 per hour.

. Consideration of the appointment of Ian Campbell as a Municipal Firefighter/EMT in the Fire Department,
effective May 2, 2022, at an hourly rate of$25.97 per hour.

• Consideration of the appointment of Griffin Costello-Sanders as a Municipal Firefighter/EMT in the Fire
Department, effective May 2, 2022, at an hourly rate of $26.72 per hour.

• Consideration of the appointment of Sarah Adelberg as a Part-Time EMT in the Fire Department, effective May 2,
2022, at an hourly rate of $25.97 per hour.

14& &gde’z, Fire Chief

Mount Desert Fire Department

P0 Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

Tel. 207-276-5111

Cell 207-460-3096

Fax 207-801-5851

firech ief@ mtdesert.org

1



Maine Municipal Tax Collectors’ and Treasurers’ Association
Local Government Center • 60 Community Drive, Augusta, Maine 04330-9486

1-800-452-8786 (In Maine) • 207-623-8428 ‘ Fax 207-624-0128
www.mmtcta.org

March 21, 2022

Mr. Durlin Lunt
Town Manager
Town Mount Desert
P0 Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME. 04662

Dear Mr. Lunt:

Congratulations are in order for the Town of Mount Desert. The Maine Municipal Tax
Collectors’ and Treasurers’ Association has approved Lisa Young as a re-certified Tax Collector
& Treasurer. This re-certification process has required many hours of dedication to achieve. The
re-certification process requires that applicants receive training in a number of courses that relate
to their field of expertise.

Lisa will be recognized for receiving re-certification in the MMTCTA newsletter
DollarS and Sense and her certificate will be awarded at the 2022 MMTCTA Annual
Conference.

The MMTCTA understands the investment of time and resources it takes to achieve this
status. You may want to check with the Town’s insurance carrier to see if this would entitle the
Town to a discount on your public official’s liability insurance or bond insurance for this
position. We encourage you to ask your insurance company and find out.

Congratulations once again!

Julie Giles
Chairperson
MMTCTA Certification Committee

Sincerely,



March 11 2022
Megan Lunt
P0 Box 469
Bass Harbor ME 04653

Town Of Mount Desert

Re: Letter of Resignation

Please accept this as my notice of resignation from the position of FInance and CEO assistant,
effective April 8th.

After careful consideration, I have made the very difficult decision to announce my departure from
my current position. With the employment market as it is, I felt it fair to give 4 weeks notice.

1 have really enjoyed my time over the last 2 years here. I am thankful for all of the learning
opportunities and great people to work with. I have really appreciated the flexibility I have been
given to put my family first and work remotely when needed.
Thank you!

Sincerely,
Megan Lunt



CONSENT AGENDA



Press release

Town of Mount Desert to hold listening session on Otter Creek Inner Harbor on April 12, 2022

The Town of Mount Desert will hold a public listening session on April 12, 2022 at the Otter Creek Aid
Society meeting hall on the health of the Otter Creek Inner Harbor (the cove on the north side of the
Park Loop Road causeway). The town is working with the National Park Service and with scientists at
College of the Atlantic and Schoodic Institute to assess conditions in Otter Creek Inner Harbor. The Town
would like to hear what community members value about the inner harbor, what problems they have
noticed, and their thoughts on the causes of the problems.

The listening session is open to the public and will be facilitated by Otter Creek resident, Ron Beard. The
meeting will start at 6:00pm. Light refreshments will be available beginning at 5:45pm.

This listening session is a part of a new project for the town to understand and improve the health of
Otter Creek Inner Harbor. Specifically, the town is concerned about declines in populations of fish,
clams, and other marine organisms within the inner harbor. The town hopes to use the results of the
project to work with the National Park Service to plan and implement steps that could improve the
health of the inner harbor.

This project is a collaboration with the Thriving Earth Exchange, an organization that connects
communities with scientists and supports them as they work together to tackle local challenges related
to natural hazards, natural resources, and climate change.

For more information about the project, please see the project web page:
https://thrivingeart1exchange.org/project/mount-desert-me/

Contact: Durlin Lunt, Mount Desert Town Manager: manager@mtdesert.org, 207-276-5531



Jossossv‘eNAVOI1>1

‘pefl!wqnsAIinToodsod

•2OU!ponqJjspeqoi6U!JqSenueAeOTTpue‘sepsqnsooqos‘suo!T!JdoJddB
AUflO3JoUO!JOdsjjeseunojjouo!leInoIEoeqU!pesneqII!Muo!lenIeAeTeTs
pesododeqjejJeweeseiee6u!Te!oeJddeAIp!deJeqspeepueOoo’o96’tC’$
JoUO!1eflIAOTE}sJEeAsewoij%dnSiuo!TenIeAeieseqooo’o’oseqoi
pesododS!peseunoiojUO!jflIeAeqojeqSJipuoooeq
U!6U!JJfl030(podepeqoeeeqUIse6ed)seiesjos!sAIueseeieqU!seo!Jdeieseq
Jo(%69WOJ:UMOp)%9jJUflOJe6eJeAiesejunoU!SflIApessessys!sAIeUeseies
eqLI!PUflOJene1efJwOenepessessejoo!eJeqUOpeseqs!enekiiedojdeqxe

ie:ioJnoOTuewjsnfpeeq%OO[opez!Inbe/pe1sn1peueqS!113!LIM‘eneAkpedod
eqexejieioiSUMO±eqwoijpeieps!uo!1nIEAeiispesodoidequo!TenIeAees
£opesododeqj6U!pJebeJseo!AJeSenueeeuewojeiieipeqoeeeqeeseseei

NOLLVfl1VA3LV!SZOAdVNIV’JI1dd

UO!TflIe/\ees
ossessv‘eI!AVeiA>:jQjj

uewioeiesJOPJO9‘Je6eUeUMO!:j
‘L.I!JdV:jy

JOiJSpUU•MMM

9L1LOZXVJicc9LLOl
99tO3NIVN‘IOH1VHISVIHJ11ON

JDiLSYISIZ8IZXOH0a0/’

)3JJQUISSSS

_____

]IIIsJGIMHONJONAOI



ADMJMSTRATWE & FINANCIAL SERVICES

STATE OF MAiNE KIRSTEN LC FIGUEROA
MAINE REVENUE SERVICES COMMISSIONER

P.O. BOX 9106
AUGUSTA, MAINE

04332-9106 REVENUE SERVICES

JANET T. MILLS
GOVERNOR JEROME D. GERARD

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

February 2022

Municipal Assessors and Chairman of the Board of Selectpersons:

RE: Preliminary 2023 State Valuation

Dear Municipal Official(s):

Enclosed you will find a copy of the preliminary 2023 State Valuation report for your
municipality as prepared by a field representative of the Property Tax Division. This valuation
represents the full equalized value of all taxable property in the municipality as of April 1 , 2021.
Please note that these figures are preliminary and are being forwarded to you at this time in
order to provide for your review and allow time for any contribution of additional comments
and/or pertinent data.

The State Valuation is compiled by determining, through field work and meetings with local
officials, the approximate ratio of full value on which local assessments are made, and by then
adjusting the local assessed values in accordance with the Rules of Procedure Used to Develop
State Valuation (08-1 25 Chapter 201 ). State Valuation is a mass appraisal estimate of the
100% market value of all taxable property of a municipality and is established annually by the
State Tax Assessor. The enclosed report is comprised of five (5) parts: the Sales Ratio
Analysis; BETE audit; State Valuation Analysis (PTF3O3.4); Report of Assessment Review, a
three (3) year comparison (PTF3O3); and Report of Assessment Review, informational review
(PTF3O3.2).

If after reviewing this report you find any errors or inconsistencies, need clarification or simply
wish to discuss the report, please call the Property Tax Division at 624-5600 or fax your
concerns to us at 287-6396. Alternatively, you may contact your area field representative from
Maine Revenue Service, Property Tax Division directly for the purpose of discussing any
additional information pertinent to the preliminary State Valuation.

The Proposed 2023 State Valuation Notice will be sent by certified mail on or before September
30, 2022.

MAR I 7 2022

Phone: (207) 624-5600 ext.1 VITTY: 7-1-1 Fax: (207) 287-6396
www.maine.govfrevenue



Property Tax Division

REPORT OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW ---.--

IM: •: • •::;

• Mount Desert

2021

Ii. State Valuation I 2,174,100,000

12. Amount of Change I 2,850,000

13. Percent ofChange I 0.13%

14. Eff. Full Value Rate (line 6d/1) 1 0.0076

15. Local Mu Rate l92OT2l • 1 0.00795

6a. Commitment 16,474,639

2019-20-21

6b. Homestead Reimbursement 55,948

6c. BETE Reimbursement 2,126

6d. Total (6a, 6b & 6c) 16,532,713

6e. % change from prior year (gd.) 3.79%

2020

IA. Municipal Valuation . ‘j 2,078,790,120

Net Supplements I Abatements (172,400)

Homestead(Exempt Valuation) 9,677,500

BETE (Exempt Valuation) 405,650

Adjusted Municipal Valuation 2,088,700,870

lB Sales lnforrnaton I
Sales Period Used 07/19 - 06/20

State Valuation 2022
# of Sales 42

# of Appraisals

_________________

IResdenaI Study I
Weighted Average 89%

Average Ratio 89%
Assessment Rating 13

Lrstudy
Weighted Average

__________________

Average Ratio

__________________

Assessment Rating

_________________

Icondominium Study I
Weighted Average

_________________

Average Ratio

__________________

Assessment Rating

__________________

ertif1ed Ratio 100%

2023

2,507,250,000

182,300,000

7.84%

0.00691

0.00825

17,249,138

78,973

2,495

17,330,606

3.97%

ICoinbined Sales Ratiol 83%

Percent of Change

-6.74%

County I Hancock (C)

2022

2,324,950,000

150,850,000

6.94%

0.00717

0.00798

16,588,745

77,226

3,237

16,669,209

0.83%

2021

2,090,804,620

(5,200)

9,572,500

302,450

2,1 00,674,370

07/20 - 06/21

2023
52

84%
83%

11

Amount of

Change

Percent of

Change

11,973,500 0.57%

100% PTF3O3 (Rev 11/13)



STATE VALUATION ANALYSIS

Mount Desert county I Hancock (c)

Municipal Valuation - 2021 100% Declared Certified Ratio 2023 State Valuation

LANLL:, .. Ratio Source

Electrical Utilities (Trans & Dist)

_________

Classified Tree Growth

______

Classified Farm Land

________

Classified_Farm Woodland

________

Classified Open Space

________

Classified Working Waterfront

________

commercial Lots

________

Industrial Lots

________

Residential Lots

________

Waterfront & Water Influenced Lots

________

Condominium Lots

Working Forest Roads

________

Waste Acres

________

# Undeveloped Acres 1829 11663,500 6378/ Mun Avg 1970/ac SR 3,602,560

1,342,574,800 TOTAL LAND 1 1,599,721,019

Commercial
Industrial
Residential

Waterfront & Water Influenced

Condominiums

740,901,420 I . TOTAL BUILDINGS. 888,379,870

7,328,400 7,328,400

I.. 2,090,804,620 2,495,429,289

Adjustments (Net AbateslSupp)
Adjustments (Comm., Ind. & Pers.)

Homestead (Exempt Valuation)
BETE (Exempt Valuation)

(5,200)

9,572,500

302,450

83%

83%
100%

Combined Study

Combined Study

Personal Property Ratio

(6,265J

11,533,133

302,450

2,100,674,370

T1F Development Program Fund

2,507,258,607

INET WI ADJUSTMENTS. &[IF 2,507,258,607

265
35
79

1,822

9,168,800 100%
33,930 100%
15,030 92%
11,370 100%

8,916,900 92%

Declaration Value
State Rates

Adj. Coil Ratio
State Rates

Adj. Cert Ratio

ac
ac
ac
ac
ac

ac

ac
ac

36,676,300
1,072,400

556,827,470
718,189,100

9,168,798
33,934
16,337
11,370

9,692,283

92%
92%
83%
83%

Adj. Cert Ratio 39,865,543
Adj. Cert Ratio 1,165,652

Combined Study 670,876,470
Combined Study 865,288,072

.

35,224,200 92% Adj. Cert Ratio 38,287,174
1 025,1 00 92% Adj. Cert Ratio 1,114,239

439,732,220 83% Combined Study 529,797,855

264,919,900 83% Combined Study 319,180,602

# accts
115

# accts
Commercial
Industrial
Other

7,309,700
18,700

100%
100%

Personal Property Ratio
Personal Property Ratio

7,309,700
18,700

jI 2,507,250,000
PTF3O3.4 (Rev 11/13(



STATE OF MAINE Sales Ratio Analysis - 2023 State Valuation

jMunicipality: I Mount Desert

1 Year - COMBINED STUDY
Weighted Avg. =

Average Ratio =

Avg. Deviation =

Quality Rating =

ICounty: I Hancock (c)

84% = 47,345,400 / 56,258,071
83% = 29.79 / 36

9 = 465 / 52
11 = 9 / 83%

S1.O81.888 2021Average Selling Price = , ,

Item Class Date of Sale Book Page Map Lot Name Selling Assessed Ratio Dev.
No. Month Year , . Price Value

1 R 3 2021 7108 304 21 - 23 690,000 438,100 0.63 20
2 U 11 2020 7084 852 24 4-002 970,925 629,700 0.65 18
3 U 6 2021 7126 182 25 35 725,000 479,700 0.66 17
4 W 6 2021 7127 955 11 74 1,450,000 991,200 0.68 15
5 R 12 2020 7078 849 10 179 825,000 567,400 0.69 14
6 U 11 2020 7072 377 25 31 1,375,000 955,400 0.69 14
7 R 2 2021 7098 263 21 41-001 468,000 333,400 0.71 12
8 U 5 2021 7123 323 24 111 489,000 346,800 0.71 12

9 R 10 2020 7059 769 24 124 1,965,000 1,391,400 0.71 12
10 R 9 2020 7056 980 8 34 413,500 303,900 0.73 10
11 W 10 2020 7064 798 26 31 2,870,000 2,107,800 0.73 10
12 R 3 2021 7108 769 9 120-007 802,500 596,300 0.74 9
13 R 8 2020 7051 979 10 37 354,000 261,800 0.74 9
14 R 6 2021 7128 218 10 193-14 845,000 653,800 0.77 6
15 W 9 2020 7055 33 9 31 830,000 644,000 0.78 5
16 W 7 2020 7039 689 9 32 1 485 046 1 1 51 800 0 78 5
17 R 8 2020 7050 1 90 1 0 60 380,000 294,600 0.78 5
18 W 1 1 2020 7071 885 23 2-002 3,375,000 2,641 ,100 0.78 5
19 R 4 2021 71 12 156 10 193-009 739,000 584,200 0.79 4
20 R 11 2020 7076 60 8 94-005 746,500 600,400 0.80 3
21 R 11 2020 7073 873 10 127-001 784,500 628,500 0.80 3
22 R 5 2021 7119 931 12 31-2 1,200,000 973,100 0.81 2
23 W 10 2020 7068 242 17 12 986,000 796,800 0.81 2
24 U 6 2021 7125 270 25 120 550,000 445,500 0.81 2
25 U 1 2 2020 7086 1 96 31 93-002 447,300 366,300 0.82 1
26 R 1 0 2020 7063 570 9 76 480,000 400,700 0.83
27 R 1 1 2020 7076 543 1 2 1 3-29-1 489,500 406,200 0.83
28 U 12 2020 7086 407 26 25-001 2,400,000 1 ,980,400 0.83
29 W 5 2021 71 19 34 7 83 1 ,900,000 1 ,601 ,300 0.84 1
30 U 12 2020 7081 674 27 31 2,250,000 1,893,400 0.84 1
31 U 11 2020 7076 87 30 29 415,000 348,400 0.84 1
32 R 9 2020 7057 769 1 0 48-1 -1 1 229,300 1 95,200 0.85 2
33 U 9 2020 7054 102 26 15 720,000 613,100 0.85 2
34 R 3 2021 7110 54 19 14-1 790,000 683,300 0.86 3
35 U 2 2021 7096 901 24 60 1 025 000 881 900 0 86 3
36 R 6 2021 71 25 181 7 38 630,000 548,300 0.87 4
37 R 5 2021 71 1 9 247 1 2 8-001 375,000 324,900 0.87 4
38 R 1 0 2020 7061 924 21 1 0 1 ,050,000 91 2,600 0.87 4
39 U 1 0 2020 7063 300 24 32 1 ,1 65,000 1 ,020,600 0.88 5
40 R 1 1 2020 7070 378 28 1 3 2,875,000 2,571 ,300 0.89 6
41 R 11 2020 7073 901 10 88 1,025,000 942,600 0.92 9
42 U 3 2021 7101 542 25 153 410,000 387,300 0.94 11
43 W 5 2021 7124 380 17 10 775,000 743,900 0.96 13
44 U 8 2020 7049 200 5 33 320,000 312,600 0.98 15

45 R 7 2020 7035 943 20 25 485,000 474,900 0.98 15
46 U 9 2020 7054 973 23 43 2,490,000 2,451,300 0.98 15
47 W 10 2020 7062 207 8 78 2,300,000 2,270,500 0.99 16



48 R 11 2020 7070 916 10 193-001 425,000 429,900 1.01 18
49 W 9 2020 7055 536 8 67-001 2,955,000 3,025,700 1.02 19
50 U 9 2020 7055 888 5 55-002 1,650,000 1,771,900 1.07 24
51 U 8 2020 7050 662 26 56 443,000 492,600 1.11 28
52 R 9 2020 7058 325 19 20 420,000 477,600 1.14 31

/



Business Equipment Tax Exemption Audit

Municipality: Mount Desert Date: 11/17/2021

County: Hancock (C) Municipal Official(s): Kyle Avila, Assessor

Ion -2àE

1 . Are application(s) available for inspection?

2. Are application(s) signed for/approved by the assessor?

3. Do the equipment date(s) of purchase and/or date(s) put in
service meet BETE parameters?

4. Is the item description sufficient to reasonably determine
eligibility under program guidelines?

5. Does the property qualify for BETE?

6. Are municipal depreciation schedules evident and uniformly employed?

_________ _________

7. Is all BETE value incorporated in the tax commitment book,

MVR and Tax Rate Calculation Form (including enhanced
reimbursement forms when applicable)?

8. Is all qualified property adjusted by the municipal assessment ratio?

Yes Comment(s)

[:•18c’f 18] I

I x j

x

I I

‘xl

I x

I x

No

I I

I I

I’ I

I’ •.I

I 1

I I

I I
I ..

I 1
[_ .. 11
L .. I
[
I I

F I[. x [

Additional Comments; The town’s BETE administration is in good standing and in compliance with current statutory
requirements.

SIgnature:
Reid Rep.



Property Tax Division

REPORT OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW

Mount Desert Hancock (c)

Kyle Avile, Assessor

11/17/2021

Recommended by:•

Checked by:

Approved by:•

Field Rep

,(/ J

3/9/2022

A. Land: Tax Maps by
Undeveloped Acreage

Road Frontage
House lots

B. Buildings : Revaluation By:

C: Personal Property:

James Sewall Co. GIS & Paper
Unit per acre

Unit Base Acre + improvements

Vision Appraisal - 2007

1968
Unit Base Acre
Unit Base Acre + improvements

Yes

RCNLD

Date:
Undeveloped Lots

Water Frontage
Other

Computerized Records

Method Used:

Web Address

Tree Growth Forms
Farm Land Forms

Open Space Forms

Working Waterfront Forms

Value Supplemented
Value Abated

Land Area
Bog/Swamp

Assessed? Y/N Yes
Is Cert Ratio Applied? Y/N Yes

Website wNAL data Y/N I Yes I

Computer - TRIO
Vision - Good
On File - Good
On File - Good

2

2,608

10,823
2,146

mtdesert.org/assessor

On File - Good
On File - Good
On File - Good

N/A

Valuation Book
Property Record Cards

Veteran Exemption Forms

Homestead Exemption Forms

[llLSupplèments añd:AbatethèjI

Supplements: Number Made
Abatements: Number granted

(excluding current use penalties)

IlV. Statistkal lnformatioI’ I

Number of Parcels

Taxable Acres
Population (2020)

IV,

Standards Ratio
Assessment Quality: Combined

Comments or Plans for Compliance:
program conducted in conlunction

994,300
(999.5001

25,120
Unknown

11
90.35% = (2021 Municipal Valuation /2022 State Valuation)

For 2022 the town will be implementing a comprehensive market update/equalization
with Vision Government Solutions.

Municipal Official providing data:

Date(s) of Field Audit:

PTF 3032 (Rev 11/13) Copies Mailed: (date)



Town ofMount Desert
Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232

E-mail Address townclerk(mtdeseaorg
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

April 12, 2022

Division of Elections
101 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333-0101

RE: Voting Place Move

Dear Elections Division (Howard?),

As specified by Howard Jones, this is the supplemental letter to the application submitted on
March 14, 2022.

ii’ ‘ ‘
. The Secretary of State’s Policy/or (Jhanging the Location ofa Votii’g Place has been

reviewed.
. The current voting place is no longer suitable with reasons provided: The Town of Mount

Desert is forced to move their polling place due to a conversion ofthe prior space to living
quarters for EMT/Fire personnel.

. The current voting place is no longer available (if applicable). See above.

. If the property/building of the proposed new location is not owned by the municipality, the
owner(s) of the property/building has agreed to follow all voting place laws and
requirements, and to make the property/building available for all statewide elections,
including time for testing of voting equipment before the election, if necessary. N/A

. The proposed new location meets all voting place accessibility requirements (several
resources are available for determining if accessibility requirements are met. They can be
obtained from Division of Elections staff or the Elections Temp Page available to the
Municipal Clerk). Our Code Enforcement Officer (CEO), Kim Keene, has reviewed
meeting room and the access (completed the Municipal Self-Certification for Voting Place
Accessibility’). She determined that the threshold to the entry vestibule needs to be
addressed and I have contacted our Public Works department to deal with the issue.

. The proposed new location allows adequate space for setting up the state’s accessible
voting solution in the voting area (5 ‘ clearance access), that the accessible voting
equipment will be set up and ready for use when the polls open for every statewide
election, and that election clerks have had, or will have before the next election, training in
the operation of the accessible voting equipment. I attest that there will be the required 5’
clearance for the state’s accessible voting system and that it will be set up and ready for
each statewide election. Our warden, election clerks, and town clerks have had training in



the operation of the accessible voting equipment. I provide a refresher prior to each
election.

. The proposed new location and parking is large enough for the biggest election (i.e.
Presidential). We have ample parking in an upper municipal lot. parking immediately
adjacent to the meeting room where we will hold the elections (some of which will be
designated for handicap parking in addition to what is currently designated), parking along
the street in front ofthe municipal building, and public parking in the lower lot of the
municipal building. We have roughly 65 parking spaces, in addition to the handicap
reserved spaces, available for municipal business/voting. I don’t believe I’ve ever had
more than 30 voters in the polling place at any given time (including presidential
elections). Frequently, multiple voters will arrive in one vehicle (i.e. family members
and/or neighbors). Should we ever need more parking, employees could park across the
street at the village green/tennis court lot for the day. With the increase in absentee
voting, .1 don’t foresee parking on election day being an issue.

Also attached are the Voting Place Drawings and the Municipal Self-Certification completed by
our CEO.

Should you need further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

CG (L)cqJJ
Claire Woolfolk I
Town Clerk/Registrar of Voters
Town of Mount Desert

Page 2



: L41) a 2f.
ii

? S+rteA-frc’f

--

2%Ll ‘x
3S

Theênnq RCCY’—

9 x 17’S” McoQL
$V5/T€mp oEcce

/x• jo/Cd” Vatibcde,

4ccescbe ?CLc’n3 ( LQ 1

2q AccesciUe (adjc’nf *. The
ç hunk t nexfto e buJc’1

on fh€
G LeuQv oi on 1€k*



Municipal Self-Certification for Voting Place Accessibility

Municipality: [V1 oxfr tçerf Ward/Precinct: I I I

Building surveyed: 7in 1iJ. oi

Location (physical address) of building surveyed:

ea : Mc’i+h kar, C •

Purpose ofbuilding: ,. Used as voting place on Election Day

ç: Used for absentee voting

Municipal property: Zi Yes Li No

Ifnot municipal property, list owner, address and contact phone number:

Owner Address Phone

Instructions:

Perform a self-assessment on each accessibility category listed. Answer the
questions with a “Yes” or “No”. For “No” answers, please provide the actual
measurement(s). Additional comments may be included for clarification. Refer to
the booklet ‘Ensuring Accessibility” and the FAQ list provided by the Secretary of
State. A responsible municipal official (town manager, code enforcement officer,
selectman, etc.) must sign and date the certification form in the spaces provided at
the bottom of the report.

s... ;,-;, cic D1. .-. A 1 1 2



A Parking Spaces ‘ P
1 . Is par ng available (on-street, off-street, or both)? .

.

. ts
2. Is the s rface ofthe parking area stable, firm and slip resistant? Please describe.

LS
3. Is any cessible parking identified?

s.
4. Is the minimum number of accessible parking spaces with proper access aisles

provi e . Mm. of 1 vn space and additional spaces as required. ‘- LLiYtNrLS I I i iecV,44e£5 (A DA L3. ‘S
5. Do van-ac essible space(s) provide propefi&rerticflcl arance (82’)?

LS
6. Does e ch ccessible parking space have proper signage?

7. Are all accessi le parking spaces and access aisles relatively level (1 :50 or 2%) in all
directions?\j/, ç

8. Ifthere is a curb between the access aisle and the accessible route is there a curb
ramp (as described below)?

a. Is the ramp surface at least 36” wide, excluding flared sides?

b. Istheslopenomorethan 1:12?

9. Are the accss)ble parking spaces on the shortest accessible route to the accessible
entrance?

Other comments:

Municipal Self-certification for Voting Place Accessibility Page 2 of 13



B Sidew aiks & Wa1kwa’ s L
1 . Is there an accesib1e route and accessible entrance at a primary entrance used by

other voters?

ca doors) di Vi bNWLh doors pv - $
2. Is there igna e t indicate the route to the accessible entrance? I!

Y jQyflOO
3. Is the accessib e r ute at least 36 wide?jList measurement.

4. Is the accessible route free ofsteps an abrupt level changes over 1/2 inch?

I
7LM?flL97llL1

5. Ifthe accessib e route crosses a curb is a curb ramp provide described below)?

a. Is the ramp surface at least 36 wide, excluding flared sides?

b. Is the slope (up or down the curb ramp) no more than 1 : 12?

6. Ifthe slope ofpart ofthe accessible route is greate)han 1 :20, does this part meet the
following requirements for an access ramp? 4 jz.

y yt o—1z- r’
a. Is the ramp slope no greater than 1 : 1 2?

j,, j .

b. Ifthe vertical rise is more than 6’, are handrails provided?

c. Are the tops ofthe handrails mounted between 34 and 38 inches above the ramp
surface?

d. Are the handrails grippable (less than 2’ diameter) and stable within fittings?

e. Is the ramp width at least 36”? (Measure between handrails when provided.)

f. Are proper top and bottom landings (60’ long) provided for each ramp section?

g. If a ramp is more than 30 feet long, is a proper level landing (601 long) provided
every 30 feet?

h. Is a proper level landing (60’ x 60) provided where a ramp changes direction?

i. Ifthe ramp or landing has a vertical drop offon either side, is 2” edge protection
provided?

j. Is the cross-slope less than 2%?

Municival Self-Certification for Votinc’ Place Accessibility Pac’ 3 of’ H



7. Are a1)’sidewaks and walkways to the voting area free ofany undetectable objects?

8. Are all bjects that hang over the pedestrian routes 80” or more above the route?

9. Are the un ersides of exterior stairs enclosed or protected with a cane detectable

yzpS h v $D)IL
10. Is an accessible route provided from public sidewalks and public transportation stops

on the pol)ing site to the accessible entrance of the building?

1LS
Other comments:

Municipal Self-certification for Voting Place Accessibility Page 4 of 13



? ‘- ..‘.
IC Passenger Drop Off Ai eas ;

1 . Is a passenger drop-off area pro ided? If not, is there an area available that could
meet the following reuirements?Vny

j3
2. Is the vehicle space relatively level (1 :5 or 2% max slope in any direction)?

3. Is a relatively level (1 :50 or 2% max slope in any direction) access aisle provided?

4. Is the area for the access aisle at least 60’ wide and 20-feet long?

5. Is there proper vertical clearance (9’ 6”) for the vehicle route to the loading zone, the
drop off area, and the exit?

6. Ifa curb ramp is provided between vehicle pull up area and the access aisle, and/or
access route to the accessible entrance does it meet the requirements described
below?

a. Is the slope of the curb ramp surface no more than 1 :12?

b. Is the width of the curb ramp surface at least 36 inches?

7. Does an accessible route connect the drop off area to the accessible entrance?

Other comments:

iWunkinal Sif-Ci1if7rtitinn fnr Vntinc’ P1aei ,4’rp.ccihi1ih’ Pcrn ç f 1



I’ ••‘f_. y

B Building Entrance ‘
f -

1 Isthyre signage to indicate the accessible entrance2

YLS I’Qft.
2. Does he door at the access)ke entrance provide proper passage (32” ridth)?

tS ‘CbLun voYJLLfS)
3. Does he door hayean accessjb1e handle (iiiside and outside)?

LS
4. Is the door handle located no more than 48 from the floQr (measured from center ofhaçd7)? QLL-ISidt Ii

1L o
5. Is ro er clearance provided on th pull side ofthe door (1 8”)?

YbS
6. If there is a raised threshold, is it no higher than 3/4 inch at the door and beveled on

boyides? (Max threshold without beveled edge is 1/2’.)

1hrhDlbhiaLs Yb loop.
7. Is the force ofthe door for pushing or pulling easy to operate? Specify force.

LS
8. Is there proper fi or space provided jf the entry has a vestibul (30” x 48” beyond

swing of door)? ( Lt) fl3 L- 92 I
9. Ifvestrle, is second door accessible? Repeat questions 2-7 (9a — 9f).

s
Other comments:

Municipal Self-Certification for Voting Place Accessibility Page 6 of 13



E Ha1Ivays & Coiridois

1 . Is there an accessible route (36’ wjdth) that connectsthe accessible entrance to the
vo ng area? e o YL-i-L, LU tL1RU)&”( Jf-7I)i

LS
2. Is tfe accessible route free of steps and abrupt, uiibeveled level changes over 1/2’?

YLS
3. Does the route from the accessible entrance to the voting area change levels using a

ramp, lift or elevator? Ifyes, complete appropriate section.

No
4. At each location on the way to the voting area where the accessible route passes

through a door or doors, does the door meet the following requirements (at least one
door for double doors)?

a. Is clear width at least 32” when door is open 90 degrees? 5
b. Does the door have an accessible handle? (Shape and height)

c. Is proper clearance provided on the pull side ofthe door (18”)? 5
d. Is no more than 5 pounds force needed to push or pull open the accessible door?

e. Ifthe answers to any ofquestions (b) thru (d) are “No”, cpn the door be propped
open to provide an accessible route on Election Day?

f Ifthere is a raised threshold, is it no higher than 3/4 inch at the door and beveled
on both sides? (Max threshold without beveled edge is 1/2’.) ,

5. Are pedestrian routes leading to or serving the voting area free ofany undetectable
obje ts? (Bottom edge no higher than 27” or protruding from wall more than 4”)

us
6. Are all objects that hang over the pedestrian routes 80” or more above the route?

YLS
7. Are the un ersides of interior stairs enclosed or prot cted with a cane detectablebaier? 9 i flLYi V Y +i VS P VüIj eL

Other comments:

Municival Self-Certification for Votin’ Place Accessibilltv Page 7 of 13



. .

FRamps

1 . Where the slope of the accessible route is greater than 1 :20, does this part ofthe
route meet the following requirements for an access ramp?

2. Is the slope no greater than 1 :12?

3 Ifthe vertical rise is more than 6?, are handrails provided?

4. re the handrai s grippable (less than 2’ diameter) and stable within fittings?

N/A
5. Are the tops ofthe handrails mounted between 34 and 38 inches above the ramp

surface? N/A
6. Is the ramp width at least 36”? (Measure between handrails when provided)?

7q3/ Wiu
7. Ifa ramp is mor4han 30 feet long, is a proper level landing (60’ long) provided

eve 30 feetht ym p i m 3’)Dflq1 LYL$ qii/yQ.
8. Arjro er top ancrbottorn landings 6O’ long) providedr each ramp section?

LS
9. Is a proper level landing (60’ x 60”) provided where a ramp changes direction?

pot5
10. Ifthe ramp or landing has a vertical drop-offo either side ofthe ramp, is 2’ edge

protection provided?

N+ hL&U
Other comments:

Municipal Self-certiyIcationfor Voting Place Accessibility Page 8 of 13



N/A
G Elevators 1iW

1 . If an elevator is provided, does it meet the following requirements?

2. Are the elevator call buttons mounted in an accessible location (centered 42’ above
floor)?

3 . Are raised letters and Braille characters used to identify each floor button and each
control?

4. 4. Are signs mounted on both sides ofthe elevator hoistway door opening that
designate the floor with 2’ minimum-height raised letters and Braille characters
centered at 60’ above the floor?

5. Does the floor area ofthe elevator car provide space for wheelchair users to enter,
reach the controls, and exit the car?

a. Provide side door interior floor measurements:

______________________

b. Provide center door interior floor measurements:

____________________

6. Are the highest floor control buttons in the elevator cab mounted no more than 54’
above the floor for a side reach or 48’ for forward reach?

7. Is the elevator equipped with audible tones or bells or verbal annunciators that
announce each floor as it is passed?

8. Do the elevator doors stay open long enough to enter safely?

a. Indicate time:

Other comments:

Municipal Self-Certification for Voting Place Accessibility Pa’e 9 of 13



11 Lifts

1 . If a wheelchair lift is provided, does it meet the following requirements?

2. Is the lift operational at the time ofthe survey?

3. Is the change in level from the floor to the lift surface ramped or beveled or less than
1/2 inch?

4. Is there at least a 30” by 48’ clear floor space on the wheelchair lift?

5. Does the lift allow a wheelchair user unassisted entry, operation, and exit?

6. Are the controls and operating mechanisms mounted no more than 54” above the
floor for a side reach or 48” for a forward reach?

7. Are the controls and operating mechanisms usable with one hand without tight
grasping, pinching, or twisting?

Other comments:

Municipal Self-certificationfor Voting Place Accessibility Page 10 of 13



I. VotingArea

1 . Is there an accessible entrance to the voting area as described below?

—1 t::1J
a. Is clear ridth at least 32” when door is open 90 degrees? 33
b. Does the door have an accessible handle? (Shape and height)

c. Is proper clearance provided on the pull side ofthe door (18)? YLS
d. Is no more than 5 pounds force needed to push or pull open the accessible door?

e. Ifthe answers to any ofquestions (b) thru (d) are no, can)he door be propped
open to provide an accessible route on Election Day? $

f. Ifthere is a raised threshold, is it no higher than 3/4 inch at the door and beveledj/
both sides? (Max threshold without beveled edge is 1/2”.)

Vohk74
1/I C f y p h-i VtSfI b LL1 Li 0)’! L OJb c5/ P1 1h )‘iLi’th

2. Within the voting area, is adequate space available on the acc€ssible level for ck
in tables, a voting demonstration area (ifprovided), and at least one accessible voting
station? Describe briefly.

3. Is the voting area free ofany undetectable objects?

4. Are all objects that hang over the voting area 80 or more above the ground?

YLS
5. Are interior floor surfaces relatively level and free from abrupt level changes? Please

describe the floor surface of hallways and voting area.

Ys
Other comments:

Municipal Self-Certificationfor Voting Place Accessibility Page 11 of 13



1 . Is there an accessible entrance to the voting area as described below?

a. Is clear width at least 32’ when door is open 90 degrees?

b. Does the door have an accessible handle? (Shape and height)

c. Is proper clearance provided on the pull side ofthe door (18’)?

d. Is no more than 5 pounds force needed to push or pull open the accessible door?

e. Ifthe answers to any ofquestions (b) thru (d) are no, can the door be propped
open to provide an accessible route on Election Day?

f. Ifthere is a raised threshold, is it no higher than 3/4 inch at the door and beveled
on both sides? (Max threshold without beveled edge is 1/2”.)

2. Within the voting area, is adequate space available on the accessible level for check-
in tables, a voting demonstration area (if provided), and at least one accessible voting
station? Describe briefly.

3. Is the voting area free of any undetectable objects?

4. Are all objects that hang over the voting area 80” or more above the ground?

5. Are interior floor surfaces relatively level and free from abrupt level changes? Please
describe the floor surface of hallways and voting area.

Other comments:

J. Second Voting Area/Other Area (if applicable)

Municipal Self-certfication for Voting Place Accessibility Page 12 of13



By signing this Self-Certification form, the municipality is verifying that each
accessibility category has been reviewed for compliance with the guidelines under
the American’s with Disabilities Act (ADA) and either meets the requirements
defined therein or will be addressed within a reasonable timeframe to provide
accommodation to individuals with disabilities.

Prepared by:) fl)t&Title: Dd)
. .

Contact informati n:

I dtrthia 1/VbD 57/
ress Phone ) j

Email addr ss: /Si. DY
S Date :

______________

Mail the completed and signed certification to:

Bureau of Corporations, Elections, and Commissions
Division of Elections

101 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333-0101

Municipal Self-€ertfication for Voting Place Accessibility Page 13 of 13



Healthy Acadia
. - Building L’ibmnt communities [or oi’er 20 years

Strong Beginnings Healthy Aging Active and Healthy Environments Healthy Food for All
Substance Prevention and Recovery I-{ealth Promotion and Management

March 18, 2022
Durlin E. Lunt
Town Manager
Town of Mount Desert
P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

Dear Mr. Lunt:

Thank you and the Board of Selectmen for partnering with Healthy Acadia to adopt a recent tobacco free
policy for your municipality. As you implement your policy, please remember that Healthy Acadia staff
members are available to you to provide free technical assistance.

As you know, tobacco free policies have many benefits. They protect worker health, support employees who
are trying to quit, reduce maintenance and insurance costs, and prevent employees from starting to use
tobacco products. If you need help with quitting resources for your employees, we can provide additional
support or you can contact the Maine QuitLink at 1-800-QUIT-NOW or MaineQuitLink.com.

Smoking is still one ofthe leading causes of preventable death and disease in Maine and in America. Adopting
tobacco free policies strengthens community health and protects workers and visitors from exposure to
secondhand smoke.

If you know of another town or organization that might benefit from Healthy Acadia’s technical assistance with
tobacco free policy adoption, please let us know or pass our contact information along to them.

We appreciate your leadership and we look forward to working with you again in the future.

Sincerely,

The Healthy Acadia Tobacco Prevention Team
Mia Petrini - Hancock County (mia@healthyacadia.org)
Julie Daigle - Hancock County (julie@healthyacadia.org)
Katie Sell - Washington County (katie.sell@healthyacadia.org)
Carrie Cropley - Washington County (carrie.cropley@healthyacadia.org)
Maria Donahue - Hancock & Washington Counties (maria@healthyacadia.org)

140 State Street, Ellsworth. ME 01605 (207) 667—7171 24 Church Street. Ellsworth. ME 01605 (207) 412—2288
121 Couit Stieet MdLh1S MC 01631 (207) 255-3711 13 nion Stiet Culd1s ME 0161Q (207) 112-2283



STATE OF MAINE
GOVERNOR’S OFFICE OF POLICY

INNOVATION AND THE FUTURE

Hannah Pingree
Janet T. Mills Director

Governor

ENROLLMENT CONFIRMATION LETTER

March 23, 2022

Durlin Lunt
Town Manager, Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street
Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662

Dear Mr. Lunt,

Congratulations! This letter confirms that the Town of Mount Desert has successfully met the
requirements for enrollment in the Community Resilience Partnership (website).

Your community is now eligible to apply for Community Action Grants. These grants are
available twice per year. Please review the List of Community Actions (hnk) for project ideas that
do not require a local cost-share or match. Community-identified projects that are not on the List
may also be eligible for grant support and will have a local cost share.

To maintain active status in the Partnership, every two years your community will need to:
1 . Submit an updated List of Community Actions that shows at Ieasttwo new action

items have been completed during the preceding two years;
2. Submita brief report on the new actions completed; and
3. Submit an updated Community Resilience Self-Evaluation

If any of these reporting and progress requirements are not met, the community will be listed as
inactive and ineligible for further grants. To reactivate, the community will need to submit an
updated Community Resilience Self-Evaluation and List of Community Actions.

Welcome to the Community Resilience Partnership. I look forward to your participation.

Sincerely,

Brian Ambrette
Senior Climate Resilience Coordinator
Governor’s Office of Policy Innovation and the Future



Join Our Mailing List!

Hampden Facility Sale Progress:
Receiver Appointed

March 24, 2022

Dear Members,

MRC is pleased to announce that the court has appointed a receiver to
oversee the sale of the Hampden Facility. Craig Jalbert, CIRA of Verdolino &
Lowey, P.C. was appointed on March 1 1.

The MRC has met this week with the receiver, the investment bankers, and
attorneys to start the process of the sale. The receiver has also toured the
Hampden Facility and has been brought up to speed on the circumstances of
the closure and reopening of the facility. We are excited that this important
first step has been completed in order for the Hampden Facility to have a
new owner by June 30.

As a reminder, we will be hosting another Town Hall in April to keep members
updated. We have not determined the date for Town Hall yet but will inform
members once it is scheduled. The MRC regular scheduled Board of Directors
and Finance Committee meetings is scheduled for April 27. Should you have
any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to MRC Executive Director
Michael Carroll at (207) 664-1700 or execdirector@mrcmaine.org or a MRC
Board Member.



UNFINISHED BUSINESS



MUNICIPAL OFFICER’S CERTIFICATION OF
OFFICIAL TEXT OF A PROPOSED ORDINANCE

[30-A M.R.S.A. § 3002(2)]

To the Town Clerk of the Town of Mount Desert:

We hereby certify to you that the document to which we have affixed this
certificate is a true copy of the official text of amendments to the Town Charter
entitled Town of Mount Desert Charter Revision, which is to be presented to the
voters for their consideration on May 2, 2022.

Pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A. § 3002(2), you will retain this copy of the complete
text of the Charter as a public record and make other copies available for
distribution to the voters, and you will ensure that copies are available at the town
meeting/polling places on the day of the vote.

Giver under our hands at Mount Desert the

_____

day of_______________ 2022,
a majority of the Selectmen of the Town of Mount Desert:

John B. Macauley, Chairman

Matthew J. Hart, Vice Chairman

Wendy H. Littlefield, Secretary

Martha T. Dudman

Geoffrey Wood



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT CHARTER REVISION
Proposed by the Charter Commission January 29, 1996

Approved March 4-5-6, 1996
Amended March 4-5, 2002

Amended March 3 - 4, 2003
Amended March 5 - 6 - 7, 2007

Amended May 3 — 4, 2010
AJ€4 P 2°2

In March 1 776, inhabitants of whatwould be known as the Town of Mount Desert assembled at
the home of Stephen Richardson to act on articles in the warrant issued by authority of the House
ofRepresentatives ofthe Massachusetts Bay Colony. Such meetings became the form of local
government.

In March 1 789, the General Court of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts allowed the
incorporation of the Town of Mount Desert. The Town Meeting has remained the form of
government since it was first assembled by warrant in April 1789.

In April 1 929, a charter was issued to the Town of Mount Desert by the Legislature of the State
of Maine. That Charter was amended by Private and Special Laws over the ensuing years. In
May 1 993, the Board of Selectmen for the Town of Mount Desert appointed a Charter
Committee to review the Charter. After consideration of the Committee’s recommendations, the
Town authorized formation of a Charter Commission and elected members to it in June 1995.
The Commission was charged to present a revised Charter to the Town.

In March 1 996, two hundred and twenty years after that first meeting at the home of Stephen
Richardson, the inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert assembled at the Town Hall to consider
articles on the warrant. The Inhabitants of the Town adopted the following Charter which
preserves the two-hundred-year tradition of the Town Meeting form of local government. The
Charter sets out means of governance enabling the Town to respond and adapt to the future while
retaining its unique character.

S. •• .: :•• TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT CHARTER

1 THE TOWN. The Town ofMount Desert, hereinafter referred to as the Town, shall have all
the rights, powers, immunities, and privileges possible for a municipality to have under the
Constitution and laws of Maine. The Town may exercise any of its powers or perform any of its
functions and may participate in the financing thereofjointly or in cooperation, by contract or
otherwise, with any one or more states or civil divisions or agencies thereof or with the United
States or any agencies thereof to the extent permitted by law.

Page 1 of 12

As amended May 3 —4, 2010 Annual Town Meeting



Town of Mount Desert Charter

1 . 1 TOWN MEETINGS. Except as otherwise provided by this charter, the legislative
authority of the Town shall be vested in the registered voters of the Town assembled in
the town meeting. Town meetings shall have the exclusive power and responsibility to:

(1) determine the Town’s budget;

(2) authorize long-term indebtedness ofthe Town,

(3) enact ordinances, except as otherwise provided by statute;

(4) authorize sale of real estate owned by the Town;

(5) deal with such other business as may be presented to it in articles ofthe warrant for
the meeting or as may be required by law; and

(6) at an annual town meeting only, amend this charter in accordance with law.

1 . 1 . 1 PETITIONS FOR TOWN MEETINGS. When presented with a petition
signed by registered voters numbering at least ten per cent ofthe votes cast at the
last gubernatorial election, the Board of Selectmen, hereinafter referred to as the
Board, shall, within forty-five days ofreceipt ofthe petition, either

(1) include it in the warrant for the next town meeting or call a special meeting to
be held within sixty days for its consideration; or

(2) only ifit finds the petition moot, illegal, or impossible, publish in writing its
reasons for refusing to present the petitioned article to the voters.

1 . 1 .2 WARRANT. A warrant is a required notice and warning to the voters of
proposed articles ofbusiness for a town meeting; only business proposed in the
warrant may be transacted. The Board shall draw up the warrant for each town
meeting, stating in distinct articles the business to be acted on, and this warrant
shall be posted in the town office and in all post offices in the town. Notice of
annual town meetings and warrants of special town meetings shall be published in
a newspaper of general circulation in the town. This posting and publication shall
be accomplished no later than ten days before the date of the meeting.

1.1.2.1 WARRANT ARTICLES. The warrant shall be organized into articles
for:

(1) the election of officers and other officials as required;

(2) the appropriation of funds;

Page 2 of 12

As amended May 3 —4, 2010 Annual Town Meeting



Town of Mount Desert Charter

(3) the enactment, modification, or repeal ofordinances; and

(4) such other business as may properly be addressed.

Each article for the appropriation of funds shall be drafted so as to fairly
allow the town meeting to vote on a single category of proposed
expenditures. The Board shall hold a public hearing on all articles for the
appropriation of funds no later than forty-five days before an annual town
meeting or twenty-one days before a special town meeting. Funds
appropriated under a given article may not be expended except as
described in the article. Articles concerning the enactment, modification,
or repeal of ordinances shall deal with only one ordinance per article.

y’ -

1 . 1 .2.2 WARRANT COMMITTEE. A warrant committee consisting of at
least twenty registered voters of the Town shall review the articles of the
town-meeting warrant and publish recommendations to the Town for

- - -- .

I action on them. Unless otherwise provided by ordinance, the Board shall
appoint members for three-year terms, and no member of the warrant
committee shall hold any elected Town office or be a full time Town

f - . employee. The warrant committee shall choose its own officers and rules
of procedure. The articles of the warrant shall be submitted to the warrant
committee no later than forty-five days before annual town meeting,
twenty-one days before a special town meeting.

1 . 1 .3 ANNUAL TOWN MEETINGS. The annual town meeting shall commence
the first Monday ofMay each year. The election ofall elected officials of the
Town shall be held at the annual town meeting. The Board shall present to the
Town at least ten days before the annual town meeting an annual report which
shall:

(1) detail the Town’s income and expenditures and the activities of the various
departments and other recipients of Town funds during the previous year;

(2) include the report ofthe annual audit ofthe Town’s accounts;

(3) enumerate actions taken at special town meetings during the year, including
any ordinances enacted; and

(4) explain as may be necessary other matters requiring adoption, amendment, or
repeal at the annual town meeting.

1.1.4 SPECIAL TOWN MEETINGS. A special town meeting may be held at
any time by vote of the Board or public petition in accordance with this charter.
Emergency ordinances affecting life, health, property, or the public peace may be

Page 3 ofl2

As amended May 3 —4, 2010 Annual Town Meeting



Town of Mount Desert Charter

introduced at any time as warrant articles subject to the requirements for notice
provided above.

1.1.5 MODERATOR; RULES. The town clerk or, in the absence ofthe town
clerk, the deputy town clerk, a selectman or a constable shall open the town
meeting at the time and place provided in the warrant. The first article on the
warrant for any town meeting shall be to elect a moderator by written ballot from
nominations from the open floor. The moderator shall conduct the meeting in
accordance with the most recent edition ofthe Maine Moderators Manual, Town
Meetings and Elections Manual, published by the Maine Municipal Association.

1.1.6 QUORUMS FOR TOWN MEETINGS. A quorum offifty voters or one
tenth of the total number of registered voters, whichever is less, shall be required
to do business at any town meeting, except that:

( 1) a quorum is not required to open the meeting, to elect a moderator, to elect
Town officials by secret ballot, or to vote by referendum pursuant to State law;
and

(2) in the absence of a quorum, those voters present may adjourn the meeting to
another specified time.

2 ELECTED OFFICIALS. The offices to be filled by the voters will be: Board, school board,
and such other offices or officials as may be prescribed by law or ordinance. Except as may be
provided by ordinance, no person shall hold more than one such office at the same time.

2. 1 ELIGIBILITY. Elected officials shall be registered voters ofthe Town and shall
reside in the Town during their term of office.

2.2 NOMINATION. Except as otherwise provided by law, the number ofsignatures of
voters required to place the name of a candidate for any Town office on the official ballot
for any Town election shall not be less than twenty-five nor more than one hundred.

2.3 VACANCY OF OFFICE. The office of an elected official shall become vacant upon
death, resignation, non-acceptance, or removal from office in any manner authorized by
law or by this charter. The Board may fill vacancies in any elected office occurring
between annual town meetings; the term of any such appointment shall expire at the next
annual town meeting. Vacancies in any elected office shall be filled for the remainder of
the unexpired term at the next annual meeting.

2.4 FORFEITURE OF OFFICE (A Legal Action). An elected official shall forfeit his
office if he fails to qualify for office within ten days after written demand by the town
clerk; or lacks at any time during his tenure of office, any qualifications as prescribed by
this charter or by law.

Page 4 of 12

As amended May 3 —4, 2010 Annual Town Meeting



Town of Mount Desert Charter

2 5 RECALL OF ELECTED OFFICIALS (A Political Action) Any elected official of
the Town may be recalled and removed from elective office by the qualified voters of the
Town as herein provided

(1) Any elected official in the Town shall be subject to a recall election on the written
petition of a number of voters equal to at least ten per cent of the number of votes cast in
the Town at the last gubernatorial election;

(2) The grounds for a recall election shall be:
(a) violation ofthis charter or ofstate or federal law; or
(b) conduct causing a loss of confidence in the official’s judgment or ability
to perform the duties and responsibilities ofthe office;

(3) The petition for the recall election shall set forth with particularity the conduct
alleged to be the grounds for recall;

(4) The Board shall call a special town meeting not more than forty-five days after
receipt and certification ofthe petition by the town clerk at which the merits of the
allegations in the petition shall be debated and a vote in favor of or against recall shall be
taken. If a majority ofthose voting favor recall, the office shall become vacant.

2.6 BOARD OF SELECTMEN.

2.6.1 COMPENSATION. Elected Town officers shall be compensated according
to the appropriation approved by the annual town meeting.

2.6.2 COMPOSITION. At the adoption ofthis revised charter the Board shall
consist of five members. Any change in the number of selectmen can be
accomplished only by vote at annual town meeting and will become effective for
the following year’s election; however, any decrease in the number of selectmen
shall not affect the term of any incumbent.

2.6.3 TERMS. Members shall be elected to serve staggered three year terms. At
each regular municipal election, Board members shall be elected to fill those
positions that have become vacant or have been created by the previous year’s
town meeting.

2.6.4 PROHIBITIONS.

(1) No selectman shall hold any other compensated town office, be employed in
any town department or be an appointed member of a town board or committee,
except as follows:

Page 5 ofl2

As amended May 3 --4, 2010 Annual Town Meeting



Town of Mount Desert Charter

(a) No more than two (2) Selectmen may be employed simultaneously in
non-supervisory, non-professional positions at the Mount Desert
Elementary School (e.g. bus driver, substitute teacher, custodian).

(2) Neither the Board nor any ofits members shall dictate the appointment or
removal of any administrative officers or employees whom the town manager or
other persons in authority are empowered to appoint or employ.

2.6.5 INTERFERENCE WITH ADMINISTRATION. Except for the purpose of
inquiry, the Board shall deal with the administrative services solely through the
town manager. Selectmen, individually or as a Board, shall not give orders to any
subordinate of the town manager, either publicly or privately.

2.6.6 LIMITATIONS OF BOARD ACTION. The Board shall act as a unit
settling all questions by formal vote in an authorized meeting. Selectmen shall not
act individually except as specifically authorized by the Board.

2.6.7 ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING. The members ofthe newly constituted
Board shall meet not later than forty-eight hours after the close of annual town
meeting, and they shall organize to the extent possible as follows: elect Board
chairman, vice-chairman, and secretary and confirm town officers as required by
state law; and elect one or more members of the Board to act as authorized
representatives ofthe Board to sign payroll disbursement.

2.6.8 APPOINTMENTS. Said Board shall no later than thirty days after the
annual town meeting

( 1) appoint a town manager or interim town manager as the situation requires;

(2) appoint other Town officers and boards provided by statute, Town ordinance
or charter; and

(3) provide for legal counsel.

2.6.9 CHAIRMAN, VICE-CHAIRMAN, SECRETARY. The chairman, or vice-
chairman in his absence, shall preside at meetings ofthe Board and shall be
recognized as head of the Town government for all ceremonial purposes and by
the governor for purposes ofmilitary law, but he shall have no regular
administrative duties. The chairman shall be responsible for calling special
meetings of the Board when such meetings are warranted. The secretary shall give
notice of regular and special meetings to its members and to the public; shall keep
an accurate record of the Board’s deliberations and all actions of the Board; shall
deposit with the town clerk all records which are required to be kept permanently
by the Board; and shall perform such other duties as are assigned.

Page 6 of 12

As amended May 3 —4, 2010 Annual Town Meeting



Town ofMount Desert Charter

2 6 10 PROCEDURE The Board shall, at its organizational meeting or as soon
thereafter as possible, establish times and places for holding its meetings and shall
meet regularly at least once a month The Board shall publish an agenda for each
meeting at least twenty-four hours in advance by posting a copy of the same in the
town office and in all post offices in the town. All meetings ofthe Board shall be
open to the public; however, the Board may by a majority vote discuss matters in
a closed or executive session to the extent permitted by state law. Final action on
any matter taken up in such closed sessions, except those matters which are
permitted or required by law to be acted upon in closed session, shall not be taken
by the Board until such matter is placed on the agenda of a regular or special
meeting.

The Board shall determine at its organizational meeting the rules ofprocedure to
be followed by the Board which shall be recorded and made available for public
inspection and publication. Notwithstanding the rules ofprocedure adopted, thechair

shall exercise his vote in the same manner as other members ofthe Board.
The Board shall keep an accurate, permanent, public record of its meetings. The
votes ofeach member shall be recorded. A quorum shall be a majority of the
Board holding office.

2.6.1 1 GENERAL POWERS AND DUTIES. The Board

(1) shall have the power to appoint a town manager as set forth in this charter and
shall appoint an interim town manager upon a vacancy in that office;

(2) shall have the power to remove from office any person appointed by the
Board pursuant to state law, ordinance, and this charter, except those persons
whose appointment is within the jurisdiction of the town manager as provided in
Section 3 . 1 .3 , in a manner consistent with the requirements of law, ordinance, and
this charter;

(3) may create, change and abolish offices, departments and agencies, except
those required by state law, ordinance or this charter; it may assign additional
functions or duties to officers, departments or agencies subject to the provisions
of State law, ordinance and this charter;

(4) shall prepare an annual budget set out in specific warrant articles which shall
be presented to the warrant committee as provided by this charter, cause the
budget to be printed in the town report, providing that the recommendations and
comments of the warrant committee shall also be printed and made available as
required by Article 1.1.2.2 of this charter, WARRANT COMMITTEE;

(5) shall have the power to adopt or amend administrative and personnel policies;

Page 7 of 12

As amended May 3 —4, 2010 Annual Town Meeting



Town ofMount Desert Charter

(6) shall have the power to apply for grants and accept such grants provided that
no debt or other obligation not authorized by town meeting is created, and

(7) shall exercise all other powers necessary to carry out the administration of
Town affairs, subject to the requirements of state law, ordinance, and this charter.

2.7 SCHOOL BOARD. A school board shall be elected as the governing body for
administration ofthe public schools. Unless the Town shall otherwise provide by
ordinance, the manner of election, the terms, the powers, and the duties of the school
board shall be as provided by state law.

3 APPOINTED OFFICIALS.

3 . 1 TOWN MANAGER. The town manager shall be the chief executive and
administrative official of the Town.

3.1.1 QUALIFICATIONS & APPOINTMENT. The town manager shall be
appointed by the Board. The qualifications shall be as determined by the Board.
The Board will prepare a written annual evaluation of the town manager’s
performance.

3 . 1 .2 TERM. Each new town manager shall initially be appointed by the Board
to serve a one-year term, and the appointment may subsequently be renewed only
by written employment agreement for further terms each of which shall not
exceed three years.

3.1 .3 DUTIES. The town manager shall be responsible to the Board for the
administration of all departments of the Town over which the Board, under this
charter and the general statutes, has control; and his powers and duties, where not
otherwise herein provided, shall be generally to:

( 1) see that the laws and ordinances are enforced;

(2) prepare and administer the budget;

(3) except as otherwise provided by ordinance, make appointments, subject to
confirmation by the Board, of all officials and employees of the Town except
elected officials and those whose appointment is within the exclusive jurisdiction
of the Board;

(4) have exclusive authority to remove for cause, after notice and hearing, all
persons whom the town manager is authorized to appoint, and report all such
removals to the Board;

Page 8 ofl2

As amended May 3 —4, 2010 Annual Town Meeting



Town ofMount Desert Charter

(5) fix the compensation ofhis appointees and designate the times of payment
subject to confirmation by the Board,

(6) act as purchasing agent for all departments of the Town;

(7) attend the meetings ofthe Board and recommend for adoption such measures
as he may deem expedient;

(8) keep the Board fully informed as to the business, financial condition and
needs of the Town;

(9) act as general assistance administrator unless the Board shall appoint another
official to serve in that capacity; and

(1 0) perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board.

3 . 1 .4 REMOVAL. The Board may remove the town manager from office during
his term only in accordance with law and for just cause.

3.1.5 VACANCY. The Board shall appoint an interim town manager as soon as
practicable when a vacancy occurs in the office of the town manager. It is the
intent of this charter that the Town shall not be without a town manager. An
interim town manager shall serve at the pleasure ofthe Board, which shall appoint
a town manager as soon as practicable.

3.2 OTHER APPOINTED OFFICIALS.

3 .2. 1 QUALIFICATIONS & APPOINTMENT. All persons appointed as Town
officials not otherwise described in this charter shall be at least eighteen years of
age and capable ofdischarging the duties oftheir appointed office. Residency in
the Town shall be required only when necessary for the effective discharge of
their duties. The Board shall establish such positions for appointed town officials
as required by ordinance or law. The term of office of an appointed Town official
shall be one year, except as otherwise provided by law, ordinance, or this charter.
Town officials appointed by the Board may be removed for just cause by the
Board prior to the expiration of their term of office, except as may otherwise be
required by state law or Town ordinance.

3.3 MEMBERS OF BOARDS AND COMMITTEES. At the time of enactment of this
charter, there exist: the Board of Selectmen, the Planning Board, the Zoning Board of
Appeals, the Board of Assessment Review, the School Board, and the Warrant
Committee.

Page 9 ofl2

As amended May 3 —4, 2010 Annual Town Meeting



Town of Mount Desert Charter

3 .3 . 1 ESTABLISHMENT & MEMBERSHIP. The Board shall present to annual
town meetings warrant articles for the establishment or modification ofboards as
required by law. The Town may establish or modify additional boards at annual
town meeting. The Board shall have the authority to establish and appoint
advisory committees to serve at the pleasure ofthe Board.

3.3.2 QUALIFICATIONS & APPOINTMENT. Persons appointed to boards and
committees for the Town shall be capable ofdischarging their responsibilities as
members of said boards or committees. All appointments shall be made by the
Board for one year except as otherwise provided by law, ordinance, or this
charter. The Board may appoint to fill vacancies.

4 ARRANGEMENTS WITH OTHER GOVERNMENT ENTITIES. With respect to
arrangements forjoint action with other political subdivisions ofthe State, with agencies of the
State or Federal government, or with quasi-municipal corporations such as school administrative
districts, utility districts, and regional councils:

( 1) unless required to do so by law, the Town shall not, without affirmative vote in town
meeting, enter into any such arrangement which would commit the Town without its
specific consent to any future indebtedness or other obligation; and

(2) the Board shall maintain a current public compilation of all such arrangements; of the
statutes, ordinances, contracts, or other instruments which govern them; and of their
legislative history.

5 ORDINANCES . This article shall apply only to the enactment of ordinances and shall not
apply to resolves or directives ofthe Board in such a way as to inhibit the ability ofthe Board to
perform its duties.

5.1 POWERS OF THE TOWN. The Town may, by the adoption, amendment, or repeal
of ordinances, exercise any power or function authorized under the constitution of the
State of Maine or state law. Except for ordinances required by state law to be enacted by
the Board, all other ordinances shall be enacted by town meeting.

5.2 POWERS OF THE BOARD. The Board may adopt, amend or repeal ordinances as
specifically provided by state law such as traffic ordinances and general assistance
ordinances.

exceed fifteen yeai, during which it shall
have effect unless enacted again.

Page 10 of 12

5.3 ENACTMENT AND DURATION OF EFFECT. The procedure for the enactment
of ordinances, or their amendment or repeal shall be as determined by law, ordinance, or

qrtr ordinance so enacted shall state a specific finite period, which shall pt

remain in force and after which it shall cease to

As amended May 3 —4, 2010 Annual Town Meeting



Town ofMount Desert Charter

&4 PERIODIC REVIEWS. The Board shall review every ordinance ofthe Town at
least every five years to determine if it remains necessary or helpful to the Town. The
Board shall be responsible for maintaining a current codification of all ordinances in
effect in the Town and shall make copies of said codification available for inspection at
the Town office or for purchase at a reasonable price.

6 GENERAL PROVISIONS.

6. 1 PERSONAL FINANCIAL INTEREST. Any officer, official or employee who has
any financial interest, direct or indirect, in any contract with the Town or in the sale of
any land, materials, supplies or services to the Town or to a contractor supplying the
Town shall make known that interest and shall refrain from voting upon or otherwise
participating in his capacity as an officer, official or employee in making of such sale or
in the making or performance of such contract. Violation of this section with the
knowledge express or implied of the person or corporation contracting with or making a
sale to the Town shall render the contract or sale voidable by the Board.

6.2 NOT GENDER SPECIFIC. This charter is not gender specific.

6.3 PROTECTIONS. Qualified persons shall not be favored or discriminated against
with respect to any Town position on any basis which is not relevant to their ability to
perform their duties. Persons receiving compensation from the Town shall not solicit for
political purposes from any Town employee. All minutes, meetings, proceedings,
documents and other records shall be open to public scrutiny to the fullest extent
permitted by law.

6.4 SEPARABILITY. Ifany portion ofthis charter is held invalid or unconstitutional,
this decision shall not affect the validity ofthe remaining portions thereof If the
application ofthis charter or any ofits provisions to any person or circumstance is held
invalid, the application of the charter and its provisions to other persons or circumstances
shall not be affected thereby. If any provision of this charter is held invalid by reason of
any conflict with state or federal law, the provisions ofthe applicable state or federal law
shall automatically govern in place of the invalid charter provision.

6.5 AMENDMENT. This charter may be revised or amended according to state law.
Amendments to this charter may be proposed by the Board or by petition ofthe voters to
the Board containing the full text ofthe proposed amendment and signed by voters
numbering at least twenty per cent of the votes cast at the last gubernatorial election but
no less than ten voters. The Board shall hold a public hearing on any amendment so
proposed no later than thirty days after it has been proposed. Vote on any amendment so
proposed shall be by written ballot at the next annual town meeting.

Page 11 of 12

As amended May 3 —4 2010 Annual Town Meeting



Town ofMount Desert Charter

6.6 TRANSITIONAL PROVISIONS. This charter shall take effect on January 1 , 1997
except as to the conduct ofmunicipal elections. Those charter provisions relating to the
conduct of municipal elections shall take effect immediately.

6.6.1 EXISTING ORDINANCES NOT AFFECTED. No ordinance in effect is
repealed by the adoption of this charter. Upon the effective date of this charter,
all ordinance provisions shall be subject to the provisions ofthis charter. For the
purposes of Section 5.3 only, all ordinances in effect shall be considered as if
adopted on the effective date of this charter for a period of fifteen years.

6.6.2 PENDING MATTERS. All claims, actions, and contracts entered into by
the Town prior to the effective date of this charter shall continue and no legal
action or proceeding, whether civil or criminal, pending on the effective date of
this charter, shall be affected or abated by the adoption of the charter.

6.6.3 EFFECT ON TERMS OF OFFICE. No term of an elected official shall be
abridged by the adoption of this charter.

Page 12 of 12

As amended May 3 —4, 2010 Annual Town Meeting



MUNICIPAL OFFICER’S CERTIFICATION OF
OFFICIAL TEXT OF A PROPOSED ORDINANCE

[30-A M.R.S.A. § 3002(2)]

To the Town Clerk of the Town of Mount Desert:

We hereby certify to you that the document to which we have affixed this
certificate is a true copy of the official text of amendments to an ordinance
entitled Alewife Ordinance of the Town of Mount Desert, which is to be presented
to the voters for their consideration on May 3, 2022.

Pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A. § 3002(2), you will retain this copy of the complete
text of the ordinance as a public record and make other copies available for
distribution to the voters, and you will ensure that copies are available at the town
meeting/polling places on the day of the vote.

Giver under our hands at Mount Desert the

_____

day of

_______________

2022,
a majority of the Selectmen of the Town of Mount Desert:

John B. Macauley, Chairman

Matthew J. Hart, Vice Chairman

Wendy H. Littlefield, Secretary

Martha T. Dudman

Geoffrey Wood



ALEWIFE ORDINANCE

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT

Enacted December 3 & 8, 2007, Annual Town Meeting

Amended May 6, 2008 Annual Town Meeting

Amended May 5, 2009 Annual Town Meeting

Amended May 4, 201 0 Annual Town Meeting

: Amended May 3, 201 1 Annual Town Meeting

) .

Amended May 7, 2012 Annual Town Meeting

Amended May 6, 2013 Annual Town Meeting

Amended May 6, 201 4 Annual Town Meeting

Amended May 5, 201 5 Annual Town Meeting

Amended May 3, 2016 Annual Town Meeting

Amended May 2, 2017 Annual Town Meeting

Amended May 8, 2018 Annual Town Meeting

Amended May 7, 2019 Annual Town Meeting

Amended August 11, 2020 Annual Town Meeting

Amended May 4, 2021 Annual Town Meeting

Amended May 3, 2022 Annual Town Meeting

Regulations for the taking of alewives and blue back herring shall be as follows: For the year
July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023 there shall be no taking of Alewives and Blue Back Herring
in the Town of Mount Desert.



MUNICIPAL OFFICER’S CERTIFICATION OF
OFFICIAL TEXT OF A PROPOSED ORDINANCE

[30-A M.R.S.A. § 3002(2)]

To the Town Clerk of the Town of Mount Desert:

We hereby certify to you that the document to which we have affixed this
certificate is a true copy of the official text of amendments to an ordinance
entitled Town of Mount Desert Shellfish Conservation Ordinance, which is to be
presented to the voters for their consideration on May 3, 2022.

Pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A. § 3002(2), you will retain this copy of the complete
text of the ordinance as a public record and make other copies available for
distribution to the voters, and you will ensure that copies are available at the town
meeting/polling places on the day of the vote.

Giver under our hands at Mount Desert the

_____

day of

_____________

2022,
a majority of the Selectmen of the Town of Mount Desert:

John B. Macauley, Chairman

Matthew J. Hart, Vice Chairman

Wendy H. Littlefield, Secretary

Martha T. Dudman

Geoffrey Wood



SHELLFISH CONSERVATION ORDINANCE

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT

Enacted March 8, 2000, Annual Town Meeting

Amended March 3, 2003 Annual Town Meeting

Amended March 7, 2007 Annual Town Meeting

Amended May 3, 2011 Annual Town Meeting

Amended May 7, 2013 Annual Town Meeting

Amended May 6, 2014 Annual Town Meeting

Amended May 5, 2015 Annual Town Meeting

Amended May 2, 2017 Annual Town Meeting

Amended May 3, 2022 Annual Town Meeting

As amended May 3, 2022 Annual Town Meeting



Town of Mount Desert Shellfish Conservation Ordinance

1. AUTHORITY
This ordinance is enacted in accordance with 12 MR.S.A. Section 6671.

2. PURPOSE
To establish a Shellfish Conservation Program for the Town of Mount

Desert which will insure the protection and optimum utilization of shellfish
resources within its limits. These goals will be achieved by means which may
include:

A. Licensing.
B. Limiting the number of shellfish harvesters.
C. Restricting the time and area where digging is permitted.
D. Limiting the minimum size of clams taken.
E. Limiting the amount of clams taken daily by a harvester.

3. SHELLFISH CONSERVATION COMMITTEE
The Shellfish Conservation Program for the Town of Mount Desert will be

administered by the Shellfish Conservation Committee consisting of a minimum
of five (5) members to be appointed by the selectmen of the town for terms of two
(2) years.

The committee’s responsibilities include:
A. Establishing annually in conjunction with the Department of Marine
Resources (DMR) the shellfish licenses to be issued.
B. Submitting to the Board of Selectmen proposals for the expenditure
of funds for the purpose of shellfish conservation.
C. Keeping this ordinance under review and making recommendations
for its amendments.
0. Securing and maintaining records of shellfish harvest from the
Town’s managed shellfish areas.
E. Recommending conservation closures and openings to the Board
of Selectmen in conjunction with the Department of Marine Resources
Area Biologist.
F. Submitting an annual report to the Town of Mount Desert and the
Department of Marine Resources covering above topics and all other
committee activities.
G. Committee members shall make every effort to regularly attend
Committee meetings. Any Committee member who misses more than two
consecutive unexcused absences shall lose their seat on the Committee.
H. The Committee is authorized to approve the number of shellfish
licenses to be issued, approve license fees, open and close the flats, set
times when digging is allowed, set permitted quantities that may be
harvested, and to take such actions as authorized by the Board of
Selectmen, and subject to the Department of Marine Resources approval.

Page 1
As amended May 2, 2017 Annual Town Meeting



4 DEFINITIONS
A. Resident The term “resident” refers to a person who has been
domiciled in this municipality for at least three months prior to the time his
claim ofsuch residence is made.
B. Nonresident The term “nonresident’ means anyone not qualified
as a resident under this ordinance.
C. Shellfish, Clams and Intertidal Shellfish Resources When used
in the context of this ordinance the words “shellfish”, “clams”, and
“intertidal shellfish resources” mean soft shell clams {Mya arenaria} and
hard shell clams {mercenaria mercenaria}.
0. Municipality Refers to the Town of Mount Desert, Maine.
E. Annual License Allocation Procedure Plan A plan written by the
Committee that shall outline in detail how licenses are to be allocated on
an annual basis and shall establish priority status for the allocation of
licenses.
F. Conservation Time Those measures and activities approved by
the Committee for the purposes of resource enhancement and the support
of this ordinance.

5. LICENSING
A Municipal shellfish-digging license is required for all persons age sixteen

(1 6) and over. It is unlawful for any person to dig or take shellfish from the
shores and flats of this municipality without having a current license issued by
this municipality as provided by this ordinance. The Town Clerk shall issue
Resident and Nonresident Recreational and Commercial licenses.

A. Designation, Scope and Qualifications
1. Resident Recreational License The license is available to
residents and real estate taxpayers of this municipality and entitles
the holder to dig and take no more than one peck of shellfish in any
one day for the use of himself or his family.
2. Nonresident Recreational license The license is available
to any person not a resident of this municipality and entitles the
holder to dig and take no more than one peck of shellfish in any
one day for the use of himself or his family.
3. Resident Commercial License The license is available to
residents and real estate taxpayers of this municipality.
4. Nonresident Commercial License The license is available
to any person not a resident of this municipality.
5. License must be signed The license must be signed to
make it valid.

B. Application Procedure Any person may apply to the Town Clerk
for the licenses required by this ordinance on forms provided by the
municipality. Notice of available commercial and recreational licenses
shall be published in a newspaper with general circulation not less than
ten (10) days prior to the period of issuance and shall be posted in the
municipal office until the period expires. Applications for commercial
licenses must be received at the Town Office as required by the Allocation
Plan. A license may not be returned to the Town and be re-issued or
transferred in the same year it was issued.

Page 2
As amended May 3, 2022 Annual Town Meeting



I . Contents of the Application The application must be in the
form of an affidavit and must contain the applicant’s name, current
address, birth date, height, weight, signature, and whatever
information the municipality may require.
2. Misrepresentation Any person who gives false information
on a license application will cause said license to become invalid
and void.

C. License Allocation Procedures License sales procedures shall
be determined by the Committee and submitted to the Department of
Marine Resources for their approval at least thirty (30) days prior to the
licenses going on sale. Notice of the number of licenses to be issued and
the procedure for application shall be defined by an Annual License
Allocation Plan.

I . The Town Clerk shall issue licenses to those residents and
non-residents who have met the requirements of obtaining a
commercial license. The Town Clerk shall issue licenses allocated
starting July 1 or the next business day. A lottery for commercial
licenses will be held according to the Allocation plan.
2. Conservation time must be completed prior to the issuance
of a municipal commercial shellfish renewal licenses in accordance
with the Annual License Allocation Plan.
3. Any license holder convicted of any violation of this
ordinance shall forfeit seniority. Those who have held a commercial
license uninterrupted from the first year of receipt of said license
shall maintain seniority.

Details explaining how licenses are issued are described in the Annual
License Allocation Plan.
D. Fees The fees for the license must accompany in full the
application for the respective license. The Town Clerk shall pay all fees
received to the Town Treasurer. All fees shall be determined by the
Shellfish Conservation Committee each year prior to May 1 . . Fees
received for shellfish licensing shall be used by the town for shellfish
management, conservation and enforcement.
E. Limitation of Diggers Clam resources vary in size and distribution
from year to year and over the limited soft shell clam producing areas of
the town. It is essential that the town carefully husband its resources.
Following the annual review of the town’s clam resources, its size
distribution, abundance, and the wardens’ reports, as required by Section
3, the Shellfish Conservation Committee in consultation with the DMR
Area Biologist will determine whether limiting commercial or recreational
shellfish licenses is an appropriate shellfish management option for the
following year.

I . Prior to May I the committee shall report its findings and
document recommendations for the allocation of commercial and
recreational licenses to be made available for the following license
year to the Commissioner of Marine Resources for concurrence.
2. After receiving approval of proposed license allocations from
the Commissioner of Marine Resources the Town Clerk shall file
said approval in the Town Office.

Page 3
As amended May 3, 2022 Annual Town Meeting



3 No digging will be allowed hour before sunrise and 1/2
hour after sunset except from November 1 to March 1 digging is
allowed until 6 00 p m

a) With prior notification to the Town of Mount Desert
Dispatcher(s) Town of Mount Desert Commercial License holders
shall be allowed to dig after dark Notification is defined as for
each occasion, the name of the digger, the specific date of digging,

( and the general location of digging.
4. The number of licenses issued shall be determined by the
Shellfish Conservation Committee each year prior to May I st

F. License Expiration Date Each license issued under authority of
this ordinance is valid for a term of one year, expiring June 30 of each
year.
G. Suspension Any shellfish licensee having two convictions for a
violation of this ordinance shall have his license automatically suspended
for a period of thirty (30) days.
H. Suspension cont’d Any shellfish licensee having three
convictions in a twelve-month period for a violation of this ordinance shall
have his shellfish license automatically suspended for a period of one
year.

1. A licensee whose shellfish license has been suspended
pursuant to this ordinance may reapply for a license only after the
suspension period has expired.
2. The suspension shall be effective from the date of mailing of
a notice of suspension by the Town Clerk to the licensee.
3. Any licensee whose shellfish license has been automatically
suspended pursuant to this section shall be entitled to a hearing
before the Shellfish Conservation Committee upon the filing of a
written request for a hearing with the Town Clerk within thirty (30)
days following the effective date of suspension. The licensee may
appeal the decision of the Shellfish Conservation Committee before
the Board of Selectmen by filing a written request for appeal with
the Town Clerk within seven (7) days of the decision of the Shellfish
Conservation Committee.

Page 4
As amended May 3, 2022 Annual Town Meeting



6. OPENING AND CLOSING FLATS
The Municipal Officers, upon the approval of the Commissioner of Marine

Resources, may open and close areas for shellfish harvest. Upon
recommendations of the Shellfish Conservation Committee and concurrence of
the DMR Area Biologist that the status of shellfish resource and other factors
bearing on sound management indicate that an area should be opened or
closed, the Municipal Officers may call a public hearing, and shall send a copy of
the notice to the Department of Marine Resources.

The decision of the Municipal Officers made after the hearing shall be
based on findings of fact.

It shall be unlawful for any person to harvest, take or possess shellfish
from any areas closed by the town of Mount Desert in accordance with DMR
Regulation, Chapter 7. Harvesting shellfish in a closed area is a violation of this
municipality’s ordinance and is punishable under MSRA Title I 2 §6671.

Boundaries of conservation closures are explicitly defined in the
conservation closure application submitted by the Town of Mount Desert to DMR
and are part of the resulting permit issued by DMR. These permits are posted at
the town office and online: http://www.maine.gove/dmr/shellfish-sanitation
managementlprograms/municipal/ordinances/town infohtml

7, MINIMUM LEGAL SIZE OF SOFT SHELL CLAMS
It is unlawful for any person to possess soft shell clams within the Town of

Mount Desert, County of Hancock which are less than two (2) inches in the
longest diameter except as provided by subsection B of this section.

A. Definitions
1. Lot The word “lot” as used in this ordinance means the total
number of soft-shell clams in any bulk pile. Where soft shell clams
are in a box, barrel, or other container, the contents of each box,
barrel, or other container constitutes a separate lot.
2. Possess For the purpose of this section, “possess” means
dig, take, harvest, ship, transport, hold, buy, and sell retail and
wholesale soft shell clam shell stock.

B. Tolerance Any person may possess soft-shell clams that are less
than two (2) inches if they comprise less than I 0% of any lot. The
tolerance shall be determined by numerical count of not less than one (1)
peck nor more than four (4) pecks taken at random from various parts of
the lot or by a count of the entire lot if it contains less than one (1) peck.
C. Penalty Whoever violates any provision of this section shall be
punished as provided by 12 M.R.S.A. § 6681.

8. PENALTY
A person who violates this ordinance shall be punished as provided by 12

M.R.S.A. § 6671, as amended.

9. EFFECTIVE DATE

Page 5
As amended May 3, 2022 Annual Town Meeting



This ordinance, which has been approved by the Commissioner of Marine
Resources, shall become effective after its adoption by the municipality provided
a certified copy of the ordinance is filed with the Commissioner within twenty (20)
days of its adoption.

10. PERiOD OF THE ORDINANCE
This ordinance shall remain in effect for a period of fifteen (1 5) years from

the effective date.

14. SEPARABILITY
If any section, subsection, sentence or part of this ordinance is for any

reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional, such decisions shall not affect the
validity of the remaining portion of this ordinance.

11. REPEAL
Any ordinance regulating the harvest or conservation of shellfish in the

town and any provisions of any other town ordinance, which is inconsistent with
this ordinance, is hereby repealed.

Page 6
As amended May 3, 2022 Annual Town Meeting



MUNICIPAL OFFICER’S CERTIFICATION OF
OFFICIAL TEXT OF A PROPOSED ORDINANCE

[30-A MR.S.A. § 3002(2)]

To the Town Clerk of the Town of Mount Desert:

We hereby certify to you that the document to which we have affixed this
certificate is a true copy of the official text of amendments to an ordinance
entitled Public Right-of-Way Ordinance, which is to be presented to the voters for
their consideration on May 3, 2022.

Pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A. § 3002(2), you will retain this copy of the complete
text of the ordinance as a public record and make other copies available for
distribution to the voters, and you will ensure that copies are available at the town
meeting/polling places on the day of the vote.

Giver under our hands at Mount Desert the

_____

day of

_______________

2022,
a majority of the Selectmen of the Town of Mount Desert:

John B. Macauley, Chairman

Matthew J. Hart, Vice Chairman

Wendy H. Littlefield, Secretary

Martha T. Dudman

Geoffrey Wood



An underline indicates an addition and a striketh rough indicates a deletion.

PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY ORDINANCE

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT

EFFECTIVE MARCH 5, 1990

AMENDED MARCH 7-8, 1994

ENACTED MARCH 7, 2006

(Repeal and replace Street Opening Ordinance)

AMENDED MARCH 6, 2007

AMENDED MAY 5, 2009

AMENDED MAY 8, 2012

AMENDED MAY 7, 2013

AMENDED May 3, 2022



Section Title Page

I General Information 2

A. Purpose 2

B. Definitions 2

C. Regulations 3

D. Permits 3

E. Prohibitions 3

F.Violations 4

II Permit Application 4

Ill Administration 5

IV Permit General Conditions 6

V Opening Location Conditions 8

VI Technical Specifications 8

VII Abandoned Structures 11

VIII Relocating Existing Utilities 12

IX Opening PermitFee 12

X Warranty Terms 12

XI Period of Ordinance 13



Section 67 01 1 GENERAL INFORMATION

Article 68.A. Purpose

This Ordinance has been enacted by the Town of Mount Desert to regulate the use of public
rights-of-way in the interest of public safety and convenience, and to protect public
infrastructure. It is applicable under the terms of a Right-of-way Opening Permit issued for
an intended use; it is also applicable n the absence ofa Right-of-way Opening Permit
regardless of if one is required or not for an intended use. This Ordinance is necessary to
preserve the integrity, operational safety, and function of the right-of-way, which includes the
public traveled way.

Section 68.01 B. Definitions: The following definitions pertain to both this Ordinance and
the Application for Public Right-of-way Opening Permit.

1 . Town shall mean the Town of Mount Desert.
2. Director shall mean the Director or Designee.
3. Contractor shall mean anyone working in the right-of-way under a Town Right-of-way

Opening Permit.
4. Emergency shall mean any event, which may threaten public health or safety, where

action is necessary to prevent personal injury, death or the loss or disruption of a private
or public utility or service. The burden of proof of such emergency rests with the
applicant.

5. Excavation shall mean any operation in which earth, rock, paving or like material, on, or
below the surface of the ground, is moved, displaced, dug, trenched, tunneled or in any
similar manner disturbed, except the agricultural tilling of soil or gardening.

6. Applicant shall mean a person applying for a permit required by this Ordinance.
7. Permittee shall mean a person who has obtained a permit as required by this Ordinance.

A An applicant may be any natural or corporate person, business association or other
business entity including, but not limited to, a partnership, a sole proprietorship, a
political subdivision, a public or private agency of any kind, a utility, a successor or
assign of any of the foregoing, or any other legal entity.

8. Right-of-way shall mean the entire width of every way and place of whatever nature
when any part thereof is open to the use of the public, as a matter of right, for purposes
of traffic, except for private roads and private ways. The definition shall include the area
on, above and below the right-of-way, dedicated to public use, and any dedicated, but
unaccepted street or way. The definition shall also include any publicly owned space or
park. A right-of-way does not include the airwaves above a right-of-way with regard to
relative to cellular or other non-wire telecommunications or broadcast service. The
specific right-of-way will be as is described in the Town’s Road Book on file at the town
office and/or as established by the Board of Selectmen and/or as established by State
Statute, as applicable.

9. Public Right-of-way shall mean the right-of-way.
10. Entrance shall mean direct vehicular access to property abutting the right-of-way.
11. M.D.O.T shall mean the Maine Department of Transportation.
12. Technical and Design Standards shall mean the standards cited herein and adopted by

the Town including the Maine Department of Transportation (MDOT) Standards and
Specifications for Highways and Bridges, latest edition.



13. Utility shall mean a public utility, as defined in 35-A M.R.SA. § 102 as it may be
hereinafter amended and shall specifically include the non-regulated activities of such a
utility.

I 4. Traveled way shall mean the portion of the right-of-way that is typically paved and is
used for vehicular traffic

I 5 Pavement paving paved pave etc shall refer to asphalt based hot mix bituminous
concrete

I 6 Designee shall mean an individual authorized by the Director to act temporarily in the
Director s capacity

C. Regulations
. • ,

Pursuant to the authority contained in the appropriate and applicable Statutes of the State of
Maine, the following items, terms, instructions instructions, and conditions shall be and are
hereby adopted to regulate and control the application and issuance of Right-of-way
Opening Permits granted by the Town, its agents and authorized employees, and the
excavation, use and repair of rights-of-way by holders of Right-of-way Opening Permits.

D. Permits

A site visit by the Director to the proposed work area is required for any and all work
proposed to be performed in the right-of-way and/or for any work located within 1 0-feet of
the edge of the respective traveled way located in the right-of-way. A Right-of-way Opening
Permit shall be obtained before any work is conducted within the aforementioned areas,
except for emergency maintenance of an existing facility. lf an opening is made for
emergency purposes a written permit shall be obtained on the first business day thereafter.
Work requiring a permit includes, but is not limited to:

. Potable water Water, sanitary sewer and electrical, telephone and internet utility work

. Storm water management measures

. Landscaping including earthen berms, shrubbery, payers payers,

. Fencing, Fencing

. Any work within the right-of-way.

Issuance of a Right-of-way Opening Permit does not constitute an approval by any other
Local, State of Federal entity. The Permittee is responsible for obtaining any and all other
permits and approvals related to the proposed right-of-way opening. The Permittee shall
bear, and be responsible for, all costs associated with the permits addressed herein.

E. Prohibitions

1 . Private Utilities: New aboveground or belowground private utilities are to be constructed
primarily on private property. Any utility construction that is parallel to the public right-of-way
shall be on private property to the maximum extent possible, such extent to be determined
by the Director and in conformance with this ordinance. Any construction parallel to the
centerline of the traveled way shall be on the Permittee’s property to the extent possible and
feasible. Construction is not permitted inside the public right-of-way and parallel to the
centerline of the traveled way shall be approved on a case-by-case basis by the Director.
Crossings of the traveled way shall be at a ninety-degree angle wherever possible and will
be reviewed by the Director and Permittee or on a case-by-case basis. The Director shall



evaluate each proposed crossing case-by-case basis and make a determination based on
information available at the time. Private utilities are not allowed to be placed or constructed
in any Town—owned and maintained structures e.g., roadway stone drains, roadway culverts,
driveway culverts, open ditches, etc.

2. Public Utilities: The Town will review any construction proposed by a public entity, such
as other than the Town e.g., the Mount Desert Water District or Versant Power, with
representatives of the public entity and a mutual location for the new construction shall be
agreed upon. New construction of said public entity’s assets, be they aboveground or
belowground, will be prohibited from inside any Town-owned and maintained structures e.g.,
roadway stone drains, roadway culverts, driveway culverts, etc.

3. Reconstruction of existing aboveground or belowground utilities, be they public or
private, will not be allowed inside any Town-owned and maintained structures e.g., roadway
stone drains, roadway culverts, driveway culverts, etc. Any existing utilities inside said
structures at the time of utility reconstruction are to be relocated outside of the Town-owned
and maintained structures e.g., roadway stone drains, roadway culverts, driveway culverts,
etc. and are to be constructed in conformance with this ordinance.

F. Violations

Any person, firm, corporation, or entity that violates, disobeys, refuses to comply with or
resists enforcement ofany provision ofthis ordinance shall be fined not less than $100.00 or
more than $2,500.00 for each offense. Each day in which a violation is proved to exist shall
constitute a separate offense under this ordinance.

II. PERMIT APPLICATION

A. All applications shall be made on appropriate forms supplied by the Town. Instructions for
completing the application are included on the application itself. If an opening requires a
Town Location Permit, it must be applied for or obtained before the Opening Permit will be
authorized. The Location Permit application can also be obtained form the Town.

B. All applications shall be made and signed by and in the name of the person, persons,
firm, corporation, or district for whom the work is to be done (i.e., the owner of the proposed
facility) or the authorized agent for the same.

C. Every application shall contain:

a) The name and address of the applicant or applicants,

b) The type of work requiring the opening,

c) An estimated schedule of when construction will begin and be completed The
estimated time the excavation will remain open

d) A sketch plan showing the location and size of the cuts to be made,



e) An agreement that the applicant shall comply with all applicable rules, regulations
and statutes of this State which pertain to highway and right-of-way openings; such
agreements to be joint and several with multiple applicants,

f) An estimate of the square yards of roadway and shoulder area to be opened,

g) An estimated cost to replace the impacted areas of the right-of-way, based on the
schedule included as part of the application. This amount shall be known as the
“Total Permit Fee”, and

h) Every application shall be accompanied by a check or cash in the amount of the
estimated Total Permit Fee. This application fee is non-refundable. The Permittee
shall be responsible for all final restoration of the affected area to the satisfaction of
the Town. Upon satisfactory completion of the repairs, the permit shall be deemed
complete. If satisfactory repairs are not done in a timely fashion and upon
reasonable notice to the Permittee to do the same, the Town will accomplish the final
restoration and bill the Permittee for the cost.

III. ADMINISTRATION

A. Issuance. The Director shall review the completed may execute and issue a Right-of-way
Opening Permit application on behalf of the Town. If found to be in order, the Director shall
initial and date the application and provide it to the code enforcement officer for review and
consideration of issuing the permit if the application is found to be in conformance with all
applicable local, state and federal requirements.

B. Limitation. Permits for any portion of the right-of-way, the paved construction (shim or
higher type construction) of which was completed within five (5) years prior to the date of the
permit, must be referred to the Director before the permit is granted. Except in the case of
an emergency, no work shall be done on any such section of the right-of-way until the
Director has approved the permit. If the applicant can show that the need for an opening
permit could not have been reasonably anticipated before that portion of the right-of-way
was paved and has made-an effort to investigate investigated alternate installation
procedures, an “emergency” permit may be issued. For any Right-of-way Opening Permit
issued within the 5-year period mentioned above, the Town may attach special conditions to
the opening permit for which the Permittee will bear all associated costs.

C. Location. No Right-of-way Opening Permit shall be issued for an installation for which the
Town may also issue a Location Permit without prior approval of the Director In no case
shall a Right-of-way Opening Permit be issued to an applicant who does not hold a Location
Permit, if one is required, for the same installation. Regulations and conditions pertaining to
Location Permits will be provided in another agreement.

IV. PERMIT GENERAL CONDITIONS

1. Compliance with the terms and conditions of this permit shall be the responsibility of the
Permittee. Costs associated with the terms and conditions of compliance will be borne in
whole by the Permittee. The Town will not assume any liability for damages arising out of or



resulting from a violation of the permit terms nor will the Town be responsible for any costs
associated with the Permittee’s compliance with this ordinance.

2. All costs associated with any and all portions of the construction related to this permit
shall be borne by the Permittee.

3. The Town reserves the right to limit the permit by setting the time within which the work
must be accomplished and may also prohibit work on Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays.

4. All work will conform to the most recent edition of the State of Maine DOT Standard
Specifications Highways and Bridges, unless otherwise stated.

5. The Right-of-way Opening Permit will be applicable from the time the Town lifts the winter
posting of its roads to the end of the first full week in November October 31 of each year. A
Winter Right-of-way Opening Permit will be applicable the rest of the year. The latter will
only be issued in an emergency or on a case-by-case basis upon recommendation by the
Director to the Code Enforcement officer of the Town. If the Code Enforcement Officer
disagrees with the recommendation of the Director, a Winter Right-of-Way Opening Permit
may or may not be issued. If a permit is not issued, this decision by the Code Enforcement
Officer may be appealed In any particular case, the applicant for a permit may appeal to the
Town to the Selectboard with a reguest to make an exception to the time period and dates
specified above. The appeal shall be accompanied by supporting data adequate to show
why an exception should be granted. The Town may consider the appeal and the supporting
data, may make an exception to the applicable date, and may specify the terms and
conditions of the exception or, deny the appeal.

If a Winter Right-of-way Opening Permit is issued, the Town Director, at his/her discretion
may require the Permittee to provide temporary paving and to maintain the trench until the
frost is out of the ground.

6. Permit conditions may include, but not be limited to, the following:

a) For right-of-way openings parallel to the centerline of the traveled way, a paved
shim and overlay of the affected travel lane extending from the edge of the existing
pavement to the centerline of the traveled way may be required. A butt joint,
minimum depth of 1-inch and 1 2-inches in width, adjacent to the center of the
traveled way the entire length of the project area prior to paving will be required in
this instance.

b) In addition, if, as determined by the Director representatives of the Town, the area
to the opposite side ofthe centerline from the work lane has been damaged, a shim
and overlay of the entire width and length of the roadway in the construction area will
be required. e.g., if blasting lifts a section of the roadway the road; if there are
excessive excavator bucket teeth marks in the pavement from removing side cast fill
material or if there are track marks in the pavement from the metal tracks of
construction equipment and activities.

c) The final decision related to roadway repair and scheduling of said repairs, will be
at the discretion of the Director. representatives of the Town.



7. The Total-Permit Fee assessed to the Permittee is dependent on the da
right-of-way.

7g. In general, there is no opening fee if an installation is made completely within the area of
and during Town initiated construction of portions of the right-of-way. Although an opening
fee may not be charged, the Permittee will be billed for any damage to Town assets located
in the right-of-way.

If traffic is to pass over the location, the trench shall be capped with 2-inches (2”) 3-inches of
cold mix bituminous pavement for openings made before construction of the Town project
commences and construction and shall be subject to the highway contract specifications
made in effect during construction of the Town project. The Permittee shall be responsible
for maintaining the trench area until such time that the roadway falls underjurisdiction of the
Town construction project.

9. Installations to be made under paved areas shall be designed to use the shortest
possible distance under the pavement consistent with the particular installation involved.
The Town may require, or the Permittee may propose, a method of installation (such as
tunneling or jacking) that will not cause damage to or opening of the pavement. When such
method is required or proposed, the method to be used shall be developed by the Permittee
for review and approved by the Town. Approval by the Town will not relieve the Permittee of
their responsibility for performing the work in a satisfactory manner.

4g. The Permittee shall give due consideration to the installation of a conduit or sleeve of
adequate design to permit the operating facility to be removed for repair or replacement
without opening the right-of-way in the future.

i_ :14. Private electric power and cable/internet/television crossings shall be placed in a
suitable pipe sleeve extending not less than two-feet past the edge-of-pavement.

i_i :1a All installations under pavement and shoulders shall have not less than 24 inches of
soil cover. Elsewhere cover shall be not less than 12 inches. Installations subject to freezing
shall be sufficiently deep so that it will not be damaged by frost penetration.

4. All curb and sidewalk construction/restoration addressed with this permit shall comply
with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

i_ :14. If the work covered by this permit disturbs or removes any existing property or right-
of-way monumentation, the Permittee shall retain the services of a professional land
surveyor licensed to practice in the State of Maine to reset the same.

V. OPENING LOCATION CONDITIONS

1. Public or privately owned existinj Existing installations may be adjusted in place upon
approval from the Director to clear Permittee construction within the right-of-way, except
when replacement of a substantial portion of the existing installation is required, or when
prohibited from adjusting it because of specific regulations or physical constraints e.g., ledge
or slope of a pipe.



, ..

2. New installations, unless otherwise clearly indicated, shall mean proposed new
installations or replacement of existing installations.

3. New installation under the normal paved traveled way will be permitted only where the
applicant can show that a similar installation under or outside the shoulder (or outside the
travel lane if there is no shoulder) is not practical and upon approval of the Director.

4. If portions of the infrastructure located within the right-of-way might be reconstructed in
the foreseeable future, new installations shall be made at locations agreed upon between
the Director Townand the Applicant Permittee in consideration of the proposed future
construction. The location of the Applicant’s proposed assets shall be identified by the
Applicant for discussion purposes.

5. The Director shall consider the condition of the road, the type of installation, the size of
trench, the proposed methods of construction, etc. and the experience of the Permittee
Applicant’s proposed contractor when reviewing the application for a permit to open the
road. and shall make such adjustments in this policy as may be justified.

6. New installations will not be permitted under and parallel to Town sidewalks. Crossings
perpendicular to sidewalks are required.

7. Exceptions to the above locations may be made on a case-by-case basis upon approval
of the Director. representatives of the Town.

VI. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

1 . The traveling public shall be adequately protected.

a) At least one-way traffic shall be maintained at all times during any work
conducted in the right-of-way.

b) Work shall be signed, lighted and traffic control flaggers officers will be
supplied when necessary. The Town will have final say when traffic control
flaggers officers are needed. All traffic controls shall be in accordance with
the latest edition of the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets
and Highways, as issued by the Federal Highway Administration.

c) All Town signs that are removed or disturbed as a result of the work
covered by this permit shall be temporarily relocated and shall remain in
service until work is complete, as applicable. They will then be returned to
their original locations.

2. Construction methods shall be such that excessive excavation and excessive destruction
of pavement will be avoided. Pavements shall be cut in advance along the proposed edges
of excavation and a second time prior to final paving of trenches or the roadway, full depth
of the pavement. All trench work shall comply with current OSHA regulations. The Permittee
shall reestablish the original lines and grades of the right-of-way to preconstruction
conditions.



3 The backfill material shall be as follows:

a) General Materials shall be natural soil or rock All materials shall be free of
organic or other weak or compressible materials rubbish trash clay vegetation
building rubble or frozen matter and other deleterious matter The Director shall have
final determination of what is suitable backfill material.

b) Aggregate Subbase Material (the layer from seven-to-i 8 inches below the bottom
of the pavement) shall be sand or gravel consisting of hard durable particles as
described in a) above, one hundred percent ofwhich will pass a four-inch (4”) square
mesh sieve. The gradation of the portion that will pass a three-inch (3”) square mesh
sieve shall meet the requirements of the following table:

Sieve Size Percent Passinq by Weight

¼-inch 25-70

No. 40 0-30

No. 200 0-7

c) Aggregate Base Material (the six-inch (6”) thick layer just below the bottom of the
pavement) shall be sand or gravel consisting of hard durable particles as described
in a) above, one hundred percent (100%) of which will pass a two-inch (2”) square
mesh sieve. The gradation shall meet the requirements of the following table:

Sieve Size Percent Passing by Weight

2-inch 100

114-inch 45-70

¼-inch 30-55

No. 40 0-20

No. 200 0-5

No. 40 G-20

No. 200 0-5

d) All other backfill shall be equivalent to material removed, except that special backfill of
suitable material may be used immediately around pipe, cable, conduit, etc or to replace
material that cannot be compacted to the required compaction specifications.

4. Backfill material shall be uniformly distributed in layers of not more than nine-inches (9”)
and thoroughly compacted to the required compaction specifications by use of approved
mechanical compactors before successive layers are placed. Water shall be added when



necessary to incre
adequate compaction. Puddling orjetting of backfill will not be allowed.

5. Restoration of all M curb and sidewalk areas disturbed during construction
construction/restoration w4 shall match preconstruction conditions unless otherwise directed
by the Director.

6. Surplus material shall be removed from the site and the area shall be left in a clean,
presentable condition.

7. The edges of the proposed trench are to be cut full depth of the existing pavement prior to
commencing any excavation work and prior to trench repair and final paving. Cuts are to be
made parallel and/or perpendicular to the centerline of the traveled way. Angled cuts will
not be accepted. Permanent pavement shall be replaced to the full depth and extent of the
existing pavement removed or as directed by the Director.

8. Pavement (hot bituminous concrete) for repairs is to conform to the following
specifications:

If the repair is made with a mechanical paving machine or by handwork:

a) Binder course (Base pavement): One 1 .5-inch (1 .5”) Two-inch (2’) thick layer of 1-2--i
mm 9.5 mm coarse hot mix.

b) Surface course: One 1 .5-inch (1 .5”) One-inch (1”) thick layer of 9.5 mm coarse hot
mix.

c) Sidewalks: As in a) and b) above or as directed by Director.

If the repair is made using handwork:

a) Two 1 .5-inch (1 .5”) layers of 9.5mm coarse hot mix for a total thickness of three-inches
(3”)-. E.g. the mix must be placed in two layers.

9. a) All openings of any kind made in the pavement bituminous concrete (hot mix
pavement) of any Town public way under this opening permit,

. shall be temporarily repaired with a minimum two of one 2-inch (2”) thick (2)-inch
layer of cold patch within 24 hours of the opening being made unless other
arrangements are agreed upon in advance with the Director and

. permanently repaired with pavement hot mixed bituminous concrete (hot mix
pavement) within 1 4 calendar days of the opening being made provided the
nearest pavement bituminous concrete plant (hot mix plant) is in operation. If it is
not, the cold patch trench repair will suffice until the hot mix plant is open. The
cold patch shall be replaced with pavement hot mix pavement within 14 calendar
days after the nearest hot mix plant is open for business.

• All work is to be performed in conformance with the Town of Mount Desert’s
Public Right-of-Way Opening Ordinance in affect at the time of issue of the
Public Right-of-Way Opening Permit.



b) Heavy equipment with metal tracks, including but not limited to, excavators and
bulldozers, of any size:

. Shall not be unloaded directly from eg., a trailer onto pavement bituminous
concrete (hot mix pavement) surfaces owned and maintained by the Town,
including but not limited to, roadways and parking lots. The pavement must be
protected by rubber tracks on the equipment plywood or other means to prevent
scarring or other damage to the pavement.

. Shall not be driven or “walked” on the pavement bituminous concrete (hot mix
pavement) surfaces owned and maintained by the Town, including but not limited
to, roadways and parking lots. The pavement must be protected by rubber tracks
on the equipment plywood or other means to prevent scarring or other damage to
the pavement.

1 0. The Town reserves the right, after due notice in writing to the Permittee:

a) To provide such supervision and inspection as it may deem necessary.

b) To re-excavate and backfill as may be necesary.

c) To clean up the area if the area is improperly and unsatisfactorily cleaned up.

d) To charge the holder of the permit the cost of all work performed under reservations
(a, b, and c above); which charge will be in addition to the normal fee for opening the
right-of-way and said charge will be included in an invoice the bill to the Permittee from
the Town.

1 1 . After the excavation has been made and backfilled, the actual square yardage of disturbed
area, including any areas adjacent to the installation disturbed by blasting or other similar
cause, will be measured by a representative of the Town. If the final permit fee based upon
actual measurements differs from the estimated permit fee, an adjustment will be made either in
the form of a refund or bill showing the additional amount due.

12. All disturbed areas located in the right-of-way shall be repaired to preconstruction or better
condition. This includes, but is not limited to, lawns, curbing, sidewalks, drainage conditions,
sight distances and roadway surfaces. The Director Town shall determine the acceptability of
the repairs.

1 3. The Permittee shall on a regular basis, or after notice by the Director, remove and sweep
clean any dirt, mud, silt, or any other debris that accumulates on the pavement in the area of the
project. Such action by the Permittee shall be done to the satisfaction of the Director and
whenever deemed necessary by the Director.

14. The Permittee shall conduct all operations and maintain the area of all activities, including
sweeping and implementing generally accepted dust control measures in and sprinkling of
streets and at the construction building site, as necessary, so as to minimize the creation and
suppression of dust. The Permittee shall control dust through periodic sweeping and wetting of
project area or through the use of straw mulch in some cases, as applicable.



1 5. The Permittee shall maintain services of any and all private or public entities during the
course of the work. Required interruptions shall be scheduled in advance with the affected
parties and the work performed continuously so as to minimize the duration of interruption.

16. No gutters or ditches shall be obstructed so as to that interfere with surface drainage. Take
temporary Temporary measures for runoff control shall be put in place to prevent sediment from
discharging into the storm drainage system and from leaving the construction site. Such
measures shall conform to the most recent edition of “Maine Erosion and Sediment Control
Handbook for Construction: Best Management Practices as prepared by the Cumberland
Country SWCD. Such measures may include, but not be limited to, straw bale or stone dikes,
silt fencing, temporary swales, and sediment traps.

I 7. All existing paved edges and existing paved underlying layers are to be tacked prior to the
construction of any new pavement against them or on top of them.

VII. ABANDONED STRUCTURES

In general, private structures located in the right-of-way that are no longer in use shall be
removed to minimum eighteen-inches (18’) below the adjacent ground surface. The structure, if
applicable, excavation shall be filled with backfill material described elsewhere in this ordinance.
as required for backfill in Right-of-way Opening Permits. In some cases, the Permittee may
require the entire structure be removed and the disturbed area be repair-ed in accordance with
the terms of this permit.

VIII. RELOCATING EXISITING UTiLITIES

Any replacement of existing private assets and infrastructure shall be done in accordance with
this ordinance as Property owners have three years from the date this ordinance is adopted—to
relocate their existing utilities from the prohibited areas described in Section I.E above, to areas

:-in conformance with the guidelines UIU1dF1. i associatea wi u relocation
shall be borne by the property owner. Failure to do so will constitute a violation under this
ordinance and, as such, the property owner will be subject to the terms of Section I.F of this
ordinance.

IX. PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY OPENING PERMIT FEE

The Total total Public Right-of-way Opening Permit Fee will be as calculated on the “Application
for a Right-of-way Opening Permit”. After completion of the work described in the permit and
the excavation has been made and backfilled, the actual square yardage of disturbed area,
including any areas adjacent to the installation disturbed by blasting or other similar cause, will
be measured by the Director a representative of the Town. If the final permit fee based upon
actual measurements differs from the estimated permit fee, an adjustment will be made either in
the form of a refund or bill showing the additional amount due.

EXCEPTION: The Mount Desert Water District, a tax-exempt, quasi-municipal corporation
doing business in the Town is exempt from the fees described herein. The water district
customers are also taxpayers in the Town. As such, the cost of any fees imposed on the water
district would likely be reflected in higher water rates to the users (ratepayers a.k.a. taxpayers).
This exception does not absolve the water district from conforming with all other requirements of
this ordinance e.g., they must conform to all other requirements of this ordinance.



X. WARRANTY TERMS

The Permittee is responsible for and agrees to guarantee all work to be free from defects in
workmanship and material for a period of two (2) years from the completion of the work. The
completion date for the work shall be agreed upon between the Town Director and the Applicant
P-ermittee. The Permittee is responsible for contacting the Director to establish the effective
completion date for the work; otherwise, it will be established by the Director.

If any settlement, cracking, pavement deterioration or similar problem occurs the Permittee shall
promptly repair such defect at no expense to the Town. If the Permittee fails to repair a defect
upon notice from the Director Town that such a repair is required, the Town reserves the right to
cause the repairs to be made with all costs incurred to be the responsibility of at the expense c-f
the Permittee.

XI. PERIOD OF ORD1NANCE

This ordinance shall remain in effect for a



MUNICIPAL OFFICER’S CERTIFICATION OF
OFFICIAL TEXT OF A PROPOSED ORDINANCE

[30-A M.R.S.A. § 3002(2)]

To the Town Clerk of the Town of Mount Desert:

We hereby certify to you that the document to which we have affixed this
certificate is a true copy of the official text of amendments to an ordinance
entitled Sewer Ordinance of the Town of Mount Desert, which is to be presented
to the voters for their consideration on May 3, 2022.

Pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A. § 3002(2), you will retain this copy of the complete
text of the ordinance as a public record and make other copies available for
distribution to the voters, and you will ensure that copies are available at the town
meeting/polling places on the day of the vote.

Giver under our hands at Mount Desert the

_____

day of

_____________

2022,
a majority of the Selectmen of the Town of Mount Desert:

John B. Macauley, Chairman

Matthew J. Hart, Vice Chairman

Wendy H. Littlefield, Secretary

Martha T. Dudman

Geoffrey Wood



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
SEWER ORDINANCE

(Repeals and Replaces the Town Sewers and Drains Ordinance adopted October 25, 1988)
ENACTED MARCH 1, 2004
AMENDED MARCH 6, 2007

AMENDED MAY 8, 2012
AMENDED May 5, 2020 (postponed to August 11, 2020)

ARTICLE 1— DEFINITIONS 1
1.01 CONSTRUCTIONOFLANGUAGE- I
1.02 DEFINITIONS I
1.03.1 Abbreviations I

ARTICLE 2 — USE OF PUBLIC SEWERS REQUIRED 6
ARTICLE 3— PRIVATE SEWAGE DISPOSAL 7
ARTICLE 4- BUILDING SEWERS AND CONNECTIONS TO PUBLIC SEWERS 8
ARTICLE 5 — SEWER EXTENSIONS 11
ARTICLE 6 — USE OF PUBLIC SEWERS 13
ARTICLE 7 - PROTECTION FROM DAMAGE 16
ARTICLE 8 - POWERS AND AUTHORITY OF INSPECTIONS 16
ARTICLE 9 — PENALTIES AND ENFORCEMENT 16
ARTICLE 10— VALIDITY OF RULES AND REGULATIONS 17
ARTICLE I I - RULES AND REGULATIONS 17
ARTICLE I2—ESTABLISHMENTOFSEWERCONNECTION FEES 17

12.01 Sewer Connection Permits and Fees 17
I 2.02 Establishment of Sewer Connection Fee Rate: I 7
12.03 Application 17
12.04 Calculation of Connection Fee 18
12.05 NewFacility 18
I 2.06 Increase of Volume or Change of Use of Existing Facility I 8
12.07 Inspection Permitted 18
12.08 Appeals 18
12.09 TermofPermit 19
12.10 Refunds 19
12.11 Denial of Permit 19

ARTICLE 13 DESIGN FLOWS FOR FACILITIES 19
ARTICLE 14- EFFECTIVE DATE AND DURATION 21

ADDENDUM I- ABOVEGROUND PRIVATE SANITARY SEWERS 21

Page 1 of 25
Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT

SEWER ORDINANCE

RULES AND REGULATIONS

It is the intent of these rules and regulations to promote the general welfare, to prevent
disease and to promote health, and to provide for the public safety by regulating the use
of public and private sewers and drains, private sewage disposal, the installation and
connection of building sewers, and the discharge of waters and wastes into the public
sewer systems, and providing penalties for violations thereof in the Town of Mount Desert,
County of Hancock, State of Maine.

Article 1— DEFINITIONS

1.01 CONSTRUCTION OF LANGUAGE -

Unless the context specifically indicates otherwise, the meaning of terms
used in this ordinance will be as follows:

1.02 DEFINITIONS

I .03.1 Abbreviations
A.S.T.M. - American Society for Testing and Materials.

B.O.D. - (denoting Biochemical Oxygen Demand) —The quantity of
oxygen utilized in the biochemical oxidation of organic matter under
standard laboratory procedures in five (5) days at twenty (20) degrees
Centigrade, expressed in parts per million by weight.

C. E. 0. — Code Enforcement Officer

D.E.P. — Maine Department of Environmental Protection.

L. P. I. - Local Plumbing Inspector

pH — The logarithm of the reciprocal of the concentration of the hydrogen
ions in grams-ionic weight per liter of solution, and is a term used to
express the relative acidity or alkalinity of a substance or solution.

1.03.2 AGENT — The Public Works Director or the individual designated by the
Board of Selectmen to perform this function, or the authorized deputy,
agent, or representative of this individual.

1.03.3 BUILDING DRAIN - The part of the lowest horizontal piping of a drainage
system which receives the discharge from soil, waste, and other drainage

Page 1 of 25
Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



pipes within the footprint of the building and conveys it to the building sewer
beginning eight (8) feet outside the inner face of the building wall.

1.03.4 BUILDER - Any person, persons, or corporation who undertakes to
construct, either under contract or for resale, any habitable building.

1.03.5 BUILDING SEWER — The extension from the building drain to the public
sewer or other place of disposal.

1.03.6 CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER — Person appointed by the Town and
certified by the State of Maine to locally administer State Statutes and local
codes in the areas of Shoreland Zoning, Comprehensive Planning and Land
Use, Internal Plumbing, Subsurface Wastewater Disposal, and Building
Standards.

I .03.7 COMBINED SEWER - A sewer receiving both surface runoff and sewage.

1.03.8 CONTRACTOR - Any person, firm, or corporation approved by the
Selectmen to do work in the Town.

1.03.9 DEPARTMENT — The Mount Desert Public Works Department.

1.03.10 DEVELOPER - Any person, persons, or corporation who undertakes to
construct simultaneously more than one housing unit on a given tract or
land subdivision.

1.03.11 DINING AREA - That area commonly known as the “Dining Room,” being
the gross area used for the consumption of food within a restaurant,
including aisles and walkways used by the diners and wait staff for
circulation to, from and around dining tables and chairs; but excluding food
preparation areas, kitchens, dishwashing areas, wait staff stations, storage
rooms, staff break rooms, retail space, cloakrooms, restrooms, offices and
checkout counters.

1.03.12 GARBAGE — Solid wastes from the retail preparation, cooking and
dispensing of food, and from the retail handling, storage and sale of
produce.

1.03.13 GOVERNING BODY — The duly elected Board of Selectmen of the Town
of Mount Desert.

1.03.1 3a Gross Retail Area — The total floor area designed for the retailer’s occupancy and
exclusive uses, including any basements and mezzanines. The area of the
retailer’s occupancy is measured from the inside wall or building partition wall to
the inside of the opposing wall.

Page 2 of 25
Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



1.03.14 INDUSTRIAL WASTES — The liquid wastes from industrial processes as
distinct from sewage.

I .03.1 5 LOCAL PLUMBING INSPECTOR — Person certified by the State of Maine
to administer and enforce the State’s internal plumbing code and
subsurface wastewater disposal rules.

1.03.16 MAY - is permissive.

1.03.17 NATURAL OUTLET — Any outlet into a watercourse, ditch, pond, lake or
other body of surface or ground water.

1.03.18 OWNER — Any individual, firm, company, association, society, or group
having title to real property.

I .03.1 9 PERSON — Any individual, firm, company, association, society or group.

1.03.20 PROPERLY SHREDDED GARBAGE - The wastes from the preparation,
cooking and dispensing offood or produce that has been shredded to such
a degree that all particles will be carried freely under the flow conditions
normally prevailing in public sewers, with no particle greaterthan one-half
(1/2) inch in any dimension.

1.03.21 PROPERTY LINE - The property boundary line ifthe building sewer is to
connect with the public sewer in a public street. “Property Line” shall mean
the edge of a sewer right-of-way in those instances where the building
sewers connect to the public sewer in a right-of-way.

1.03.22 PUBLIC SEWER - A sewer in which all owners of abutting property have
equal rights and which is controlled by public authority.

1.03.23 SANITARY SEWER - A sewer that carries sewage and to which storm,
surface, and ground waters are not intentionally admitted.

1.03.24 SCHEDULE4O-5DR35 PVC
A. SCH 40: SCH (schedule) 40 is the designation for polyvinyl chloride

(PVC) pipe typically specified for use as gravity sewer lines inside a
structure e.g. home, business, etc. and to a distance equal to I 0 feet
away from the outside face of the structure. It is typically installed to
a maximum depth as recommended by the manufacturer. The SCH
40 designation defines the wall thickness of the pipe. Generally
accepted specifications associated with SCH 40 pipe include, but are
not necessarily limited to, the following: The pipe shall conform to
ASTM D-2665 for PVC plastic drain, waste and vent pipe. PVC
material used in the manufacturing of this pipe shall conform to
ASTM D-1 784 specification for Type 1, Grade I material.

Page 3 of 25
Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



B. SDR 35: SDR (standard dimension ratio) 35 is the designation for
polyvinyl chloride (PVC) pipe typically specified for use as gravity
sewer lines installed to a maximum depth as recommended by the
manufacturer. The SDR 35 notation defines the wallthickness of the
pipe based on the relationship between the outside and inside
diameters of the pipe. Generally accepted specifications associated
with SDR 35 pipe include, but are not necessarily limited to, the
following: The pipe shall conform to ASTM D 3034 for sizes 4 to I 5
inches in diameter and ASTM for sizes 18 to 27 inches in diameter.
PVC resin compound shall conform to ASTM D 1784 and rubber
gaskets shall conform to ASTM D 3212 and F 477. Standard laying
lengths shall be 13 feet. The pipe shall be colored green to identify
it for sewer applications.

1.03.25 SEWAGE — A combination of the water carried wastes from residences,
business buildings, institutions, and industrial establishments, together with
such ground, surface, and storm water that may be present.

1.03.26 SEWAGE TREATMENT PLANT - Any arrangement of devices and
structures used for treating sewage and industrial wastes.

1.03.27 SEWAGE WORKS - All Town facilities for collecting, conveying, pumping,
treating, and disposing of sewage and industrial wastes.

I .02.28 SEWER — A pipe or conduit for carrying sewage.

I .02.29 SHALL — is mandatory.

1.02.30 STANDARD METHODS - The latest edition of the publication Standard
Methods for the Examination of Water and Wastewater, published by
A.P.H.A., A.W.W.A, and W.P.C.F.

1.02.31 STATE PLUMBING CODE — The State of Maine Plumbing Code, as
amended from time to time.

1.02.32 STORM SEWER or STORM DITCH - A pipe or conduit that carries storm
and surface waters and drainage but excludes sewage and industrial
wastes.

1.02.33 SUITABLE MATERIAL - In general, suitable materials for fill, backfill, and
embankment materials shall be composed of clean, fine earth, rock, or
sand, free from grass, roots, brush, or other vegetation. The following types
of suitable materials are designated and defined as follows. The DOT
Handbook as used below is defined as the State of Maine, Department of

Page 4 of 25
Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



Transportation, Standard Specifications, Highways, and Bridges
publication, Revision ofApril 1995.

A. Base Gravel: As described in Section 703.06(a) Type A of the DOT
Handbook.

B. Subbase Gravel: As described in Section 703.06(b) Type D of the DOT
Handbook.

C. Common Borrow: Common borrow shall consist of earth, suitable for
embankment construction, free from frozen material, perishable
rubbish, peat and other unsuitable material. The moisture content shall
be sufficient to provide the required compaction and stable
embankment. In no case shall the moisture content exceed 4 percent
above or below optimum. The optimum moisture content shall be
determined in accordance with ASTM D698.

D. Crushed Stone: Crushed stone shall be durable crushed rock consisting
of the angular fragments obtained by breaking and crushing solid or
shattered natural rock and reasonably free from thin, flat, elongated, or
other objectionable pieces. It shall be reasonably free from sand, clay,
loam, chemical decay, or deleterious materials and not more than one
percent of materials passing a No. 200 sieve will be allowed to adhere
to the crushed stone. The stone shall meet the following gradation
requirements:

i. %-inch crushed stone: 100% passing the 1-inch sieve; 95-100%
passing the ¾-inch sieve; 35-70% passing the Y2-inch sieve; 0-25%
passing the 3/8-inch sieve.

ii. 1Y-inch crushed stone: 100% passing the 2-inch sieve; 95-100%
passing the I Y2-inch sieve; 35-70% passing the 1-inch sieve;
0-25% passing the ¾-inch sieve.

E. Sand: Sand shall conform to the gradation requirements as described in
Section 703.01 of the DOT Handbook.

F. Where any of the above materials are to be used for bedding materials,
it shall further meet the following additional criteria: bedding material
shall be so graded that 100% will pass a 1-inch screen and not more
than 10% will pass a 200-mesh sieve. In the event abnormally unstable
or wet conditions are encountered, bedding material shall be crushed
stone.

1.02.34 SUPERINTENDENT/CHIEF OPERATOR - The individual(s) retained or
designated by the Agent to supervise and oversee the operation and

Page 5 of 25
Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



maintenance of the M u nicipal sewer system and Wastewater treatment
facilities.

1.02.35 SUSPENDED SOLIDS - In general, solids are matter that is suspended,
suspended solids, or dissolved, dissolved solids, in water or wastewater.
Specifically, solids are as defined in the Environmental Protection Agency’s
40 CFR Part I 36 and/or Edition 20 of Standard Methods for the Examination
of Water and Wastewater, edited by Andrew D. Eaton, Lenores S. Clesceri
and Arnold E. Greenberg, and published by the American Public Health
Association, the American Water Works Association, and the Water
Environment Federation.

1.02.36 UNSUITABLE MATERIALS - Unsuitable materials for fill and backfill
materials shall include soils which, when classified under the standard
method for “Classification of Soils for Engineering Purposes”, ASTM
D2487, fall in the classifications of Pt, OH, CH, MH, or OL. Also, any soil,
which cannot be made to conform with its intended use, shall be classified
as unsuitable.

1.02.37 WATERCOURSE — A channel in which a flow of water occurs, either
continuously or intermittently.

Article 2 - USE OF PUBLIC SEWERS REQUIRED

2.01 The owner of any house, building or property used for human occupancy,
employment, recreation, or other purpose, situated within the Town of
Mount Desert and abutting on any street, alley or right-of-way, in which
there is now located, or may in the future be located, a public sanitary
sewer of the Town of Mount Desert, is hereby required, at property owner’s
expense, to install suitable toilet facilities therein, and to connect such
facilities, if located within two hundred feet (200’) in accordance with §
6.3(1) of the Mount Desert Land Use Zoning Ordinance, to the proper
public sewer, in accordance with the provisions of these rules and
regulations, within ninety (90) consecutive calendar days after the date of
official notice to do so, provided that said public sewer is located opposite
to any portion of the frontage of the property to be served by said sewer.
Provided, however, that where excavation of the public highway is
otherwise prohibited by state law or regulation, or where unusual hardship
exists due to the presence of ledge, incompatible elevations, or other
causes, the Board of Selectmen may grant exceptions upon specific
application of the owner or lessee of such properties, which such
conditions as the said Selectmen may impose.

Page 6 of 25
Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



Article 3— PRIVATE SEWAGE DISPOSAL

3.01 The Mount Desert Public Works Department is legally responsible for
providing wastewater treatment and disposal in the sewered area of the
Town of Mount Desert. The Town of Mount Desert, through its Code
Enforcement Officer, is responsible for ensuring that private wastewater
treatment and disposal systems comply with State laws and regulations and
Town ordinances. Sections 3.01 and 3.02 are included here as guidance
to direct the reader to the proper government entity for assistance with
private sewage disposal.

3.02 Where a public sanitary or combined sewer is not available under the
provision of Section 2.01 , the building sewer shall be connected to a private
sewage disposal system complying with the provisions of this article and
the State of Maine Plumbing Code, Part II, Subsurface Wastewater
Disposal Rules I 44A CMR 241.

3.03 Before commencement of construction of a private wastewater disposal
system designed by a qualified individual licensed in the State of Maine, the
owner(s) shall first obtain a written permit signed by the Local Plumbing
Inspector for the Town of Mount Desert. The application for such permit
shall be made on a form furnished by the Division of Health Engineering,
Maine Department of Human Services, which the applicant shall
supplement by any plans, specifications and other information as are
deemed necessary bythe plumbing inspector. A permitand inspection fee
shall be paid to the plumbing inspector at the time the application is filed.

3.04 The owner shall operate and maintain the private sewage disposal facilities
at no expense to the Town.

3.05 At such time as a public sewer becomes available to a property served by
a private sewage disposal system, as provided in Section 2.01 , connection
shall be made to the public sewer in compliance with these rules and
regulations and any septic tanks, cesspools or similar private sewage
disposal facilities shall be abandoned and filled with suitable material at the
property owner’s expense.

3.06 No statement contained in this Article shall be construed to interfere with
any additional requirements that may be imposed by the Town’s Code
Enforcement Officer

3.07 The type, capacities, location, and layout of a private wastewater disposal
system shall comply with the State of Maine’s Plumbing Code, Part II —

Subsurface Wastewater Disposal Rules and the Minimum Lot Size Law

Page 7 of 25
Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



(Maine Revised Statutes Annotated, Titles 12 Chapter 4807-A). No private
wastewater disposal system shall be permitted to discharge to any natural
outlet.

Article 4- BUILDING SEWERS AND CONNECTIONS TO PUBLIC SEWERS

4.01 The provisions of this Article shall be deemed to supplement provisions of
the State Plumbing Code with respect to Building Sewers and connections
thereofto Public Sewers. In the event of a conflict between this Article and
the State Plumbing Code, the more restrictive provision shall be deemed
to apply. Permits and Fees stipulated heeunder are additional to any
permits or fees, or both, required under the State Plumbing Code.

4.02 No person shall uncover, use, alter or disturb any public sewer or
appurtenance thereofwithout first obtaining a written permit from the Local
Plumbing Inspector. Any person proposing a new discharge into the
system or a substantial change in the volume or character of pollutants that
are being discharged into the system shall notify the Agent at least forty-
five (45) consecutive calendar days prior to the proposed change or
connection and shall comply with Maine Revised Statutes Annotated, Title
38, Chapter 3, Subchapter I, Section 361 . Any person violating this section
is subject to a minimum fine of $500 per violation and any Town legal fees.

4.03 There shall be two (2) classes of building sewer permits — (1 ) for residential
service, and (2) for commercial, industrial, and other non-residential
service. In either case, the owner or his agent shall make application on a
special form furnished by the Local Plumbing Inspector. The permit
application shall be supplemented by any plans, specifications or other
information considered pertinent in the judgment of the Local Plumbing
Inspector. All building sewers shall be equivalent to Schedule 40 PVC,
SDR-35 PVC, or equivalent in conformance with State of Maine Plumbing
Code and have a minimum diameter of four (4) inches, unless otherwise
approved by the Department. It shall be the applicant’s responsibility to
complete the building sewer from the foundation to the sewer line.

4.04 A separate and independent building sewer shall be provided for every
principal “building” as defined in Section 8 (Definitions) ofthe Mount Desert
Land Use Zoning Ordinance.

Waivers related to this paragraph of the Sewer Ordinance may be
requested in writing from the Public Works Director (“Director”). Final
determination of the granting of a waiver will be solely at the discretion of
the Director.

In acting on any waiver request, the circumstances to be considered by the
Director when considering an application for a waiver include but will not

Page 8 of 25
Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



necessarily be limited to: (A) the ease of access of the proposed building
sewer to the public sewer main; (B) whether the connection of the new
building sewer to the public sewer will require crossing the public way, or
other property, requiring excavation of said public way, or other property,
thereby adversely affecting said public way, or other property; (C) the
practicality of, and ability to, connect the proposed building sewer to the
public sewer main, in the opinion ofthe Director; and (D) if a building stands
at the rear of another or an interior lot and no private sewer is available or
can be constructed to the rear building through an adjoining alley, court,
yard, or driveway, in which case the building sewer from the front building
may be extended to the rear building and the whole considered as one
building sewer.

The Director may choose to attach conditions to a waiver if one is granted.
In the event a waiver is granted, all other portions of the Sewer Ordinance
still apply. At a minimum, required conditions for granting a waiver may
include, but not necessarily be limited to: (A) the Applicant has proven in
writing to the satisfaction of the Director that the existing building sewer is
adequate to accommodate the proposed additional discharge; (B) the
Applicant has demonstrated to the satisfaction of the Director that the
Applicant has the right, title, or interest to use the existing building sewer;
(C) the owner(s) of the existing private sewer shall register the connection
of the new private building sewer to their existing private sewer with the
Hancock County Registry of Deeds within 60 (sixty) calendar days of said
connection being made; (D) documentation of the filing of the connection
with the Registry shall be provided to the Director and include a copy of the
actual registry filing document; and (E) the Applicant agrees in writing to
assume all liability for the installation and maintenance of their proposed
building sewer and for restoring public areas disturbed by the construction
of the proposed building sewer to preconstruction condition.

All costs associated with (A) through (E) above shall be borne by the
Applicant.

4.05 Existing building sewers may be used in connection with new buildings only
when they are found, on examination and test, to meet all requirements of
this ordinance.

4.06 The building sewer shall be, Polyvinyl Chloride pipe (PVC), or other
suitable material approved by the Agent. The quality and weight of
materials shall conform to the specifications of the State Plumbing Code.
All joints shall be tight and waterproof. Where the building sewer is
exposed to damage by tree roots or is installed in filled or unstable ground,
the Agent shall have the authority to stipulate such special pipe materials
or installation provisions, as he deems necessary for the circumstances.
Testing of the building sewer installation shall be done by the

Page 9 of 25
Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



owner/contractor in the presence of the Agent and using such methods as
he shall stipulate.

4.07 The size and slope of the building sewer shall be subject to the approval
ofthe Agent, but in no event shall the diameter be less than four (4) inches.
The slope of a four inch pipe shall not be less than one-quarter (1/4) inch
perfoot. The slope ofa six inch pipe shall not be lessthan one-eighth (1/8)
inch per foot.

4.08 Whenever possible the building sewer shall be brought to the building at
an elevation below the basement floor. The depth shall be sufficient to
afford protection from frost. The building sewer shall be laid at uniform
grade and in straight alignment insofar as possible. Changes in direction
shall be made only with approved pipe and fittings.

4.09 In all buildings in which any building drain is too low to permit gravity flow
to the public sewer, sanitary sewage carried by such drain shall be lifted
by approved artificial means and discharged to the building sewer.

4.10 All excavations required for the installation of a building sewer shall be
open trench work unless otherwise approved by the Agent. Pipe laying
and backfill shall be performed in accordance with ASTM specifications
C12, as the same may be amended, exceptthat no backfill shall be placed
until representatives of the Town have inspected the work.

4.11 All pipe shall be Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) non-pressure sewer pipe or
equal as approved by the Agent. All joints shall be tight and waterproof
and be an integral part of the pipe bell, as applicable. All pipefittings are
to be of the same material as the pipe and be molded and formed to suit
the pipe size and end design. Couplings as manufactured by Fernco, Inc.
are permissible. Install pipe, fittings and accessories in conformance with
manufacturer’s recommendations. Place all pipe on a minimum four-inch
deep bedding layer of material in conformance with the lines and grades
described elsewhere in this ordinance. Manually chink bedding around
pipe haunches for lateral support. Do not mechanically compact crushed
stone over the pipe. Install and bed the pipe up to the centerline of the
pipe and proceed as described elsewhere in this ordinance. Other jointing
materials and methods may be used only by approval of the Agent.

4.12 The applicant for the building sewer permit shall notify the Agent when the
building sewer is ready for inspection and connection to the public sewer.
The Agent shall be available to supervise and inspect the connection within
two (2) business days of notification of readiness.

4.13 All excavations for building sewer installations shall be adequately guarded
with barricades and lights so as to protect the public from hazard. Streets,

Page 10 of 25
Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



sidewalks, parkways, and other public property disturbed in the course of
the work shall be restored in a manner satisfactory to the Town of Mount
Desert.

4.14 Any building sewer serving a school, hospital, or similar institution or public
building, or serving a complex of commercial or industrial buildings, or
which, in the opinion of the Agent will receive sewage or industrial wastes
of such volume or character that frequent maintenance of said building
sewer is anticipated, then such building sewer shall be connected to the
public sewer through a manhole. If required, a new manhole shall be
installed in the public sewer and the locations of this manhole and the
building sewer connection to it or to an existing manhole shall be as
specified by the Agent. The cost of such new manhole or connection to an
existing manhole will be included in the computation of the connection fee.

4.15 All costs and expense incident to the installation, connection, and
maintenance ofthe building sewer shall be borne by the owner. The owner
shall indemnify the Town from any loss or damage that may directly or
indirectly be occasioned by the installation of such building sewer.

4.16 No person(s) shall make connection of roof downspouts, exterior
foundation drains, areaway drains, or other sources of surface runoff or
groundwaterto a building sewer or building drain which in turn is connected
directly or indirectly to a public sanitary sewer unless such connection is
approved by the Agent for purposes of collecting and treating polluted
surface drainage.

4.17 The connection of the building sewer into the public sewer shall conform
to the requirements of the building and plumbing code or other applicable
rules and regulations of the Department or Town, or the procedures set
forth in appropriate specification of the A.S.T.M. and W.P.C.F. Manual of
Practice No. 9 as the same may be amended. All such connections shall
be made gastight and watertight and verified by proper testing. Any
deviation from the prescribed procedures and materials must be approved
by the Agent before installation.

Article 5 — SEWER EXTENSIONS

5.01 After the date of adoption of this Ordinance, no sewer or sewer extension,
other than individual building sewers, shall be constructed within the Town
of Mount Desert, unless construction of such sewer or sewer extension has
been approved in advance by the Board of Selectmen. It is the intention
of this ordinance that all sewers or sewer extensions approved and
constructed within the public rights-of-way or upon other property of the
Town shall become public sewers of the Town of Mount Desert, upon
satisfactory testing, approval and acceptance in accordance with this

Page 11 of 25
Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



Article. Sewers and sewer extensions to be located entirely upon private
property and not within the public rights-of-way may be approved by the
Selectmen for construction as public or private sewers. If approved for
construction as a public sewer, the Selectmen, as a condition of their
approval, shall require conveyance of all necessary easements to the
Town for this purpose. All sewers and sewer extensions approved by the
Selectmen, whether public or private, shall be constructed in accordance
with the standards set out in sections 5.02 and 5.03 below. All private
sewers and sewer extensions authorized by the Selectmen must satisfy
the testing requirements of section 5.05 below, before a permit may be
issued allowing connection of the private sewer or sewer extension to the
public sewer system.

5.02 If the Town does not elect to construct a sewer extension under public
contract, the property owner, builder, or developer may construct the
necessary sewer extension, if such extension is approved by the
Selectmen in accordance with the requirements of Section 5.03. The
developers or property owners shall be responsible for all costs associated
with any and all sewer extensions thus made, including building sewers.
Design of sewers shall be as specified in Section 5.03 of this ordinance.
The installation of the sewer extension shall be subject to inspection by the
Agent and the owner, builder or developer shall pay for any and all
expenses related to this inspection. Before it may be used, the sewer, as-
constructed, must pass the exfiltration test required in Section 5.04.

5.03 All extensions to the sanitary sewer system shall be properly designed and
constructed in accordance with the Recommended Standards for Sewage
Works, as adopted by the Great Lakes — Upper Mississippi River Board of
State Sanitary Engineers and to the specific requirements of the Town as
it may choose to specify. Plans and specifications for sewer extensions
shall be submitted to and approval obtained from the Agent before
construction may proceed. The design ofsewers must anticipate and allow
for flows from all possible future extensions or developments within the
immediate drainage area.

5.04 All public sewers shall satisfy requirements of a final exfiltration test before
they will be approved and sewage flow accepted from them by the
Department. This test can either be conducted hydraulically or
pneumatically. The latter is the preferred method.

5.05 The hydraulic test consists of filling the pipe with water to provide a head
of at least five (5) feet above the tope of the pipe or five (5) feet above
groundwater, whichever is higher, at the highest point of the pipe line under
test, and then measuring the loss of water from the line by the amount
which must be added to maintain the original level. In this test, the line

Page 12 of 25
Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



must remain filled for at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to taking of
measurements. Exfiltration shall be measured by the drop of water level
in a standpipe with closed bottom end or in one of the sewer manholes
available for convenient measuring. When a standpipe and plus
arrangement is used in the upper manhole of a line under test, there must
be some positive method of releasing entrapped air in the sewer prior to
taking measurements. The length of sewer shall in no event exceed one
thousand (1 ,000) feet for either type of test, and in the case of sewers laid
on a steep grade, may be limited by the maximum allowable internal
pressure on the pipe and joinings at the lower end of the line. The test
period, wherein the measurements are taken, shall not be less than two (2)
hours in either test and the maximum allowable rate of leakage shall not
exceed one hundred (1 00) gallon per mile of pipe per twenty-four (24) per
inch of nominal pipe diameter. For purposes of determining this maximum
allowable rate of leakage, manholes shall be considered as a section of
forty-eight (48) inch diameter pipe five (5) feet long, and the equivalent
leakage allowance shall be 4.5 gallons per manhole per twenty-four (24)
hours.

5.06 The pneumatic test consists of blocking both ends of the pipe with air locks
and introducing air through a mechanism in one of the air lock units to 3.5
pounds per square inch pressure. With a known permeability of the pipe,
the only variable is the pipe diameter, and the minimum allowable time in
minutes for a 1. 0-pound per square inch pressure drop is found by
multiplying the pipe diameter in inches by 0.472.

5.07 If leakage exceeds the specified amount by either test, the necessary
repairs or replacements required shall be made to permanently reduce the
leakage to within the specified limit.

5.08 All extensions of public sewers constructed at the expense of the property
owner, builder, or developer, after approval and acceptance by the Agent,
shall become the property of the Town and shall thereafter be maintained
by the Town. Said sewers, after their acceptance by the Town, shall be
guaranteed against defects in materials or workmanship for eighteen (18)
months, the guarantee being in a form stipulated by the Town. At the sole
discretion of the Town, a completion bond or certified check may be
demanded as part of the guarantee.

Article 6— USE OF PUBLIC SEWERS

6.01 No person shall discharge or cause to be discharged any unpolluted waters
such as storm water, surface water, ground water, roof runoff, subsurface
drainage, uncontaminated cooling water, or unpolluted industrial process
water, to any sanitary sewer.

Page 13 of 25
Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



6.02 Except as hereinafter provided, no person shall discharge or cause to be
discharged any of the following described waters or wastes to any public
sewer:
A. Any liquid or vapor having a temperature higher than one hundred fifty

(150) degrees Fahrenheit.

B. Any water or waste which may contain more than one hundred (100)
parts per million, by weight, of fat, oil or grease.

C. Any gasoline, benzene, naphtha, fuel, oil, lubricating oils, or other
flammable or explosive liquids, solids or gases.

D. Any garbage that has not been properly shredded.

E. Any ashes, cinders, sand, mud, straw, shavings, metal, glass, rags,
feathers, tar, plastics, wood, paunch manure, or any other solid or
viscous substance capable of causing obstruction to the flow in sewers
or other interference with the proper operation of the sewage works.

F. Any water or wastes having a pH lower than 6.5 or higher than 8.5 or
having any other corrosive property capable of causing damage or
hazard to structures, equipment and personnel of the sewage works.

G. Any waters or wastes containing a toxic or poisonous substance in
sufficient quantity to injure or interfere with any sewage treatment
process, constitute a hazard to humans or animals, or create any hazard
in the receiving waters or the sewage treatment plant.

H. Any waters or wastes containing suspended solids of such character
and quantity that unusual attention or expense is required to handle such
materials at the sewage treatment plant.

6.03 Grease, oil and sand interceptors or traps shall be provided when, in the
opinion of the Agent, they are necessary for the proper handling of liquid
wastes containing grease in excessive amounts, or any flammable wastes,
sand and other harmful ingredients; except that such interceptors shall not
be required for private living quarters or dwelling units. All interceptors shall
be of a type and capacity approved by the Agent and shall be located so as
to be readily and easily accessible for cleaning and inspection.

6.04 Grease and oil interceptors or traps shall be constructed of impervious
materials capable of withstanding abrupt and extreme changes in
temperature. They shall be of substantial construction, watertight, and
equipped with easily removable covers which, when bolted in place, shall
be gastight and watertight.

Page 14 of 25
Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



605 Where installed, all grease, oil and sand interceptors or traps shall be
maintained by the owner, at his expense, in continuously efficient operation
at all times.

6.06 The admission into the public sewers of any waters or wastes having (a) a
five (5) day B.O.D. greater than three hundred (300) parts per million by
weight, or (b) containing more than three hundred fifty (350) parts per million
by weight of suspended solids, or (c) containing any quantity of substances
having the characteristics described in Section 6.01 , or (d) having any
average daily flow greater than two percent (2%) of the average daily flow
of an individual plant shall be subject to the review and approval of the
Agent. Where necessary in the opinion of the Agent, the owner shall
provide, at his expense, such preliminary treatment as may be necessary
to (a) reduce the Biochemical Oxygen Demand to three hundred (300) parts
per million, or (b) reduce the suspended solids to three hundred fifty (350)
parts per million by weight, or (c) reduce objectionable characteristics or
constituents to within the maximum limits provided for in Section 6.02, or (d)
control the quantities and rates or discharge of such waters or wastes.
Plans, specifications, and any other pertinent information relating to
proposed preliminary treatment facilities shall be submitted for the approval
ofthe Agent and ofthe Department of Environmental Protection ofthe State
of Maine. No construction of such facilities shall be commenced until said
approvals are obtained in writing.

6.07 Where preliminary treatment facilities are provided for any waters or wastes,
the owner at his expense shall maintain them continuously in satisfactory
and effective operation.

6.08 All industries discharging into a public sewer shall perform such monitoring
of their discharges as the Agent and/or other duly authorized employees of
the Town may reasonably require, including installation, use and
maintenance of monitoring equipment, keeping records and reporting the
results of such monitoring to the Agent. Such records shall be made
available upon request by the Agent or to other Agencies having jurisdiction
over discharges to the receiving waters.

6.09 All measurements, tests and analyses of the characteristics of waters and
wastes to which reference is made in Sections 6.02 and 6.06 shall be
determined in accordance with “Standard Methods for the Examination of
Water and Wastewater”, and shall be determined at the control manhole
provided for in Section 4.15, or upon suitable samples taken at said
control structure.

6.10 For industrial wastes of unusual volume, strength or character as defined in
Section 6.06, special agreements shall be required between the

Page 15 of 25
Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



Department and the industry concerned providing for the acceptance of
such wastes in the municipal system.

Article 7 - PROTECTION FROM DAMAGE

7.01 No person shall maliciously, willfully, or negligently break, damage, destroy,
uncover, deface, or tamper with any structure, appurtenance, or equipment
which is a part of the Department sewage works. Any person violating this
provision shall be subject to immediate arrest under charge of criminal
mischief as set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Annotated, Title I 7-A,
Chapter 22, Section 806.

7.02 A contractor must present a certificate showing proof of liability insurance
to the Code Enforcement Officer before a permit will be issued for
construction of building sewer or sewer extensions.

Article 8 - POWERS AND AUTHORITY OF INSPECTIONS

8.01 The Agent and other duly authorized employees of the Department bearing
proper credentials and identifications shall be permitted to enter upon all
properties for the purpose of inspection, observations and measurement
sampling and testing in accordance with the provisions of these rules and
regulations.

Article 9 — PENALTIES AND ENFORCEMENT

9.01 Any person found to be violating any provision of these rules and
regulations, except Section 7.01 , shall be served by the Town with written
notice stating the nature of the violation and providing a reasonable time
limit for the satisfactory correction thereof. The offender shall, within the
period of time stated in such notice, permanently cease all violations.

9.02 Any person who fails to comply with the provisions of these rules and
regulations other than those provisions pertaining to the payment of charges
for services established herein shall, upon conviction, be subject to a fine
not exceeding five hundred dollars ($500) for each offense. The continued
violation of any provision of any section of these rules and regulations, other
then those pertaining to the payment of charges for services established
herein, shall constitute a separate offense for each and every day such
violation of any provision hereof shall continue and such fines may be
assessed on a per diem basis

/
9.03 Upon violation of these rules and regulations, the proper authorities of the

Town, in addition to other remedies, may institute any appropriate action or
proceedings including an injunction to prevent such unlawful use,
construction or maintenance of cesspools, septic tanks, sewage disposal

Page 16 of 25
Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



systems, pipes or drains, to restrain, correct, or abate such violation, or to
prevent the occupancy of any buildings, structure or land where said
violations ofthese rules and regulations are found.

9.04 Any person violating any of the provisions of these rules and regulations
shall be liable to the Town for any expense, loss, or damage occasioned by
the Town by reason of such violation.

9.05 This ordinance may be enforced under 30-A M.R.S. A. Section 4452 and
appropriate sections of the Mount Desert Code.

Article 10- VALIDITY OF RULES AND REGULATIONS

10.01 All prior rules and regulations or parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed.

10.02 The validity of any section, clauses, sentence or provision of these rules
and regulations shall not affect the validity of any other part, which can be
given effect without such invalid part or parts.

Article 11 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

11.01 These rules and regulations shall be in full force and effect from and after
their passage, approval, and recording.

Article 12 - ESTABLISHMENT OF SEWER CONNECTION FEES

12.01 Sewer Connection Permits and Fees:
Permit Required: No person shall connect a building sewer to the public
sewer, increase the flow of their existing sewer connection or change the
use of any property connected to the sewer without first receiving a
connection permit from the Agent and paying the appropriate connection
fee if any.

12.02 Establishment of Sewer Connection Fee Rate:
From time to time, the Board of Selectmen shall, following a public hearing,
establish a sewer connection fee rate to remain in effect until such rate is
further revised pursuant to this ordinance.

12.03 Application:
All persons required by this ordinance to obtain a connection permit shall
apply to the Agent on forms provided by the Agent. Said application shall
state the name and service address of the owner, the proposed use of the
property, the estimated volume of the waste, a copy of any required building
permit, and such other information as the Agent may reasonably deem

Page 17 of 25
Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



necessary to administer this ordinance. The Agent shall either approve or
deny the application within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of a complete
application. The permit shall not be issued until the connection fee, if any,
has been paid.

12.04 Calculation of Connection Fee:
The connection fee shall be calculated by multiplying the sewer connection
fee rate established by the Board of Selectmen by the daily design flow of
the proposed facility as determined by the Agent with reference to the
following.

12.05 New Facility:
For any new facility, the Agent shall determine the daily design flow by
referring to the Design Flows for Facilities table in Article I 3 and assuming
the maximum estimated population. In cases where the proposed use is not
listed, the Agent shall make his/her determination of a reasonable design
flow, after consultation with the Maine Department of Human Services and
any other appropriate authorities or references.

12.06 Increase ofVolume or Change of Use of Existing Facility:
For the expansion of a facility or use, increase of sewage, discharge or
change of use of a property, the Agent shall determine whether the
proposed design flow will increase over the current flow, the current flow
being the highest design flow based on the actual use of the property in the
past two (2) years. The Agent shall first calculate the proposed design flow
using the method outlined in section 1 2.05, and then subtract there from the
current design flow which shall be calculated using the same method used
to calculate the proposed design flow. The resulting number shall be the
design flow on which the connection fee shall be based.

12.07 Inspection Permitted:
The Agent or Code Enforcement Officer may inspect any system for which
a permit is granted pursuant to this ordinance to ensure continued
compliance with same. Upon the finding of a violation, such official shall
take all necessary enforcement action.

12.08 Appeals:
The Board of Appeals may, upon written application of an aggrieved party
received by the Planning Board within thirty calendar days (30) of the
Agent’s decision on a connection permit, hear appeals from said decision.
All appeals procedures shall be as provided by Mount Desert Land Use
Ordinance —Administrative Appeals. Connection fee appeals shall be as
handled as in Title 30-A MRSA sec. 3424, which provides for a mandatory
arbitration process. Assessment disputes shall be handled under 30-A
MRSA sec. 3443, which also provides for a mandatory arbitration process.

Page 18 of 25
Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



12.09 Term of Permit:
A connection permit shall expire and all fees shall be forfeited eighteen (18)
months from the date the permit was issued if within such time (a) the new
building sewer is not connected to the public sewer, (b) the flow of the
existing sewer connection is not increased, or (c) the use of the property
has not changed: as provided in the connection permit application.

12.10 Refunds:
Within eighteen (18) months from the date of issuance the Treasurer may
refund to the permittee the connection fee paid, less a $100 administrative
fee, upon the return of the unused connection permit. A permit shall be
considered unused if, within eighteen (1 8) months from the date the permit
was issued, (a) the new building sewer is not connected to the public sewer,
(b) the flow of the existing sewer connection is not increased, or (c) the use
of the property has not changed; as provided in the connection permit
application. Upon payment ofthe refund, the sewer connection permit shall
become null and void.

12.11 Denial of Permit:
The Agent shall deny a sewer connection permit if the sewer lines or any
pump stations servicing the subject property have insufficient capacity to
carry the proposed flow or if the proposed project will provide sewage which
would cause the wastewater treatment plant to receive influent in excess of
its design capacity for flow, biochemical oxygen demand or other design
parameter.

Article 13- DESIGN FLOWS FOR FACILITIES
The design flows for facilities shall be based on the resultant daily flows of wastewater as
determined from the following table:

Type of Facility GPD
Design Flow

SINGLE_FAMILY_RESIDENTIAL
Each one or Two Bedroom Unit I 80/unit
Each Additional Bed room 90/Bedroom

MULTIPLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
Boarding Houses (mci. meals) 50/bedroom
Rooming Houses (without meals) 40/bedroom
Transient Accommodations with:

Shared bathrooms 60/bedroom
Private bathrooms 100/bedroom

Mobile Home Parks 235/site
Multifamily Homes (except retirement homes):

I bedroom unit 120/unit
2 bedroom unit 180/unit

Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020

Page 19 of 25



Sewer Ordinance
Page 20 of 25

Multifamily Homes (retirement homes limited to persons older than 50
yrs.)

Each 1-2 bedroom unit I 20/unit

3 bedroom unit 270/unit

COMMERCIAL_ESTABLISHMENTS
Beauty Salon (E) I 0/customer
Bus Service Areas (E)
Factories & Plants (e)

With showers I 5/person
Without showers . 25/person

Laundry, self-service . 600/washer
Offices (E) 15/person
Restaurants:

Eat_in_with_conventional_utensils_(B) 30/15 sq. ft.
Eat in with disposable utensils (B) 15/15 sq. ft.
24 hour operation (B) 50/1 5 sq. ft.
Take-out only (C) 8/15 sq. ft.

Retail (D) 6/100 sq. ft.
Service Station (F) 125/vehicle
Tavern (B) 20/I Ssq.ft.
Tennis, Racquetball Courts 300/court
Visitor Center 6/visitor/day

I NSTITUTIONAL
Assembly Halls, Public Buildings 5/seat
Churches 5/seat
Hospitals 150/bed
Institutions: (other than hospitals) . .• . . ; . I 00/bed
Nursing Homes . . 1.76/sq. ft.
Schools (Boarding) 4: 100/bed
Schools (Day) (E) .

: • ‘ 75/bed
Elementary . . .

: ‘ 7/student
+1 5/employee

Junior High 9/student
+1 5/employee

SEASONAL COMMERCIAL
Camps: (E)

Day (no meal served) 10/person
Day (only lunch served) • I 5/person
Resort (limited plumbing) 50/bed

Fairgrounds, Parks and Picnic Areas (w/ bath, showers, & Toilets) (E) I 0/person
Swimming Pools & Bathhouses (E) 10/person
Campgrounds:

No sewer hookups 50/site
With sewer hookups 75/site

As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



Design Flow Notes
A. For facilities that constitute a composite of one or more of the following types

of facilities, the design flow shall be calculated by adding the design flow for
each type of facility that comprise the entire facility.

B. Sq. Ft. refers to the square feet of the dining area as defined by this ordinance.
C. Sq. ft. refersto square feetofserving area.
D. Sq. ft. refers to square feet of gross retail area as defined in this Sewer

Ordinance.
E. Estimated maximum occupancy per day, as shown on Land Use Ordinance

permit, application, or site plan.
F. Per vehicle that can be fueled simultaneously.

GPD means Gallons per Day.

Article 14 — EFFECTIVE DATE AND DURATION

14.01 This Ordinance shall become effective after its adoption by the municipality.

14.02 This Ordinance shall remain in effect for a period of fifteen (15) years from the
effective date.

AMENDMENT TO ADDENDUM I

ABOVEGROUND PRIVATE SEWERS

PURPOSE:

This is an addendum to the Town of Mount Desert’s Sewer Ordinance, and is hereby
incorporated into and made a part of such Ordinance. It presents mandatory requirements
related to the inspection, maintenance, and construction of aboveground private sewers.
Any person in violation of this Addendum is subject to penalties and enforcement as
provided for in Article 9 of this Ordinance.

DEFINED TERMS IN THIS ADDENDUM:

Benefitted Owner— An owner who is connected to a private sewer.

Private Sewer — Any sanitary sewer other than a public sewer. The term, “aboveg round
private sewer” refers to a private sewer which is not entirely buried.

Responsible — Means to inspect, repair, maintain and/or replace, and, as used in
connection with an owner/benefitted owner, means performance of the duty to inspect,
repair, maintain and/or replace as such duty is imposed upon that owner/benefitted owner
pursuant to this Ordinance.

Page 21 of 25
Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



INSPECTIONS:

All private sewers, any portion of which is above the surface of the ground, on private
and/or public lands, shall be subject to an annual inspection over the entire aboveg round
length. The length of the aboveground private sewer is equal to the distance measured
along the horizontal access of the pipe, through and including any and all fittings,
comprising the sewer. Aboveground private sewer inspections are to be conducted by
the responsible property owner or benefitted owner(s) and shall be completed on or
before June 1 st of each and every year.

MULTIPLE BENEFITTED OWNERS OF A PRIVATE SEWER AND BENEFITTED
OWNER(S) OF A PRIVATE SEWER ON THE PROPERTY OF ANOTHER:

An owner upon whose property any portion of an aboveground private sewer is located
is responsible under this Ordinance for the entire portion of said aboveground private
sewer located on such owner’s property regardless of the number of sewers that are
connected to it, on or off said owner’s property, unless the owner is not a benefitted owner
of the aboveground private sewer, in which instance the benefitted owner(s) of the private
sewer shall be responsible for the portion of an aboveground private sewer located on
the property of an owner who is not a benefitted owner.

REPORTING:

An owner upon whose property an aboveground private sewer is located but who is not
a benefitted owner shall notify the Town of such in writing. The notice shall additionally
state the names of the benefitted owner(s) known to the owner giving notice, and a copy
of such notice shall be provided to those benefitted owners at the time of mailing.

Following completion of the aboveground private sewer inspection, and prior to June 15th
of each year, a written report, in the form prescribed and furnished by the Town,
presenting the results of the inspection and any action taken as a result of the inspection
is to be submitted by the responsible owner or benefitted owners to the Town’s Code
Enforcement Officer.

REPAIRS AND CORRECTIONS:

Repairs and corrections of identified deficiencies of the aboveground private sewers shall
be in conformance with generally accepted construction methods and materials and in
conformance with all Local, State and Federal regulations. Upon a benefitted owner’s
discovery or notification that an aboveg round private sewer is broken, cracked, disjointed,
leaking, etc. or otherwise releases or poses a material risk of releasing sewage in violation
of applicable laws or regulations, the private sewer must be repaired within 24 hours.

CONSTRUCTION:

Page 22 of 25
Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



Construction of new aboveground private sewers or reconstruction of an existing
aboveground private sewer shall conform to all Local, State and Federal regulations. Prior
to construction or reconstruction of an aboveground private sewer, benefitted owners
shall submit to the Town an agreement, in substance and form acceptable to the Town,
among the benefitted owners addressing inspections, maintenance and compliance with
this Ordinance.

SEWER PIPE MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION:

Materials for sewer pipe composition shall be high-density polyethylene (HDPE) of PVC
(polyvinylchloride) or ductile iron ad described below.

A. HDPE single wall sewer pipe:

I . The pipe shall be made from high density, extra high molecular weight
compounds equaling a PE 3408 designation and conforming to ASTM-1248 and
ASTM-3350 with a cell classification of 345434C.
2. HDPE pipe and fittings shall be from the same manufacturer and shall be resin
compatible and shall be for the application at hand.
3. The pipe shall be a minimum of SDRI 7.
4. The individual sections of pipe and HDPE fittings comprising the sewer shall be
butt-welded using the fusion welding process.
5. Ductile iron mechanical joint fittings may be used in place of HDPE fittings.
Fernco-style couplings are not allowed.
6. Fittings specifically manufactured for HDPE pipe are allowed.

B. DR-25 PVC Pressure Pipe:

I . The pipe shall conform to AWWA C-900 and shall be UL and FM approved.
2. The pipe shall be bell and spigot, push on joint type.
3. The fittings shall be PVC pressure fittings for C-900 PVC pipe or ductile iron
mechanical joint fittings.

C. Class 51 Ductile Iron Pipe:

1. The pipe shall be Tyton Joint pressure class manufactured in conformance with
all AWWA and ANSI standards.
2. The fittings shall be ductile iron mechanical joint fittings.

D. Regardless of the type of pipe used for sewer construction:

1. Expansion joints are to be used to minimize the effects of thermal expansion
and contraction of the sewer.

Page 23 of 25
Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



2. The sewer shall be constructed to minimize the number of joints from its
beginning to its end and shall be sufficiently supported to maintain the required
lines and grades and to reduce tension ofthe sewer joints.

PROHIBITED PRACTICES:

A. Except with prior Town approval and as necessary to connect a private sewer to a
public sewer, new aboveground private sewers shall be constructed solely on private
property, outside of any Town right-of-way, whether owned in fee by the Town or held as
easement.
Private sewers are not allowed to be constructed in any Town-owned and maintained
drainage structures e.g. roadway stone drains, roadway culverts, driveway culverts, etc.

B. Reconstruction of an existing aboveground private sewer will not be allowed within
any Town way or inside any Town-owned and maintained drainage structures e.g.
roadway stone drains, roadway culverts, driveway culverts, etc. Any existing private
sewers inside such a structure at the time of sewer reconstruction shall be relocated
outside of the Town right-of-way on private property in conformance with part A above of
the “Prohibited Practices”.

LAST PAGE OF SEWER ORDINANCE

Page 24 of 25
Sewer Ordinance
As amended as Annual Town Meeting August 11, 2020



MUNICIPAL OFFICER’S CERTIFICATION OF
OFFICIAL TEXT OF A PROPOSED ORDiNANCE

[30-A M.R.S.A. § 3002(2)]

To the Town Clerk of the Town of Mount Desert:

We hereby certify to you that the document to which we have affixed this
certificate is a true copy of the official text of amendments to an ordinance
entitled Land Use Zoning Ordinance of the Town of Mount Desert, which is to be
presented to the voters for their consideration on May 3, 2022.

Pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A. § 3002(2), you will retain this copy of the complete
text of the ordinance as a public record and make other copies available for
distribution to the voters, and you will ensure that copies are available at the town
meeting/polling places on the day of the vote.

Giver under our hands at Mount Desert the

_____

day of

_______________

2022,
a majority of the Selectmen of the Town of Mount Desert:

John B. Macauley, Chairman

Matthew J. Hart, Vice Chairman

Wendy H. Littlefield, Secretary

Martha T. Dudman

Geoffrey Wood



WARRANT ARTICLE XX - Shall an ordinance dated May 3, 2022, entitled “Amendments to the
Land Use Zoning Ordinance Section 4.5 Non-conforming Lots” be enacted as set forth below?

Explanation: This amendment will address an ambiguity in case law regarding non-conforming
lots to clarify that if a nonconforming lot is altered by adding acreage, but not enough acreage
is added to make it conforming, the lot will retain its grandfathered status. Due to Shoreland
Zoning rules, this will only apply to lots that are not wholly or partially in the Shoreland Zone.

SECTION 4 NON-CONFORMITIES.

4.5 Non-conforming Lots

I . Non-conforming Lots: A non-conforming lot of record as of the effective date
of this Ordinance or amendment thereto may be built upon, without the need
for a variance, provided that such lot is in separate ownership and not
contiguous with any other lot in the same ownership, and that all provisions of
this Ordinance except lot area, lot width and shore frontage can be met.
Variances relating to setbacks shall be obtained by action of the Board of
Appeals.

A. The lot lines or acreage of a legally existing nonconforming lot of record
may modify without causing the lot to lose its grandfathered status
provided that the lot is not located in whole or in part within the Shoreland
Zone and that such a modification does not make the lot more non
conforming.

DRAFT Page 1 of 1
February 14, 2022



:

WARRANT ARTICLE XX - Shall an ordinance dated May 3, 2022, and entitled “Amendments to
Section 7.4 Permit Application regarding photographic evidence for permits within the
Shoreland Zone” be enacted as set forth below?

Explanation: This Article amends the LUZO to require pre and post construction photographs
for permits in the shoreland zone.

7.4 Permit Application

1. Written application. Every applicant for a permit shall submit a written
application, including a scaled site plan, on a form provided by the municipality,
to the Code Enforcement Officer. The following items, when appropriate, shall
be included on the application.

1 . The shape, size and location of the lot to be built upon and structure(s) to
be erected, altered or removed.

2. Any structure(s) already on the lot.

3. Setbacks of structure(s).

4. Statement of intended use.

5. Any other information needed by the Code Enforcement Officer, Planning
Board, orthe Board ofAppeals to determine compliance with the provisions
ofthis Ordinance.

6. Documentation that the applicant has right, title or interest in the property.

2. Signature. All applications shall be signed by an owner of the property or
individual who can show evidence of right, title or interest in the property, or the
owner’s legal agent, representative, tenant or contractor of the owner with
authorization from the owner to apply for a permit hereunder, certifying that the
information on it is complete and accurate. If the person signing the application
is not the owner or lessee of the property, then that person shall submit a letter
of authorization from the owner or lessee.

3. Application to be dated. All applications shall be dated, and the Code
Enforcement Officer or Planning Board, as appropriate, shall note upon each
application the date and time of its receipt.

4. Plumbing Permit & Subsurface Wastewater Disposal Permit. If the property
is not served by a public sewer, a valid plumbing permit or a completed
application for a plumbing permit and/or subsurface wastewater disposal permit
including the site evaluation approved by the Plumbing Inspector, shall be
submitted whenever the nature of the proposed structure or use would require
the installation of a subsurface wastewater disposal system.

DRAFT Page lof 2
February 14, 2022



WARRANT ARTICLE XX - Shall an ordinance dated May 3, 2022, entitled “Amendments to the
Land Use Zoning Ordinance Regarding Accessory Dwelling Units for Lots Outside the Shortland
Zone” be enacted as set forth below?

Explanation: This Article amends the Section 6B11 to clarify that only one (1) accessory
dwelling unit is allowed per lot for lots that are totally outside the shoreland zone.

SECTION 6 STANDARDS FOR USES, PERMITS AND APPROVALS

6B.11 Lots

3. Requirements for lots wholly outside the Shoreland Zone

I . Lots abutting more than one road. Lots which abut more than one road
shall have the required setbacks along each road used as an entrance or
exit.

2. Additional one-family or two-family dwellings. One-family and
two-family dwellings are allowed in all districts, as indicated in Section 3.4.
For each additional one-family or two-family dwelling on a lot, all
dimensional requirements shall be met separately for each one-family or
two-family dwelling.

EXCEPTION:

For any existing or new lot that is wholly outside the Shoreland Zone, one
accessory residential dwelling unit is allowed per lot without an increase in
the minimum lot size requirement. Accessory residential dwelling units are
incidental and subordinate to the principal use or structure and may be no
more than 75 percent of the living area of the primary dwelling unit. The
accessory residential dwelling shall meet town and state standards for
wastewater disposal and the lot on which the accessory residential
dwelling is located shall conform to current minimum lot size standards.

DRAFT Page 1 of 1
2/14/2022



WARRANT ARTICLE XX - Shall an ordinance dated May 3, 2022, entitled “Amendments
to the Land Use Zoning Ordinance to change the Land Use District designation of Tax
Map 009: Lot 010-006” be enacted as set forth below?

Explanation: This Article removes the RP zone on Tax Map 009, Lot 010-006 as the Resource
Protection Zoning District overlay is not consistent with State Shoreland Zoning standards for
RP Districts.

SECTION 3 LAND USE DISTRICTS

3.3 Map Changes: Amended at:

Town Meeting May 3, 2022, change Tax Map 009, Lot 01 0-006 from Resource
Protection and Shoreland Residential 5 to Shoreland Residential 5.

NEED TO ADD MAP



Shoreland Residential 5 and Resource Protection
to Shoreland Residential 5

Existin

-01 0-006

Proposed

I,,,

u09-01 0-006

Zoning Districts

Conservation Shoreland Commercial Village Residential 1 7/ 250’ Shoreland Buffer

Residential 1

______

Shoreland Residential 1 Village Residential 2 b5 75’ Stream Protection Buffer

— Residential 2 Shoreland Residential 2 Village Residential 3 L1 Inland Waterfowl and Wading Bird Habitat

B1 Resource Protection Shoreland Residential 3 Acadia Natl Park [j Tidal Waterfowl and Wading Bird Habitat

Rural Woodland 2 Shoreland Residential 5
0 125 250 500 750 1,000

Rural Woodland 3 Village Commercial
Feet ‘



Lo
ng

Po
nd

Sh
ow

in
g

FE
M

A
a
s
e

Fl
oo

d
L

in
e

T
he

su
rv

e
y
sh

o
w

n
h
er

eo
n

co
n

fo
rm

s
fo

th
e

B
o
o
rd

o
f

L
ic

en
su

re
fo

r
L

an
d

S
u
rv

ey
o
rs

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
of

P
ra

ct
ic

e
w

it
h

th
e

fo
ll

ow
in

g
eo

ce
p
ti

o
n
s:

A
ll

P
ri

v
at

e
R

ec
o

rd
s

h
av

e
n

o
t

b
ee

n
id

en
ti

fi
ed

o
r

A
ll

D
ee

d
s

re
fe

re
n
ce

d
ar

e
n
o
t

li
st

ed
h

er
eo

n
.

N
o

R
ep

o
rt

o
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

w
as

p
re

p
ar

ed
.

N
on

es

E
le

va
ti

on
s

sh
ow

n
he

re
on

or
e

N
A

V
D

19
88

.

B
os

e
fl

oo
d

el
ev

at
io

n
is

62
.9

pe
r

K
im

K
ee

ne
,

C
E

O
pe

r
L

O
M

A
’s

on
L

on
g

Po
nd

T
he

co
nt

ou
r

sh
ow

n
he

re
on

de
pi

ct
s

th
e

B
FE

.

T
h
o
m

as
W

.
B

en
so

n
,

P
L

S
#
2
2
6
2

S
W

.
B

en
so

n
L

an
d

S
u

rv
ey

in
g

,
In

c.
7

F
re

em
an

R
id

ge
R

o
ad

S
o

u
th

w
es

t
H

ar
b
o
r,

M
ai

ne
0

4
6

7
9

2
0

7
—

2
4

4
—

7
8
2
0

6
9
2
7
/2

0
6

/

P
at

ri
ck

an
d

L
ei

gh
H

ou
st

on
V

is
ta

W
ay

Lo
ng

Po
nd

M
ou

nt
D

es
er

t.
M

ai
ne

F
eb

ru
ur

y
11

,
20

22
S

co
le

lv
30

’
0

30
6
0

9
0

_
-
_
-
_
z
_
_
_

—
j

63
FE

M
A

B
os

e
Fl

oo
d

L
in

e
P

er
T

ow
n

of
M

ou
nt

D
es

er
t

C
EO

.

A
pp

ro
oi

m
at

e
H

ig
h

W
at

er

,1
-

/ / /

H
ou

st
on

71
15

/8
89

/ /

L
ot

6
of

th
e

Fi
no

l
S

ub
di

vi
si

on
Pl

an
L

on
g

Po
nd

V
is

ta
Fi

le
32

/1
03

of
th

e
H

an
co

ck
C

ou
nt

y
R

eg
is

tr
y

of
D

ee
ds

Ir
o
n

R
od

(f
ou

nd
)

So
lli

to
no

R
ev

.
T

ru
st

5
9

4
3

/2
2

6



Atlantic Resource Co, LLC
POBox76

aBassFhihoi ML04653
I’Ll 207 94 7288
1oer(Warc-envcom .

— -

At/antic Resource Co. LLCwwwarc-envcorn

For Reew
12/30/2021 4 41 51 PM

DECEMBER30 2021

Kimberly Keene

Mount Desert Code Enforcement Officer

21 Sea Street . .

:••

Northeast Harboi; Maine 04662

RE: Request for Rezoning: Portion of Map 9, Lot 10-6, Vista Way Mount Desert, ME

Dear Kimberly,

Atlantic Resource Co, LLC (ARC) is assisting the Applicants, Patrick and Leigh Houston with a request for

rezoning ofa portion oftheir 5.04 acre property, shown as Lot 10-6 on Map 9 in the municipal tax parcel

database. A small area is currently zoned as Resource Protection District (RP) within a larger Shoreland

Residential 5 District (SR5). The owners are requesting the approximately 042 acre Resource Protection

District be incorporated into the adjacent Shoreland Residential 5 to better conform to the adjacent

districts and land uses. The rezoning vifl allow for vegetation management to be completed in accordance

with the shoreland zoning criteria as part of the residential development of the parcel. An assessment of the

parcel in 2020 and 2021 to review the RP district determined this area does not appear to meet the criteria

for inclusion in the RP District based on the municipal shoreland zoning ordinance and the Maine

Department of Environmental Protection (MDEP) Mandatory Shoreland Zoning Ordinance definitions. The

assessment consisted ofGIS analysis ofpublished data and onsite assessments to review each ofthe criteria

listed in the Mount Desert Land Use Zoning Ordinance (LUZO) for Resource Protection districts and is •

outlined below. A site visit was completed with Jon Cullen from MDEP to review and confirm the findings in

March of 2021.

Site Assessment:

The LUZO defines the Resource Protection District in accordance with the Maine Mandatory Shoreland

Zoning Ordinance. Section 3 of the LUZO states a Resource Protection District as ‘.. RESOURCE PROTECTION

(RP) The Resource Protection District includes areas in which development would adversely affect water quality,

productive habitat, biological ecosystems, or scenic and natural values...”

The Resource Protection District includes areas which meet one or more ofthe five criteria listed in the LUZO

when they occur within the shoreland zone:

Resource Protection District Criteria:

1. Areas within 250 feet of inland waterfowl and wading bird habitat (IWWH)

2. Areas within the 100 year floodplain as mapped by FEMA

3. Areas with 2 or more contiguous acres of sustained slopes of 20% or greater

4. Areas of 2 or more acres of wetlands not connected to a surface waterbody

5. Land adjacent to coastal wetlands with steep bluffs

1 of 12



LUZO Definition: ‘ Areas oftwo (2) or more contiguous acres supporting wetland vegetation and hydric soils, which are

not port ofafreshwater or coastal wetland as defined, and which are not surficially connected to a water body during the

period ofnormal high water.

Subject Site: The subject parcel includes a small forested wetland, approximately 1,930 square feet or 0.043

acres with wetland vegetation and hydric soils. This forested wetland is shown on the 2004 subdivision plan

with detailed onsite wetland delineations as part of the submission. A field review in 2020 by a professional

wetland scientist from ARC confirmed the limits of the wetland are consistent with that shown on the plan.

See Exhibit 4 attached. This area is not connected to a water body, but is less than 2 acres. This criteria does

not apply.

Criteria 5. Land adjacent to coastal wetlands with steep bluffs

This criteria for RP Districts protect areas of steep slopes subject to coastal erosion along the ocean.

LUZO Definition: “Land adjacent to coastal wetlands which are subject to severe erosion or mass movement, such as

steep coastal bluffs”

Subject Site: The parcel is not located within a coastal area and so not located in an area subject to erosion.

See Exhibit 5 attached. This criterion does not apply.

Summary:

This 0.42 acre Resource Protection district mapped on the parcel is not in conformance with the Mount

Desert Land Use Ordinance definitions for Resource Protection. The small area does not meet any of the

criteria outlined for Resource Protection and is not consistent with the other districts along the eastern side

of Long Pond. This area would be more appropriately zoned as Shoreland Residential 5 district to better

conform to the adjacent districts and land uses. Correcting this discrepancy will not adversely affect water

quality, productive habitat, biological ecosystems or scenic and natural values. The Applicants respectfully

request the Town consider this amendment to the official Shoreland Zoning Map. Rezoning will allow the

owners to get the full enjoyment and use of the property and bring the district into conformance with the

Land Use Zoning Ordinance.

Sincerely,

Roger St. Amand,

PRINCIPAL, ATLANTIC RESOURCE CO, LLC

R5T/ End.

Atlantic Resource Co. LLC

Page 3

\

3 of 12



L
eg

en
d

SP
E

C
IA

L
FL

O
O

D
H

A
ZA

R
D

A
R

E
A

S

O
T

H
E

R
A

R
E

A
S

O
F

FL
O

O
D

H
A

ZA
R

D

W
it

ho
ut

B
as

e
Fl

oo
d

E
le

va
tio

n
(B

FE
).

Z
on

e
A.

A
SS

W
ith

BF
E

or
D

ep
th

Z
on

e
A

E,
A

O
,A

H
,

yE
.

A
R

R
eg

ul
at

or
y

Fl
oo

dw
ay

0.
2%

A
nn

ua
l

C
ha

nc
e

Fl
oo

d
H

az
ar

d,
A

re
as

of
1%

an
nu

al
ch

an
ce

fl
oo

d
w

ith
av

er
ag

e
de

pt
h

le
ss

th
an

on
e

fo
ot

or
w

ith
dr

ai
na

ge
ar

ea
s

of
le

ss
th

an
on

e
sq

ua
re

m
ile

Z
on

e
X

Fu
tu

re
C

on
di

ti
on

s
1%

A
nn

ua
l

C
ha

nc
e

Fl
oo

d
H

az
ar

d
Z

o
eX

A
re

a
w

ith
R

ed
uc

ed
Fl

oo
d

R
is

k
du

e
to

L
ev

ee
.

S
ee

N
ot

es
.Z

on
e

X

A
re

a
w

ith
Fl

oo
d

R
is

k
du

e
to

L
ev

ee
zn

ne
0

N
O

SC
R

EE
N

A
re

a
of

M
in

im
al

Fl
oo

d
H

az
ar

d
Z

n
.

X

I
I

E
ff

ec
tiv

e
LO

M
R

s

O
TH

ER
A

R
E

A
S

A
re

a
of

U
nd

et
er

m
in

ed
Fl

oo
d

H
az

ar
d

Z
o

n
eD

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
—

—
—

-
C

ha
nn

el
,

C
ul

ve
rt

,
or

S
to

rm
S

ew
er

ST
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

S
I

I
I

I
I

I
L

ev
ee

,
D

ik
e,

or
Fl

oo
dw

al
l

C
ro

ss
S

ec
ti

on
s

w
ith

1%
A

nn
ua

l
C

ha
nc

e
__

_.
IL

..
W

at
er

S
ur

fa
ce

E
le

va
tio

n

8
—

—
—

C
oa

st
al

T
ra

ns
ec

t
B

as
e

Fl
oo

d
E

le
va

tio
n

L
in

e
(B

FE
)

L
im

it
of

S
tu

dy
Ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

on
B

ou
nd

ar
y

C
oa

st
al

T
ra

ns
ec

t
B

as
el

in
e

O
T

H
E

R
—
—

Pr
of

ile
B

as
el

in
e

FE
A

TU
R

ES

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

H
yd

ro
gr

ap
hi

c
F

ea
tu

re

D
ig

ita
l

D
at

a
A

va
ila

bl
e

N
o

D
ig

ita
l

D
at

a
A

va
ila

bl
e

U
nm

ap
pe

d

T
he

pi
n

di
sp

la
ye

d
on

th
e

m
ap

is
an

ap
pr

ox
im

at
e

po
in

t
se

le
ct

ed
by

th
e

us
er

an
d

do
es

no
t

re
pr

es
en

t
an

au
th

or
it

at
iv

e
pr

op
er

ty
lo

ca
ti

on
.

M
A

P
PA

N
E

L
S

9

T
hi

s
m

ap
co

m
pl

ie
s

w
ith

FE
M

A
’s

st
an

da
rd

s
fo

r
th

e
us

e
of

di
gi

ta
l

fl
oo

d
m

ap
s

if
it

is
no

t
vo

id
as

de
sc

ri
be

d
be

lo
w

.
T

he
b
as

em
ap

sh
ow

n
co

m
pl

ie
s

w
ith

FE
M

A
’s

ba
se

m
ap

ac
cu

ra
cy

st
an

d
ar

d
s

T
he

fl
oo

d
ha

za
rd

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

is
de

ri
ve

d
di

re
ct

ly
fr

om
th

e
au

th
or

it
at

iv
e

N
FH

L
w

eb
se

rv
ic

es
pr

ov
id

ed
by

FE
M

A
. T

hi
s

m
ap

w
as

ex
po

rt
ed

on
1

2
/2

4
/2

0
2
1

at
9:

16
A

M
an

d
do

es
no

t
re

fl
ec

t
ch

an
ge

s
or

am
en

d
m

en
ts

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
to

th
is

da
te

an
d

ti
m

e.
T

he
N

FH
L

an
d

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
m

ay
ch

an
ge

or
be

co
m

e
su

pe
rs

ed
ed

by
ne

w
da

ta
ov

er
ti

m
e.

T
hi

s
m

ap
im

ag
e

is
vo

id
if

th
e

on
e

or
m

or
e

of
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

m
ap

el
em

en
ts

do
no

t
ap

pe
ar

:
b
as

em
ap

im
ag

er
y,

fl
oo

d
zo

ne
la

be
ls

,
le

ge
nd

,
sc

al
e

ba
r,

m
ap

cr
ea

ti
on

da
te

,
co

m
m

un
it

y
id

en
ti

fi
er

s,
FI

R
M

pa
ne

l
nu

m
be

r,
an

d
FI

RM
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

da
te

.
M

ap
im

ag
es

fo
r

un
m

ap
pe

d
an

d
un

m
od

er
ni

ze
d

ar
ea

s
ca

nn
ot

be
us

ed
fo

r
re

gu
la

to
ry

pu
rp

os
es

.

N
at

io
na

l
Fl

oo
d

H
az

ar
d

L
ay

er
Fi

R
M

et
te

FE
M

A
SE

E
FI

5
R

E
PO

R
T

FO
R

D
ET

A
IL

ED
LE

G
EN

D
A

N
D

IN
D

EX
M

A
P

FO
R

FI
R

M
PA

N
EL

LA
Y

O
U

T

1:
6,

00
0

2,
00

0
B

as
em

ap
:

U
SG

S
N

at
io

na
l

M
ap

:
O

rt
ho

im
ag

er
y:

D
at

a
re

fr
es

h
ed

O
ct

ob
er

,
2

0
2
0

0
25

0
50

0
1,

00
0

1,
50

0
E

X
H

IB
IT

22
12



Map Legend
Slopes> 20% near RP Zone

2 FT UDAR Contour

SUBJECT TAX PARCEL

Shoreland Zones

— EDGE OF WATER

Mount Desert Zoning
ZONEfiAME

ANP

Conservation

Residential 1

- Residential 2

• Resource Protection

Rural or Woodland 2

- Rural or Woodland 3

Shoreland Residential 1

-. Shoreland Residential 2

Shoreland Residential 3

F. Shoreland Residential 5

- Shorland Commercial
•

Village Commercial

Village Residential 1

- Village Residential 2

<all other values>

, GeographiS.

I.

Revised 12-19-2021. wwwarc-env.com
NOT A LEGAL SURVEY

STEEP SLOPE MAP
HOUSTON PARCEL

VISTA WAY
MAP 9 LOT 10-6

MOUNT DESERT, ME

EXHIBIT 4



N 4A 4?c
CREATED 2020.09. 16, MR

NOT A LEGAL SURVEY

1 INCH EQUALS 2,000 FT

0 1,000 2,000
— Feet
4,000

LOCATION MAP

VISTA WAY

MOUNT DESERT, ME

EXHIBIT 7

9 01 12



• 0

HOUSTON PARCEL — SITE PHOTOS

MOUNT DESERT, MAINE

Figure 4: edge offorested wetland and southern section of mopped PP District.

11 ofl2

Figure 3: Existing condition ot northern edge of PP District. Photo looking west uphill.



Town ofMount Desert
Jake Wright, Finance Director

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-553 1 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.rntdesert.org
fina ncedi rector@ mtdesert.org

The following represents the relevant portions ofthe State and Local Fiscal Recover Funds (SLFRF) Final
Rule published by the Secretary of the Treasury effective April 1, 2022.

Final Rule states: “...the ARPA provides that SLFRF funds may be used... to respond to workers
performing essential work during the COVID-19 public health emergency by providing premium pay to
eligible workers”.

Premium Pay: “The statute defines premium pay as “an amount of up to $13 per hour . . . , in addition
to wages or remuneration the eligible worker otherwise receives, for all work performed by the eligible
worker during the COVID—19 public health emergency [entire period of performance, not an annual
cap]. Such amount may not exceed $25,000 with respect to any single eligible worker.”

Eligible workers: “those workers needed to maintain continuity of operations of essential critical
infrastructure...”

Essential work: “...work that (1) is not performed while teleworking from a residence and (2) involves
either (i) regular, in-person interactions with patients, the public, or coworkers of the individual that is
performing the work or (ii) regular physical handling of items that were handled by, or are to be handled
by, patients, the public, or coworkers of the individual that is performing the work”.

Responds to: “the final rule provides that premium pay is responsive to eligible workers performing
essential work during the public health emergency if each eligible worker who receives premium pay
falls into one of three categories: (1) the worker’s pay is below the wage threshold [150 percent of their
residing state or county’s average annual wage for all occupations] , (2) the worker is not exempt from
the FLSA overtime provisions, or (3) the recipient has submitted a written justification to Treasury”

Written Justification: “Treasury has also updated the final rule to clarify that written justification means
a brief, written narrative justification of how the premium pay or grant is responsive to workers
performing essential work during the public health emergency. This could include a description of the
essential workers’ duties, health or financial risks faced due to COVID-19, and why the recipient
determined that the premium pay was responsive despite the workers’ higher income”

Selectboa rd,



The Final Rule clearly establishes that the Town may issue premium (hazard) pay to essential workers

doing essential work, provided that the payments are responsive to the goals set by the SLFRF. In the

event that premium pay is made to an employee that falls outside of the three categories defined in the

responsiveness section, a written justification must be provided to the Treasury. This justification should

describe how the payment is responsive to “workers performing essential work during the public health

emergency”.

The proposed premium payments would benefit 53 employees. Only current, active employees at the

time of final preparation of the proposal have been deemed eligible for premium pay awards. The

period used to analyze eligibility is March 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, defined by Town Manager

Lunt. $2,000 payments are proposed for full-time public safety employees that were employed for the

entire analyzed period. $1,000 payments are proposed for other full-time employees that were

employed for the entire analyzed period. For current full-time employees that were not employed

during the entirety of the analyzed period and on-call fire fighters, premium pay was determined by

applying a pro-rata allocation of $1,000 for non-public safety or $2,000 for public safety employees

based on the percentage of time worked as compared to a full-time employee employed for the entirety

of the analyzed period. In speaking with Fire Chief Bender, it was determined that this allocation did not

adequately compensate on-call fire fighters for the crucial role that many played in securing adequate,

essential coverage during the pandemic. The same rationale was applied to full-time employees, public

safety and non, to account for the critical part that employees filling pandemic vacancies played in the

Town’s ability to continue providing essential services. As such, the following base tier system was

devised to account for these factors.

Hours worked in analyzed period equal at least Base Award

0 $0

10 $100.00

100 $200.00

The sum of the base award and pro-rata allocation was determined to adequately compensate

pandemic new-hires and on-call fire fighters for the risk posed to them for essential work during the

analyzed period.

The premium pay proposal consists of the following:

- 14 full-time public safety employees employed for the entirety of the analyzed period in a total

amount of $28,000

- 21 other full-time public employees employed for the entirety of the analyzed period in a total

amount of $21,000

- 5 full-time pandemic new hires awarded using pro-rata allocation and base tier application in a

total amount of $4,082.96



- 14 on-call firefighters awarded using pro-rata allocation and base tier application in a total

amount of $4,298.39

The total premium pay proposal represents 53 unique employee awards in the total amount of

$57,381.35. One employee will receive premium pay for their work as a full-time employee as well as an

on-call firefighter.

In reviewing the BLS data, the average annual pay in Maine for 2020 (last available) was $51,952. As

such the wage threshold for premium pay requiring no written justification is $77,928. Per review of

employee records, five of the fifty-four proposed premium pay recipients earn salaries that exceed the

wage threshold. If the proposed premium pay distributions are approved by the Board, a written

justification will be drafted, reviewed by counsel, and transmitted to the Treasury. It is our opinion that

the methodology for distributing premium pay, which was also applied to these five employees, is

responsive to the goal of premium pay as outlined in the SLFRF Final Rule. The methodology chosen

corelates premium pay awards to the unique risk(s) posed to the employee(s) for providing essential

work during the pandemic.

Thank you,

Jake Wright

Finance Director



A B C D E

1 ARPA Costs Premium Pay Proposal

2

3

4 ARPAinitialGrantAward $ 111,583.10

5

6 Eligible full time PS 14 $ 28,000.00

7 Other 21 $ 21,000.00

8

9 Eligible pro-rata 5 $ 4,082.96

10

11 On call Firefighters 14 $ 4,298.39

12 10 hours worked minimum

13 Employee in multiple categories -1

14 ARPA Total 53 $ 57,381.35

15

16 Grant Remaining $ 54,201.75



C
ur

re
nt

ly
an

tiv
e

em
pl

oy
ee

s
as

of
12

/7
/2

1

R
ow

L
ab

ef
s

Su
m

of
H

ir
e

D
at

e
Su

m
of

P
er

m
an

en
t

D
at

e

lO
S

12
/1

9/
20

16
12

/1
9/

20
16

3
/1

/2
0
2
0

6/
30

/2
02

1
%

of
ti

m
e

w
or

ke
d

%
of

ti
m

e
w

or
ke

d
ky

H
ir

e
ky

P
er

m
an

en
t

P
ro

-R
at

a
S

ha
re

of
$

1
0

0
0

E
m

pl
ey

so
nu

m
bo

r
d

at
e

d
at

e
or

$
2

0
0

0
IP

S
)

B
at

e
P

er
T

ie
rf

o
r

P
ar

ti
al

T
ot

al
A

w
ar

d

10
5

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

1,
00

0.
00

0
1,

00
0.

00

Y
EO

12
/1

9/
20

16
1
2
/1

9
/2

0
1
6

EL
IZ

A
BE

TH
12

/1
9/

21
)1

5
1
2
/l

Y
/2

u
1
.

3
9

/1
0

/2
0

1
4

1
/3

/2
0
1
1

13
10

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%
2,

00
0.

00
0

2,
00

0.
00

;
B

LA
C

K
M

A
N

9
/1

8
/2

0
1

4
1
/3

/2
0
1
1

p
A

M
IL

IE
9
/l

f/
2
0
1
4

1
/3

/,
l0

1
J

13
4

10
/2

1/
20

13
1
/3

/2
0
0
0

13
4

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

2,
00

0.
00

0
2

,0
0

0
0

0

-
E

D
0E

C
O

M
B

1B
/2

1/
20

13
1
/3

/2
0
0
0

K
EV

IN
00

/2
1/

20
1.

f
1/

3/
20

01
)

14
4

10
/7

/2
01

4
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
2

14
4

10
0.

00
%

10
0

00
%

1,
00

0.
00

0
1,

00
0.

00
FR

O
ST

10
/7

/2
01

4
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
2

CO
RE

Y
1t

)/
7/

2t
11

.l
2
;2

Y
/0

1
.’

.

‘
:
$

n
t
a
t
t
e
r

10
/3

1/
20

06
10

/3
1/

20
05

16
10

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%
2,

00
0.

00
0

2,
00

0.
00

.
.

B
EN

D
ER

10
/3

1/
20

00
10

/3
1/

20
05

M
IC

H
A

EL
00

/3
1/

20
05

10
/3

1/
20

05

16
2

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

3
12

/3
/2

00
7

16
2

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

1,
00

0.
00

0
1,

00
0.

00
G

O
R

D
O

N
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
3

1
2
/3

/2
0
0
7

RO
Y

CE
Y

/u
Y

.l
I

12
,’

I/
20

01

16
3

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

9
3
/1

5
/2

0
1
9

16
3

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

2,
00

0
00

0
2,

00
0.

00

H
A

R
R

IR
G

TO
N

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

9
3
/1

5
/2

0
1
9

lA
M

3/
11

/2
01

9
3/

15
/2

01
9

.
.

by
0

0
5

fo
rf

u
)I

ti
m

e
w

o
rk

o
n

6
/2

1
/2

1
/

w
or

ke
d

pa
rt

16
6

4
/2

2
/2

0
2

1
7
/1

/2
0
2
1

16
6

14
.2

0%
.0

.2
1
%

’
”
’
”
m

ti
m

r
th

ro
u
g
h
ia

n
e

20
21

-
0

-

G
R

O
V

ER
4

/2
2

/2
0

0
1

7
/1

/2
0
2
1

G
EN

5A
4/

22
/2

02
1

,
7/

1/
20

21
17

4
5

/2
7

/2
0

1
9

5
/2

7
/2

0
1
9

17
4

10
0.

00
%

10
0

00
%

2,
00

0.
00

0
2,

00
0.

00
PA

R
SO

N
5

/2
7

/2
0

1
9

5
/2

7
/2

0
1
9

CA
LE

B
5/

27
/2

01
9

5/
27

/2
01

1
10

1
10

/2
0/

20
13

10
/1

0/
20

05
18

1
10

0.
00

%
10

0,
00

%
2,

00
0

00
0

2
,0

0
0

0
0

G
U

IL
D

FO
R

D
10

/2
0/

20
13

10
/1

0/
20

05

LE
IG

H
11

1/
20

/2
1)

1/
10

/1
0/

20
0)

19
8

9
/2

5
/2

0
2

0
9
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

19
0

57
.2

0%
57

.2
0%

57
2

02
20

0
7

7
2

0
2

FR
EN

C
H

9
/2

5
/2

0
2

0
9
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

D
EC

A
TU

R
9/

25
/2

02
0

9/
25

/2
02

0

20
2

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
0
/2

2
/2

0
1
6

20
2

10
00

0%
10

00
0%

1
0
0
0
0
0

0
1
0
0
0
0
0

H
IG

G
IN

S
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

0
/2

2
/2

0
1
6

D
A

V
ID

Y
,’

22
/2

L
0/

22
/2

01
6

20
5
‘
°
‘
°
“
“

11
/3

0/
20

20
ll

/3
d
/i

ii
i

20
5

43
.6

2%
43

.6
2%

87
2.

43
20

0
1,

07
2.

43
TH

U
R

ST
O

N
1

1
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
D

A
M

11
/3

0/
20

20
11

/3
0/

20
20

20
6

7
/2

2
/2

0
1

3
1
/1

1
/2

0
0
2

20
6

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

1,
00

0.
00

0
1,

00
0.

00
JA

C
O

B
S

7/
22

/2
01

3
1/

11
/2

00
2

B
EN

JA
M

IN
7/

22
/1

01
3

1/
11

/2
1)

1)
2

20
7

1
/1

9
/2

0
2

1
1
/1

9
/2

0
2
1

20
7

33
,3

3%
33

.3
3%

33
3.

33
20

0
53

3.
33

SA
R

G
EN

T
1

/1
9

/2
0

2
1

1
/1

9
/2

0
2
1

JO
N

A
TF

-IO
N

1/
19

/2
02

1
1/

19
/2

02
1

.
.

U
se

9.
05

%
ba

se
d

on
5
/1

7
/2

ld
at

e

20
9

5
/1

7
/2

0
2

1
4
/2

7
/2

0
2
1

20
9

9.
05

%
13

.1
7%

/4
/2

7
/2

ld
at

ei
n

o
o

rn
ec

t
90

.5
3

20
0

29
0.

53
W

R
IG

H
T

5
/1

7
/2

0
2

1
4
/2

7
/2

0
2
1

JA
C

O
B

5/
17

/2
02

1
4/

27
/2

02
1

21
5

11
/2

9/
20

04
11

/2
9/

20
04

21
5

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

1,
00

0.
00

0
1,

00
0.

00
K

EE
N

E
1

1
/2

9
/2

0
0

4
11

/2
9/

20
04

K
IM

BE
RL

Y
11

/2
9/

20
04

11
/2

9/
20

04

22
3

l0
/2

0/
20

1N
9
/3

0
/2

0
1
1

22
3

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

1,
00

00
0

0
1

,0
0

0
0

0
LE

EM
A

N
10

/2
0/

20
15

9
/3

0
/2

0
1
1

A
LB

ER
T

10
/2

Y
Y

2Y
IY

9/
30

/2
Y

11

23
7

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

‘
“

1
/0

/1
9
0
0

23
10

0
00

%
10

0.
00

%
2

,0
0

0
0

0
0

2
,0

0
0

0
0

M
C

FA
R

LA
N

D
7

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

1
/0

/1
9
0
0

C
H

O
PI

N
7/

10
/2

(1
16

1/
0/

19
1)

0

23
2

0
/2

/2
0
1
0

0
/2

/2
0
1
0

23
2

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

i,0
00

.o
o

0
1,

00
0.

00
LU

N
T

0
/2

/2
0
1
0

0
/2

/2
0
1
0

D
U

RL
IN

0/
2/

20
10

X
/2

/2
u1

U

23
5

6
/1

9
/2

0
1

7
11

/3
/2

01
4

23
5

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

1,
00

0.
00

0
1,

00
0.

00
LU

N
T

6
/1

9
/2

0
1

7
11

/3
/2

01
4

G
A

BR
IE

L
1

/:
/1

L
7

1
1.-

10
/2

1/
20

13
1
1
/2

2
/2

0
0
2

23
7

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

2,
00

0.
00

0
2,

00
0.

00



L
M

O
IN

E
1
O

/i
i2

O
1
3

fl
/2

2
1
2
0
0
2

-

iO
H

N
1O

/2
1/

2U
3

11
/2

2/
20

02

24
0

11
/1

5/
20

21
5

/1
5

/2
0

2
2

24
0

-2
8.

40
0

-6
5.

64
%

d
d

f

o
-

V
O

LL
M

ER
11

/1
5/

20
21

5
/1

5
/2

0
2

2
M

IC
H

A
EL

11
/1

5/
20

21
5/

15
/2

02
2

24
8

3/
19

/2
00

7
3

/1
9

/2
0

0
7

24
8

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

1
0

0
0

00
0

1
0
0

0
.0

0
B

U
C

H
A

N
A

N
3

/1
9

/2
0

0
7

3
/1

9
/2

0
0

7

JE
N

N
IF

ER
3/

19
/2

00
7

3/
19

/2
00

7

27
0

7/
20

/2
00

9
1/

lB
/Z

O
O

S
27

0
10

0
00

%
10

0.
00

%
1,

00
0

00
0

1
,0

0
0

0
0

M
O

N
TA

G
U

E
7

/2
8

/2
0

0
9

1/
18

/2
00

5
ED

W
A

R
D

7/
28

/2
00

9
1/

18
/2

00
5

27
1

1
2
/2

O
8
9

1
2
7
O

27
1

6
0
7
3
/

6
0

7
3

4
1
2
1

4
6
4

20
0

1
4

1
4

6
4

M
IT

C
H

EL
L

1
2

/2
8

/2
0

8
9

1
2

/2
8

/2
0

0
9

p
d

d
8

m
m

y
d

I
p

d
d

8
o

m
ry

d
I

K
EN

N
ET

H
12

12
8/

20
09

12
/2

8J
20

00

‘
W

p
m

f
6g

b
I

28
0

7
/5

/2
0

0
0

7
/1

2
/2

0
2

1
28

0
10

0.
00

%
-2

.4
7%

J
u

Iy
2

0
2

1
-

0
-

N
O

R
W

O
O

D
7

/5
/2

0
0

5
7/

12
12

02
1

R
O

R
ER

T
7/

5/
20

05
7/

12
/2

02
1

29
4

12
/2

7/
20

06
0

0
/2

7
/2

0
0

6
29

4
10

0.
00

%
10

0
00

%
2,

00
0.

00
0

2,
00

0.
00

O
V

ER
LO

C
K

12
/2

7I
28

06
00

12
7/

20
06

M
RI

E
1
2
/

7
/2

0
0
6

1
2
/2

7
/2

0
0
6

32
2

7
/5

/2
0

1
1

7
/5

/2
0

0
5

32
2

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

1,
00

0.
00

0
1,

00
0.

00
PO

K
O

N
EY

7
/5

/2
0

1
1

7
/5

/2
0

0
5

M
IC

H
A

EL
7/

5/
20

11
7/

5/
20

05

35
0

8
/1

8
/2

0
0

9
8

/1
8

/2
0

0
9

35
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

1,
00

0.
00

0
1,

00
0.

00
SM

A
LL

ID
G

E
8

/1
8

/2
0

0
9

8
/1

8
/2

0
0

9

PA
TR

IC
K

8/
18

/2
00

9
8/

18
/2

00
9

36
0

9
/1

0
/2

0
0

1
9

/1
0

/2
0

0
1

36
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

1,
00

0.
00

0
1,

00
0.

00
SM

IT
H

9
/1

0
/2

0
0

1
9

/1
0

/2
0

0
1

A
N

TH
O

N
Y

9/
10

/2
00

1
9/

10
/2

00
1

4
-.0

Y
W

7
/1

8
/2

8
1

1
71

18
12

02
1

4
10

0
00

%
10

0
00

%
2

00
0

00
0

2
0
0

0
0

0
A

LL
EN

7
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
7

/1
6

/2
0

1
1

M
IC

A
EL

7
/1

8
/2

0
1

1
7
/1

8
/2

0
1
,

43
8

10
/2

0/
20

00
1
O

f2
0
j2

I
43

5
10

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%
2,

00
0.

00
0

2,
00

0.
00

W
IW

S
10

/2
6/

20
83

18
f2

0/
20

03
A

M
ES

10
/2

0/
20

0.
3

10
/2

0/
20

03
44

0
4

/2
6

/2
0

1
0

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

0
44

0
10

0.
00

%
18

0.
00

%
1,

00
0

00
0

1
,0

0
0
0

0
W

O
O

LF
O

LK
4

/2
6

/2
0

1
0

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

0

CL
A

IR
E

4/
26

/2
01

0
4/

26
/2

01
0

47
7

/6
/2

0
1

5
1

/6
/2

0
1

6
47

10
2.

00
0

10
0

00
%

1,
00

0.
00

0
1

,0
0

0
0
0

LI
TT

LE
FI

EL
D

7
/6

/2
0

1
5

1
/6

/2
0

1
6

JO
H

N
7/

6/
20

15
1/

6/
20

16

52
‘
W

’
’
“

7
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
1

(0
/1

9
0

0
52

10
0

0
0

/
10

0
00

%
2

00
0

00
0

2
0
0

0
0

0
W

A
Ll

A
C

E
7

/0
9

/2
0

1
6

1/
01

10
00

B
EN

JA
M

IN
7/

19
/2

01
6

1/
0/

19
00

52
0

7/
18

/2
00

3
1

2
/1

/1
9

9
7

52
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

1,
00

0.
00

0
1,

00
0.

00
JA

C
O

B
S

7
/1

8
/2

0
0

3
1

2
/1

/1
9

9
7

JO
SE

PH
7/

18
/2

00
3

12
/1

/1
99

7
SN

12
/2

8/
20

15
6

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

55
10

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%
1,

00
0.

00
0

1,
00

0.
00

Y
O

U
N

G
12

/2
8/

20
15

6
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
LI

SA
12

/2
8/

20
15

6/
28

/2
01

6
57

3
/7

/2
0

1
6

9
/7

/2
0

1
6

57
10

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%
1,

00
0

00
0

1
,0

0
0

0
0

Y
O

U
N

G
3

/7
/2

0
1

6
9

/7
/2

0
1

6
M

A
N

U
EL

3/
7/

20
16

9/
7/

20
16

7
11

/5
/2

00
7

1
1

/5
/2

0
0

7
7

10
0.

00
0

10
0.

00
%

1,
00

0.
00

0
1

,0
0

0
0

0
A

V
IL

A
11

/5
/2

00
7

1
1

/5
/2

0
0

7

KY
LE

11
/5

/2
00

7
11

/5
/2

00
7

‘
1

0
/4

/2
0

1
8

3
0

/4
/2

0
1

8
70

1
0
0
0
0
%

10
00

0,
4

2
0
0

0
0
0

U
2
0
0

0
0

0
C

A
M

PB
EL

L
1

0
/4

/2
0

1
8

1
8

/4
/2

0
1

C
H

A
D

10
/4

/2
01

0
1

0
/4

/2
0

80
6

/1
/2

8
1

5
1
2
/1

/2
0

80
10

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%
2,

00
0.

00
U

2,
00

0.
00

C
A

K
E

6
/1

/2
0

1
5

1
2

/1
/0

0
1

5
IK

E
O

D
O

R
E

6J
1/

20
1S

12
J1

/Z
O

iS
90

8
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
8

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

90
10

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%
1,

00
0.

00
U

1
,0

0
0

0
0

PI
N

K
H

A
M

8
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
8

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

RY
AN

8/
15

/2
01

6
8/

15
/2

01
6

G
[n

d
T

ot
ol

1/
16

/6
77

5
7

/5
/6

4
8

1
G

d
T

ot
ol



I
S.

I:

2 .•‘:•. •.

EEE ..



z
— F-’ F-’

H

EEE

g

ii

1
8



3/33/22, 9:51 AM Bureau of Labor Statistics Data

U.S. BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS

Databases, Tables & Calculators by Subject

Change Output Options From: 2010 To: 2020

0 include graphs 0 include annual averages More Formatting Optionsaii

Data extracted on: March 30. 2022 (95i:27 AM)

Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages

Series Id: ENU23OC050010
Series Title: Average Annual Pay in Total Covered Total, all industries for All establishment sizes in Maine -- Statewide, NSA
State: Maine
Area: Maine-- Statewide
Industry: Total, all industries
Owner: Total Covered
Size: All establishment sizes
Type: Average Annual Pay

Download:

nnual,

37338

2011 38020,

2012 38606

2013f 39279

2015 41791,

:2016 42596

2017 43911

2018 45370

47188,

US BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS Postal Square Building 2 Massachusetts Avenue NE Washington, DC 20212-0001

Telephone: 1-202-691-520Q Telecommunications Relay Service:7-1-1 wwwblsggy Contact Us

Ill



NEW BUSINESS



BAR HARBOR & MOUNT DESERT
POLICE DEPARTMENTS
James K. Willis, Chief of Police

jwillis@mdpolice.org

BHPD MDPD
37 Firefly Lane 21 Sea Street, P0 Box 248
Bar Harbor, Maine 04609 NE Harbor, ME 04662
Tel: 207-288-3391 Tel: 207-276-5111

MEMO

To: Town Manager Lunt
From: Captain David Kerns
Subject: Interview Room Camera System
Date: March 28, 2022

We would like to purchase one new Watchguard interview room camera system with multiple
cameras for the Mount Desert Police Department. The cost for the interview room camera
system would be $6,490 to include software and hosting for the 1st year. Installation estimates
are approximately $ 1 ,000. We are including a contingency of approximately 1 0% for
unanticipated issues that may arise. Total cost for the project is $8,239.00

Watchguard Video was recently purchased by Motorola, a company that also sells our
communications equipment and Spillman, our records management system. Future integration
between the Motorola-owned products continues to be likely and I recommend system
acclimation whenever possible.

This project would replicate Bar Harbor PD’s booking room camera system, which was
upgraded as part oftheir recent PD renovation project. The integration ofthese camera systems
will allow the police department to maintain consistency in providing investigative case videos
for discovery for prosecutors. In addition, all cruisers in both agencies’ fleet have been outfitted
with the same brand video system. As is the case with Bar Harbor’s system, all video from these
cameras would be hosted in our existing cloud, utilizing Watchguard’s hosting service. These
upgrades have been responsive to the existing goal in the Shared Chief of Police Agreement of
continuing information technology integration and securing remote access capabilities.

Watchguard Video should be considered a single source bidder as described under Exemptions
from Competitive Bidding according to the Town’s purchasing policy, as Watchguard Video
equipment is only sold by the manufacturer.

Will you please add this item on the April 4, 2022 Selectman’s agenda where I will ask for
authorization to release and expend an amount not to exceed $8,239.00 from the Police Capital
Reserve account, 4040100-24405. The unencumbered balance is $94,619.08, leaving a
remaining balance of $86,380.08. I am also asking for authorization for the police department to
sign and execute necessary documents to complete this project.



Q MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS

Quote For:

Mount Desert Police Department

Attn: David Kerns

Reference:

Interview room with panoramic camera using ELC

Quote By:

WatchGuard Video / Motorola Solutions

Ron Taylor

Date: 02-15-22

Serving Law Enforcement with the Most Compelling, Quality Video Products



WatchGuard Video
415 E. Exchange

Allen, TX 75002
(P) 800-605-6734 (F) 212-383-9661

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS

Prepared For:
Mount Desert Police Department - Attention: David Kerns

Interview room with panoramic camera using ELC

QUOTATION BJI-0527 01

DATE: O2-1522

PROJECT QUOTATION
We at WatchGuard Video are pleased to quote the following systems for the above referenced project:

Deliverables I Materiats I Services Qty Sell Price Amount

Warranty, 4RE, In-Car, 1st Year (Months 1-12) 1 $0.00 $0.00

WGWOO1 24

4RE Interview Room System with Dome Camera I $4,995.00 $4,995.00

INT-4RE-1 -D

4RE Interview Room Camera System

Dome Camera w/ cabling

Touch Screen Display

Integrated 200GB automotive grade hard drive

16GB USB removable thumb drive

Remote viewing software

1 Yr Hardware Warranty

4RE Firmware

Record-After-the-Fact® (RATF) technology

Multiple Resolution Encoding

H.264 High Profile Video Compression

Evidencelibrary.com, Software and Hosting, Unlimited Assigned, Annually per I $495.00 $495.00

device

WGCO1001

Front Camera, 4RE, HD Panoramic, (Reduced EMI) I $1,000.00 $1,000.00

WGA00543-200

Cable, 4RE, HDMI, (HD Mini Zoom, Panoramic, ZSL) Straight, 15’ 1 $0.00 $0.00

WGPOI 963-001

Page 1 of 2



Total Price $6,490 00

Notes:

I . This Quote is valid for 90 days from the Quote Date. Pricing may change thereafter.

2. Any sales transaction resulting from this Quote is based on and subject to the applicable Motorola’s Standard Terms and
Conditions, notwithstanding terms and conditions on purchase orders or other Customer ordering documents.

3. Motorola’s Standard Terms and Conditions are found at wvvw.motorolasolutions.com/product-terms.

4. Payment Terms: Equipment-Net 30 days upon shipment; Installation-Net 30 days upon completion; Services and
Subscription Agreements-Net 30 days from receipt of Order.

5. The pricing in this Quote does not include any applicable taxes (e.g. sales/use tax).

6. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED IN THIS QUOTE / ORDER, INSTALLATION OF EQUIPMENT IS NOT INCLUDED

7. NO INTERVIEW ROOM INSTALLATION

8. Installation services for the 4RE Interview Room Solution are not included in this quote. The agency may install the system
on their own, but we highly recommend having the system installed by a qualified CCTV installer to ensure the best
experience possible while using our interview room solution.

9. Interview room live streaming is not supporting in ELC

Quoted by: Ron Taylor - 800-605-6734 - ronaIdStaylor1@motorolasolutions.com

Page 2 of 2



BAR HARBOR & MOUNT DESERT
POLICE DEPARTMENTS
James K. Willis, Chief of Police

jwillis@mdpolice.org

BHPD MDPD
37 Firefly Iane 21 Sea Street, P0 Box 248
Bar Harbor, Maine 04609 NE Harbor, ME 04662
Tel: 207-288-3391 Tel: 207-276-5111

MEMO

To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
From: David Kerns, Captain
Date: March 28, 2022
RE: Integrating Parking Enforcement Systems (Kiosk for Paid Parking and Permit Setup)

In our efforts to integrate the Town of Mount Desert’s Parking Enforcement system with Bar
Harbor’s, which was requested and approved last summer, the Mount Desert Police Department
would like to purchase a parking kiosk hosted and administered by IPS Group. The cost for the
multi-space pay station (kiosk) would be $7,142.35, which includes mounting and installation
hardware. Installation of a cement mounting pad and associated ground work is estimated to be
$500.

For the parking permit integration, there is an initial one-time cost of $4500 for IPS Group
permitting management setup and any customization of the site is an additional $200 per hour. I
would anticipate three hours ofcustomization, to ensure clear distinction ofMount Desert’s and
Bar Harbor’s permits, both for the end users applying for the permits and for the clarity in
financial reports for the Mount Desert Finance Director. Total cost for permit setup and
customization would be approximately $5100.

We would like to also include a contingency of approximately 1 0% for unanticipated issues that
may arise for both projects.

IPS Group should be considered a single source bidder as described under Exemptions from
Competitive Bidding according to the Town’s purchasing policy, as IPS Group equipment is only
sold by the manufacturer.

Will you please add this item on the Selectman’s agenda where I will ask for authorization to
release and expend an amount not to exceed $14,016.59 from the Police Capital Reserve
account, 4040 100-24405. The unencumbered balance is $94,619.08, leaving a remaining balance
of $80,602.49. I am also asking for authorization for the police department to sign and execute
necessary documents to complete these projects.



JPN

QUOTE FOR:

TOWN OF BAR HARBOR, ME / MOUNT DESERT
3/28/2022

Permit Management System Fee Schedule

Signature:

irn1
One Time Setup Per Unit $4,500.00

Per Letter (Includes Postage) Per Unit $1.25

Per Permit Fee Per Permit $2.00

Physical Permit (will be quoted based on Agencies specs) Per Unit TBD

Online Over the counter, & IVR Secure Credit Card Payments Per $2.00 or 3%
- Gateway Fee *Charged to the Public - assumes the use of Transaction whichever is higher
the Client Merchant Account ONLY IF IPS IS TAKING
PAYMENTS

Optional: Hosted Merchant Account— Interchange Plus Fees Per $2.00 or 3%
referenced Note: Charged to the Public Transaction whichever is higher

Any Customizations Outside ofOriginal Scope ofWork Per Hour $200.00

Date:



7737 Kenamar Court,
San Diego, CA 92121

1W I IIIII IIIIIIII IIIIlIUIIIII NI 11111 Mu II
IPS-2021-1 20196367

IPS Sales Quote
Sub-Contractor I

Date Quote# Customer I

03/11/2022 IPS-2021- IPSGroup(1) None
120196367 I I I

MB Net 30 San Diego

Item Description Qty Price Total

767-295 MS1/MS3 Standard Mounting Pedestal 1 $00.00 $00.00

767-296 MSl/M53 Standard Mounting Plinth 1 $00.00 $00.00

767-089 MS1/M53 Installation Hardware 1 $00.00 $00.00

767-055-2 MS 1 Pay by Plate with EMV - USA 1 $6,249.00 $6,249.00

Notes-Freight + FREIGHT CHARGES 1 $893.35 $893.35
(SHIPPING_FREIGHT_ECONOMY)

Order Remarks:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
1. Quote is stated in USD. Shipping and sales tax charges may apply.

2. Orders will not be submitted until a Purchase Order has been issued or a signed copy ofthe quote is received by IPS
Group, Inc. Ifyour company uses a blanket purchase order, please write the number in the ‘P.O. No.’ box near the top of
the quote.

3. A signed copy ofthis quote must be returned to your sales representative for further processing. Notification will be
sent once the order is submitted for processing.

4. This quote expires 90 days after the date it was issued.

5. Additional installation services required will be charged $950/day per technician.

6. Training and Commissioning will be $1000 minimum on a new installation if applicable.

7. if you have any questions, or require further assistance please contact customer support by submitting your questions
to the email address below.

Phone # Fax # E-mail

858-568-7648 858-408-7839 customersupportipsgroupinc.com

Signature

Bill To

Mt. Desert
21 Sea Street
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

Ship To

Mt. Desert
21 Sea Street
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

Rep P.O. No. Terms FOB Contract

Subtotal $7,142.35

Tax Exempted $0.00

(0.00%)

Grand Total $7,142.35

Page 1/1



Mount Desert Fire Department
Michael Bender, Fire CEiief
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5111 Fax 207-276-5732
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

fffechief(mtdeseftorg

Memo

To: Duilin Lunt, Town Manager
From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief
CC:
Date: March 29, 2022
Re: Mutual Aid Agreement

I would like to request authorization to have the Mount Desert Fire Department enter
into a mutual aid agreement with the Southwest Harbor— TremontAmbulance Service,
effective April 5, 2022, and authorize the Fire Chief to sign said agreement.

The agreement is a result of the fire department soon becoming a licensed transport
emergency medical service, eventually replacing the Northeast Harbor Ambulance
Service as the primary EMS response agency. The agreement is a standard mutual
aid agreement where each agency will provide requested resources only when
available.

Thank you

j-.’..



Mutual Aid Agreement

Southwest Harbor - Tremont Ambulance Service

&

Mount Desert Fire Department

This agreement is made on April 5 in the year 2022, by and between the Southwest Harbor -

Tremont Ambulance Service and the Mount Desert Fire Department, with both services located
in Hancock County of the State of Maine.

For the purpose of improving patient care and maximizing resources, the undersigned
representatives agree to the following:

1 . Upon receiving notification from the service in need of assistance, the requested service
shall respond to the incident scene, if available, and provide mutual aid.

2. In the event that the requested agency is unable to respond, the requesting agency will be
,

notified iminediately.

3. The responding crew shall be under the direction of their own policies and procedures,
unless directed otherwise by Incident Command.

4. The responding crew shall be covered under their own service insurance, liabilities,
licensures, and other applicable coverages, regardless of geographical or jurisdictional
boundaries.

This agreement shall remain in effect with no expiration, unless either service notifies the other,
in writing, that the agreement is null and void.

Andrew Braley, Service Chief
Southwest Harbor - Tremont Ambulance

Michael Bender, Fire Chief
Mount Desert Fire Department



Selectboard,

History

Town ofMount Desert
Jake Wright, Finance Director

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesert.org
fina ncedirector@mtdesert.org

At the March 8, 2022 Special Town Meeting, Article 9, which authorized the issuance of a general

obligation bond or note in a principal amount not to exceed one million dollars ($1,000,000) to finance

costs associated with the improvements to the Somesville Fire Station (project #3000055), was passed.

On March 4th, 2022, requests for proposals were sent out by Bond Counsel to surrounding institutions to

be submitted by March 17th• The following bids were received:

Bank 15 Year Term 2OYearTerm

Androscoggin Bank 3.79% 4.30%

Bar Harbor Bank & Trust N/A 3.09%

Camden National Bank N/A 3.59%

First National Bank N/A 3.86%

Key Government Finance 4.50% 4.68%

MachiasSavings Bank N/A 4.15%

The statutory public notice ofthis action ran in the Ellsworth American on March 24th 2022.

Recommendation:

I recommend that the Bond award be made to Bar Harbor Bank & Trust Company in the principal

amount of $1,000,000 at 3.09% (paid and based upon an actual/365-day basis) with no prepayment

penalty for a term of twenty years. Installments would begin July 1, 2023. Subsequent to acceptance by

the Board, the bond is set to close on April 11, 2022.

Thank you. Jake Wright, Finance Director



BAR HARBOR
BANK&TRUST
—

March 14, 2022

Mr. Jake Wright
Finance Director
Town of Mount Desert ‘

P0 Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

Re: PROPOSAL FOR LOAN
Town ofMount Desert
2022 General Obligation Bond $1,000,000

Dear Mr. Wright,

Thank you for allowing Bar Harbor Bank & Trust the opportunity to serve the Town ofMount Desert’s
financial needs. We are pleased to offer the following simple interest rate option for the 2022 General
Obligation Bond assuming the entire balance is drawn on March 28, 2022 and repaid with 20 annual
installments beginning July 1, 2023.

Interest Rate Repayment
3.09% Fixed 20 Annual Payments

The Bank will also consider an interestonly period ifthe Town requests that option, and the above
interest rate would apply to lump sum or as needed advances. One note would be required for this
borrowing. The interest rate will be paid and based upon an actual/365 day basis. There will be no
prepayment penalty. The Bank will require Bond Counsel at the Town’s expense.

Default. The Borrower will be in default under this proposed obligation upon the occurrence of
aiiy one or more ofthe following events:

(1) Any payment is not made within ten (10) days ofthe date when due, or
(2) The Borrower is in default under the terms of any agreement or document

evidencing any security for this promissory note or evidencing or securing any
other obligations ofthe Borrower to the Lender, or

(3) The Borrower dies or, if the Borrower is not a natural person, the Borrower ceases
or suspends the transaction of business, is dissolved, or is a party to a merger or
consolidation without the written consent of the Lender, or

(4) The Borrower institutes, or there is instituted against the Borrower, any
bankruptcy or insolvency proceedings of any nature, or

(5) The Lender reasonably believes that the prospects for payment of this promissory .

note have been significantly impaired ,

If the Borrower is in default, the Lender may, at any time, without prior demand upon the
Borrower, accelerate the maturity of this promissory note, in which event the principal balance

Corporate Headquarters & Bar Harbor Office
82 Main Street • P.O. Box 400 • Bar Harbor, ME 04609

Toll Free: 1.888.853.7100 • www.BHBT.com



and all interest and other charges shall become due and payable at once. Upon such acceleration,
the Lender may set off against or deduct from any other funds or property of the Borrower all or
any portion of the amounts due pursuant to this promissory note. Any failure or delay by the
Lender in exercising this right of acceleration or any other right under this promissory note shall
not be construed, under any circumstances, as a waiver of any right. During any period when the
Borrower is in default under this promissory note, the interest rate may be increased to a new rate
which is 4.00 percent per year greater.

This bid shall remain firm for acceptance by the Town until March 22, 2022.

Thank you again for the opportunity to offer this service to Town ofMount Desert. Ifyou should have
any questions about this offer, please do not hesitate to contact me at 207288-264l.

HANK & TRUSt

Bar Harbor Bank & Trust • 1.888.853.7100

Colleen Maynard
Vice President
Bar Harbor Bank & Trust



RESOLUTIONS OF THE TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT, MAINE
AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE OF ITS $1,000,000

2022 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND

WHEREAS, The Town of Mount Desert, Maine (the “Issuer”) is authorized to borrow
money and issue its bond therefore; and

WHEREAS, the Issuer has previously approved issuing its bond to finance the
renovations to the Somesville fire station in the Town ofMount Desert (the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, the Issuer desires to issue, for purposes offinancing the Project, its 2022
General Obligation Bond in the amount of$1,000,000 (the “Bond”) to pay for so much of the
Project as is not financed with funds on hand; and

WHEREAS, there has been submitted to the Issuer in final but undated form, the form of
a 2022 General Obligation Bond which is to be issued to Bar Harbor Bank and Trust

NOW, THEREFORE, be it voted and resolved by the Board of Selectmen ofthe Issuer as
follows:

RESOLVED: The issuance, sale and delivery ofthe Bond are authorized for the
purpose ofproviding funding for the Project. The form ofthe Bond
attached hereto is hereby approved. The Bond shall be subject to call
and prepayment in whole or in part at any time without penalty, and
shall otherwise be in such form as evidenced in the attachment hereto.

RESOLVED: The Bond be and hereby is sold and awarded to Bar Harbor Bank and
Trust.

RESOLVED: The Selectmen and officers ofthe Issuer and each ofthem singly are
authorized and directed and empowered in its name and on its behalf,
to do or cause to be done all such actions and things and to execute
and deliver all certificates and other documents as may be necessary
and proper in connection with the financing for the Project, including
signing such certificates, returns and other materials as they deem
convenient for that purpose, the issuance and delivery of the Bond and
such other actions as may be necessary in carrying out the purposes of
this Resolution.

RESOLVED: The Bond is hereby designated as a “qualified tax exempt obligation”
within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

RESOLVED: The law firm of Eaton Peabody is hereby designated as Bond Counsel
for the Municipality to advise the Municipality with respect to the
issuance and sale of the Bond, and to prepare documents and render

{EP-04162865-vl }



opinions as may be necessary or convenient for that purpose; and

RESOLVED: Ifany officer or official ofthe Issuer who has signed or sealed the
Bond(s) shall cease to be such officer or official before the Bond(s)
have been authenticated or delivered by the Issuer, such Bond(s)
nonetheless may be authenticated, issued and delivered with the same
force and effect as though the person or persons who signed or sealed
such Bond(s) had not ceased to be such officer or official; and any
such Bond(s) may be signed and sealed on behalf of the Issuer by
those persons who, at the actual date of the execution of such Bond(s)
shall be the proper officers and officials of the Issuer, although at the
nominal date of such Bond(s) such person or persons shall not be such
officer or official.

RESOLVED: These Resolutions shall take effect immediately.

[The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank. j

(EP-04162865-vl }
—2—



APPROVED: April 4, 2022, by the Board of Selectmen of the Issuer, at a meeting duly
noticed, convened and conducted.

A true copy, attest:

__________________________________

Claire Woolfolk, Clerk

(SEAL)

{EP -04162865- vi

—3—



$1,000,000 April 11, 2022

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF MAINE

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT

2022 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND

For value received, the Town ofMount Desert, Maine (the “Town”) promises to pay to
Bar Harbor Bank and Trust (the “Bank”) or its registered assigns the principal sum of

ONE MILLION DOLLARS
($1,000,000)

in annual principal amounts set forth below, together with interest calculated at the rate of
3.09% per annum on the outstanding principal balance, calculated based on actual elapsed days
over a 365-day year, both principal and interest being payable annually to Bar Harbor Bank and
Trust, Bar Harbor, Maine.

Principal

July 1, 2023 $ 50,000
July 1, 2024 $ 50,000
July 1, 2025 $ 50,000
July 1, 2026 $ 50,000
July 1, 2027 $ 50,000
July 1, 2028 $ 50,000
July 1, 2029 $ 50,000
July 1, 2030 $ 50,000
July 1, 2031 $ 50,000
July 1, 2032 $ 50,000
July 1, 2033 $ 50,000
July 1, 2034 $ 50,000
July 1, 2035 $ 50,000
July 1, 2036 $ 50,000
July 1, 2037 $ 50,000
July 1, 2038 $ 50,000
July 1,2039 $ 50,000
July 1, 2040 $ 50,000
July 1, 2041 $ 50,000
July 1, 2042 $ 50,000

TOTAL: $1,000,000

{EP-04162849-vl }



Both principal and interest will be paid in lawful money ofthe United States of America
at the offices ofthe Bank. This security is subject to call for redemption, in whole, or in part,
without premium, by delivery ofpayment to the holder or its nominee, whereupon this security
shall be satisfied to the extent of any such Payment.

This Bond is a general obligation ofthe Town and is being issued to finance the
renovation ofthe Somesville fire station in the Town (the “Project”) under the Constitution and
Laws ofthe State ofMaine, authority ofTitle 30-A, Section 5772 ofMaine Revised Statutes, as
amended, and pursuant to action taken at a town meeting by the voters ofthe Town on March 8,
2022, and action taken by the Board ofSelectmen ofthe Town at a meeting duly called and
legally held on April 4, 2022.

It is hereby certified that every requirement oflaw relating to the issue hereofhas been
duly complied with, and that this Bond is a valid general obligation ofthe Town. All acts,
formalities and conditions essential to the validity ofthis Bond have been performed and
complied with and this Bond is within every debt and other limit and regulatory authorization
prescribed by law or by votes ofthe Town or its municipal officers.

This Bond has been and is hereby designated a “qualified tax-exempt obligation” of the
Town in accordance with Section 265(b)(3) ofthe Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

This Bond is transferable only upon presentation to the Treasurer ofthe Town with a
written assignment fully acknowledged or proved. No transfer hereof shall be effective unless
made on the books ofthe Town kept by the Treasurer as transfer agent and noted thereon by the
Treasurer with a record ofpayments as provided hereon. The Town shall have the right to
prepay, without penalty or premium, all or any portion of the principal amount of this Bond at
any time prior to the maturity hereof.

It is hereby certified that all acts, formalities and conditions essential to the validity
hereof have been performed and complied with, and for the assignment, collection and payment
of taxes to pay the same, when due, the full faith and credit of the Town are hereby irrevocably
pledged.

[The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.]

{EP-04162849-vl }



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town has caused this Bond to be signed in its name and
behalf by its Treasurer and countersigned by a majority at least of the members of its Board of
Selectmen, with the corporate seal of the Town impressed hereon and attested by the Town
Clerk, all as of this 1 1th day of April, 2022.

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT

By:

____________________

Town Treasurer
Countersigned By:

Chairman, Board of Selectmen

Selectman
(SEAL)

Selectman

Selectman

Selectman

Seal attested by:

Town Clerk

{EP-04162849-vl }



CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER

This Bond is registered in the name of the transferee noted hereon on the books of the
Town kept by the Town Treasurer as transfer agent.

Name of Date of Date to Aggregate Balance of
Registered Owner Registration Which Principal Principal Signature of
or Transferee of Transfer Interest Paid Paid Due Town Treasurer

Bar Harbor 4/11/2022 None None All
Bank & Trust

{EP-04162849-vl }



Town ofMount Desert
Durlin E. Lunt, Town Manager

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

manager@mtdesert.org

From: Town Manager

Date: March 23, 2022

Subject: Thoughts on Mask policy in Town Office Admin area

While most of us are ready to be done with COVID-19 it is unlikely that COVID-19 is ready to be done with

us, at least in the long term. New variants are being identified, new booster shots are being developed,

mask requirements are being eliminated in some quarters (non-medical) leaving usfatigued as well as

confused as how to handle the ebbs andflows as this pandemic hopefully recedes into endemic status.

As was referenced at the March 21, 2022, Selectboard meeting, Mount Desert adopted a policy of

following Maine and Federal CDC guideline in June 2020s to deal with the pandemic. However, these are

largely non-prescriptive and much of the data is not localized. Over that time frame the Board has

established policies concerning the wearing of masks in the Town office administrative and meeting

areas. As circumstances have changed, so have these policies. Last summerfor example, vaccinated

individuals were not required to wear masks. As COVID cases spiked in thefall masks were once again

required. Now mask mandates have been dropped in our local schools.

As cases are likely to rise again as new variants are identified and as we move back indoors nextfall and

winter, it makes sense to be able to react quickly as infection data changes. A useful tool is the CDC

report on COVID transmission rates (updated weekly)for each County. They are rated as having a

transmission rate of low, medium, and High, like the system of the Forest Service to identifyfire danger

rates.

This data could be used to determine when masks should be worn in the Town Office. Information would

be posted in the Town Office, as well as on the website and our Facebook page. A transmission rate of

low could be listed as masks optional, medium masks recommendedfor individuals at high riskfor severe

illness, and high masks required. As usual we would have masks available for those without them. For

example, the week of March 21-25 Hancock County had a medium transmission rate so masks would be

recommended, but not required.

I believe that adopting this policy would provide a logical rationale as when to wear masks, help to

protect both the public and the municipal employees, and provide respite to a mask weary populace

when circumstances warrant.

To: Selectboard



HANCOCK COUNTY

COVI D-19 TRANSMISSION

RATE

LOW

MASKS OPTIONAL



HANCOCK COUNTY

COVI D-19 TRANSMiSSION

RATE

MEDIUM

MASKS RECOMMENDED

FOR THOSE AT HIGH RISK FOR SEVERE

ILLNESS



HANCOCK COUNTY

COVI D-19 TRANSMiSSION

RATE

HIGH

MASKS REQUIRED



TREASURER’S

WARRANTS



Warrants for BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 4/4/2022

Description Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:
Town Invoices

AP#2256 04/05/22 144,710.95

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)

(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits

AP#2254 03/23/22

AP#2255 03/30/22

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $ 480,101.78

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:

Town Payroll

School Invoices

School Payroll

$ 144,710.95

$ 82,755.67

$ 17,137.92

$ 115,463.06

$ 215,356.65

$ 120,034.18

$ 120,034.18

PR4t2221 04/01/22

#20 04/01/22

T:\TREASU RER\FORMS\exception warrants.xlsx040422



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
LE

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

2
2

5
6

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

A
pr

il
5,

2
0

2
2

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
31

66
87

th
ro

u
g
h

31
67

30
$

10
3,

13
2.

75
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
an

d
N

/A
$

-
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
p

ay
m

en
ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
20

20
th

ro
u
g
h

22
29

$
4

1
,5

7
8

.2
0

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
an

d
N

/A
$

-
V

oi
de

d
C

he
ck

s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
14

4,
71

0.
95

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g

ea
b

le
to

th
e

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

s
li

st
ed

ab
o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u

n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
he

du
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d

W
en

dy
H

L
it

tl
ef

ie
ld

,
S

ec
re

ta
ry



0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2

2
1
3
:4

1
6
9
0

5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

2
2
2
0

0
4

/0
5

/2
0

2
2

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
0
9
3
7
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
1
1
3
9
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
1
0
9
2
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
0
8
9
2
5

7
4

.2
3

6
4

.
9

3

1
5

1
.2

0

8
3

.
1

9

3
7

3
.
5

5

2
6

2
.2

4

4
7
.3

9

3
3

6
.9

5

3
3

5
.

5
0

7
4

0
.
5
9

,8
2

9
.3

3

3
9

2
.1

6

9
2

.4
2

1
6

4
.
7
8

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

2
2
2
1

0
4

/0
5

/2
0

2
2

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

X
1
0
0
0
0
5
2
7
5
:0

1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

X
1

0
0

0
0

5
8

1
8

:0
l

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

X
1

0
0

0
0

5
7

6
2

:0
l

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

X
1

0
0

0
0

5
8

4
3

:0
l

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

X
1
0
0
0
0
5
7
9
5
:0

2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

X
1
0
0
0
0
5
7
9
5
:0

1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

X
1

0
0

0
0

5
8

3
6

:0
l

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

X
1

0
0

0
0

5
8

8
1

:0
l

7
9

2
C

O
A

S
T

A
L

E
N

E
R

G
Y

1
2
0
9
3
7
5

0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

3
0
.8

G
A

L
S

C
o

rn
.

L
P

G
a
s

S
e
a

S
tr

e
e
t

P
S

H
e
a
ti

n
g
-E

M
7

4
.2

3
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3

4
0

0
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
E

N
E

R
G

Y
1

2
1

1
3

9
2

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

2
6

.5
G

A
L

S
C

o
rn

.
L

P
G

a
s

S
e
a

S
tr

e
e
t

P
S

H
e
a
ti

n
g
-E

M
6
4
.9

3
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3

4
0

0
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
E

N
E

R
G

Y
1

2
1

0
9

2
3

0
3
/0

9
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

5
4

.0
G

A
L

S
L

P
G

a
s#

7
N

E
H

W
W

T
P

-E
M

1
5
1
.2

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3

4
0

0
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
E

N
E

R
G

Y
1
2
0
8
9
2
5

0
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

3
5
.4

G
A

L
S

C
o

rn
.

L
P

G
a
s

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
-E

M
8

3
.1

9
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3

4
0

0
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K
2
2
2
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2

4
C

O
L

W
E

L
L

D
IE

S
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
&

G
A

R
A

G
E

I
X

1
0
0
0
0
5
2
7
5
:0

1
0

2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

-2
re

tu
rr

n
e
d

s
p

e
c
ia

l
o
r
d
e
r

p
a
r
ts

-2
,2

6
2
.2

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
1

0
0

0
0

5
8

1
8

:0
1

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

1
/2

R
E

A
M

E
R

B
J

4
7
.3

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
1
0
0
0
0
5
7
6
2
:0

1
0

3
/0

9
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

W
IN

D
O

W
S

S
A

S
H

S
T

O
R

M
B

U
S

6
3

3
6

.9
5

1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9

2
0

0
M

D
E

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
S

C
H

O
O

L

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
1

0
0

0
0

5
8

4
3

:0
l

0
3
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

B
O

L
T

S
,N

U
T

S
A

N
D

F
L

A
N

G
E

S
B

J
1
,3

3
5
.5

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
1
0
0
0
0
5
7
9
5
:0

2
0
3
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

S
P

R
IN

G
B

R
A

C
K

E
T

S
B

J
7

4
0

.5
9

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
1
0
0
0
0
5
7
9
5
:0

1
0

3
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

2
S

P
R

IN
G

S
B

J
2
,8

2
9
.3

3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
1

0
0

0
0

5
8

3
6

:0
1

0
3
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

A
IR

C
A

N
S

B
J

3
9

2
.1

6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
1

0
0

0
0

5
8

8
1

:0
1

0
3
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

T
R

#
1
4

U
-B

O
L

T
S

A
L

9
2
.4

2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
1

0
0

0
0

5
8

6
3

:0
l

0
3
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6



IN
V

O
IC

E

P
2

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

T
R

#
1

4
U

-J
O

IN
T

S
A

L
1

6
4

.7
8

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
1
0
0
0
0
5
8
7
5
:O

l
0
3
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

T
R

#
1

4
A

IR
H

O
S

E
S

A
L

7
1
.7

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K

0
3
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

N
ew

L
a
p
to

p
-

F
in

a
n

c
e

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

-T
E

C
H

H
D

W
E

C
H

E
C

K

0
3

/
0

7
/2

0
2
2

C
E

O
-

n
o
n

c
o
n
fo

rm
in

g
lo

t
&

L
E

G
A

L
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

0
3
/0

7
/2

0
2
2

1
,8

8
0

.0
0

L
e
g
a
l

M
a
ri

n
a

a
n
d

H
R

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

-A
D

M
IN

L
E

G
A

L
L

E
G

A
L 0

3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

-2
6
2

.0
0

S
e
rv

ic
e

b
il

le
d

tw
ic

e
,

m
v
.

5
9

6
6
6

4
&

5
9
6
7
0
5
÷

M
is

c
c
r

L
E

G
A

L
L

E
G

A
L

C
H

E
C

K
2
2
2
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,2

8
9
.5

0

0
3
/0

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

4
5

6
.0

8
S

U
M

P
R

E
P

A
IR

B
J

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
2

2
2

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
4

5
6

.0
8

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

1
0
5

.0
0

IT
S

u
p
p
o
rt

M
u

n
ic

ip
a
l

O
f
f
ic

e
IT

/T
E

C
H

F
E

E

0
3
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

1
9

,7
4

3
.7

8
M

a
in

S
t

a
d

m
in

&
in

s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

ts
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
t
io

n
-B

u
d

g
e
t

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

1
7
5

.9
0

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
3
:4

1
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

G
9
O

5
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

X
l0

0
0
0
5
8
6
3
:0

1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

X
1
0
0
0
0
5
8
7
5
:0

l

.
1

1
4
8

D
E

L
L

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

L
P

1
0
5
6
8
5
4
8
5
8
7

9
6

6
.5

9
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
7
4
0
0

2
2
2
2

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
5
6
8
5
4
8
5
8
7

2
2
2
3

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
9

9
3

0
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
9

9
3

0
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
9
6
6
6
4
C

2
2
2
4

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
0
0
0
2
7
3
2
5
7

2
2
2
5

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
2
1
3
4
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
2
1
2
6
7

A
P

2
2
5
6

7
1

.7
0

2
2

2
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
,7

4
8

.5
8

A
P

2
2

5
6

9
6
6
.5

9
D

ir
e
c
to

r
-

O
ld

o
n

e
d
y
in

g

2
2

2
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

9
6
6

.5
9

A
P

2
2

5
6

6
7

1
.5

0
P

la
n
n
in

g
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a
n

t

A
P

2
2
5

6

1
8

1
E

A
T

O
N

P
E

A
B

O
D

Y
A

T
T

O
R

N
E

Y
S

A
T

L
A

W
5
9
9
3
0
8

2
3
7
.0

0
1

2
2

0
7

7
0

5
4
5
0
0

4
3

4
.5

0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
4

9
0

0

E
A

T
O

N
P

E
A

B
O

D
Y

A
T

T
O

R
N

E
Y

S
A

T
L

A
W

5
9

9
3

0
7

1
4

0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
9

0
0

5
4
5
3
3

4
0
0
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
4
5
0
0

1
,3

4
0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
4
5
0
0

E
A

T
O

N
P

E
A

B
O

D
Y

A
T

T
O

R
N

E
Y

S
A

T
L

A
W

5
9
6
6
6
4
C

-2
4

9
.0

0
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
4

5
0

0
-1

3
.0

0
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
4

5
0

0

2
6
6
7

G
A

F
T

E
K

L
L

C
0
0
0
0
2
7
3
2
5
7

4
5
6
.0

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

2
0

0

1
1
6

H
A

L
E

Y
W

A
R

D
,

IN
C

.

H
A

L
E

Y
W

A
R

D
,

IN
C

.

H
A

L
E

Y
W

A
R

D
,

IN
C

.

2
0
2
2
1
3
4
3

1
0

5
.0

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
4

2
5

0

2
0
2
2
1
2
6
7

1
9
,7

4
3
.7

8
3
0
0
0
0
3
9

5
7

7
1

0

2
0
2
2
1
3
3
9



2
8
2
9

A
C

L
IM

A
T

E
T

O
T

H
R

IV
E

0
2
2
1
2
2

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
5
3
0
0
0

5
4
2
6
0

3
1

5
.0

0
1
2
2
0
0
0
1

5
9
3
5
0

5
0
0
.0

0
1
5
5
3
0
0
0

5
9

3
5

0
5
0
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
4

2
6

0
5
0
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4

2
6

0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

IT
s
e
tu

p
f
o
r

m
in

i
c
o

m
p

u
te

r
in

F
D

o
f
f
ic

e
E

Q
U

IP
-T

E
C

H
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

I
t

S
u

p
p

o
rt

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
IT

/T
E

C
H

F
E

E

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

IT
s
u
p
p
o
rt

P
o

li
c
e

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t
IT

/T
E

C
H

F
E

E

C
H

E
C

K
2

2
2

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
3
/1

8
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

S
ta

ti
o
n

1
p
r
o
je

c
t

e
n
g
in

e
e
r
in

g
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K
2
2
2
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

P
e
s
t

c
o
n
tr

o
l

-
p

d
fd

ts
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
2
2
2
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

ip
g
a
s

H
a
rb

o
rm

a
s
te

r
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K
2

2
2

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
3
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

O
N

R
O

A
D

D
IE

S
E

L
B

J
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K
2

2
2

9
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
2
/2

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

C
li

m
a
te

A
c
ti

o
n

P
la

n
T

E
C

H
S

V
C

S
-G

E
N

C
O

N
T

IN
G

E
N

C
Y

C
O

N
T

IN
G

E
N

C
Y

T
E

C
H

N
IC

A
L

S
V

C
S

T
E

C
H

N
IC

A
L

S
V

C
S

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

P
3

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
N

E
T

H
A

L
E

Y
W

A
R

D
,

IN
C

.

H
A

L
E

Y
W

A
R

D
,

IN
C

.

1
7
5
.9

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7
4
0
0

2
0
2
2
1
3
4
6

1
6
2
.4

7
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
4

2
5

0

2
0

2
2

1
3

4
5

3
6
8
.6

6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
4
2
5
0

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
3
:4

1
6

9
O

5
ly

o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
2

1
3

3
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
2

1
3

4
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
2

1
3

4
5

2
2
2
6

0
4

/0
5
/2

0
2

2
E

F
T

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

0
0

2
A

-9

2
2
2
7

0
4

/0
5

/2
0

2
2

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
2
2
0
9
6
2

2
2

2
8

0
4

/0
5
/2

0
2

2
E

F
T

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
5
0
7
2

2
2
2
9

0
4

/0
5
/2

0
2

2
E

F
T

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
1
6
8
9
0

3
1
6
6
8
7

0
4

/0
5

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2
2
1
2
2

2
8
7

H
E

D
E

F
IN

E
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

&
D

E
S

IG
N

IN
C

2
0
0
0
2
A

-9

2
,0

6
9
.4

2
3
0
0
0
0
5
3

5
7
7
1
2

2
1

4
2

M
O

D
E

R
N

P
E

S
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
,

L
L

C
5
2
2
0
9
6
2

9
3

.4
5

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

2
6

9
4

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
0
5
0
7
2

8
5
0
.4

7
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

2
6
0
7

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

5
1
6
8
9
0

1
0
,1

7
4
.7

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

7
1

0

1
6

2
.4

7

3
6

8
.6

6

2
0
,5

5
5
.8

1

2
,0

6
9
.4

2

2
,0

6
9
.4

2

9
3

.4
5

9
3

.4
5

8
5

0
.4

7

8
5

0
.4

7

1
0
,

1
7
4

.7
5

1
0
,1

7
4
.7

5

4
,

8
1

5
.

0
0



3
1
6
6
8
8

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

2
8
4
3

A
.

R
IF

K
IN

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
2

2
1

0
0

6

3
1
6
6
8
9

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

1
4
7
7

A
B

M
M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L

IN
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
9
8
7
3

3
1
6
6
9
0

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

1
3
0
6

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

4
0

4
0

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

4
0

6
9

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

4
0

7
0

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

3
8

2
1

3
1
6
6
9
1

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

1
9
5
2

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

4
0

7
1

3
1

6
6

9
2

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

1
9

5
3

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

4
0

4
1

P
4

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
6
8
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
,8

1
5
.0

0

0
3
/1

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

3
8
9

.9
7

C
o
u
ri

e
r

m
e
e
ti

n
g

m
a
te

r
ia

l
b
a
g
s

f
o
r

S
e
le

c
tb

o
a
r
d

C
O

N
T

IN
G

E
N

C
Y

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

6
8
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
8

9
.9

7

0
3
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

2
1

3
.4

0
B

o
il

e
r

d
r
a
in

ts
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
6
8
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
1
3

.4
0

0
3
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

3
8

1
.7

0
1
7
9
.2

G
A

L
S

H
e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

S
V

W
W

T
P

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
6

2
3

0
.2

5
1
0
8
.1

G
A

L
S

H
e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
-E

M
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

2
7
5

.6
2

1
2
9
.4

G
A

L
S

S
B

W
W

T
P

H
e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

0
3
/1

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

4
0
6

.4
0

1
9
0
.8

G
A

L
S

H
e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

S
H

W
W

T
P

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

3
1
6
6
9
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,2

9
3
.9

7

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

3
8

9
.3

6
S

ta
t.

2
h

e
a
ti

n
g

f
u

e
l

4
3

2
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L
-S

2
S

H

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
6
9
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
8

9
.3

6

0
3
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

2
8
9

.8
9

S
ta

t.
3

h
e
a
ti

n
g

f
u

e
l

4
3

3
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L
S

3
S

V

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

6
6
9

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
8

9
.8

9

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
3

:4
1

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

4
2
2
1
0
0
6

3
8

9
.9

7
1

2
2

0
0

0
1

5
9
3
5
0

5
9
8
7
3

2
1

3
.4

0
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
8

1
.7

0

2
3
0
.2

5

2
7
5

.6
2

4
0

6
.4

0

2
0

4
0

4
0

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5
3
4
0
0

2
0

4
0

6
9

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5
3
4
0
0

2
0

4
0

7
0

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5
3
4
0
0

2
0

3
8

2
1

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5
3
4
0
0

2
0

4
0

7
1

3
8

9
.3

6
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3
4
0
0

2
0

4
0

4
1

2
8

9
.8

9
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3
4
0
0



0
3

/3
1

/2
0

2
2

1
3
:4

1
6
9
0

5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

3
1

6
6

9
3

0
4

/0
5

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
4
0
6
8

3
1
6
6
9
4

0
4

/0
5

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

4
2

6
5

3
1
6
6
9
6

0
4

/0
5
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
1

3
0

3
1
6
6
9
7

0
4

/0
5

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
5
3
1
0

3
1
6
6
9
8

0
4

/0
5

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
1

1
7

0
2

c

3
1
6
6
9
9

0
4

/0
5

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

9
9

7
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

0
0
3
6

P
G

A
D

A
M

S
0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
0

3
6

P
G

A
D

A
M

S
F

R
A

M
E

R
A

IL
S

B
J

3
,8

9
9
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
7

2
2

9
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

F
O

O
D

0
3
/0

7
/2

0
2
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
2

2
9

S
O

U
T

H
W

E
S

T
F

O
O

D
L

a
b

w
a
te

r
ts

1
1
0
.4

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1
3
5
9

M
E

M
A

S
E

R
C

0
3
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
r
t

P
5

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

N
E

T

3
1
6
6
9
5

0
4

/0
5

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
0
0
5
2
9
9
5
-0

0

1
9
4
8

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

2
0
4
0
6
8

2
7
8
.6

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
4
0
0

1
9

5
1

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

2
0
4
2
6
5

2
6
0
.9

3
1
5
5
0
6
6
9

5
3
4
0
0

1
7

A
F

F
IL

IA
T

E
D

H
E

A
L

T
H

C
A

R
E

M
G

M
T

0
0
0
5
2
9
9
5
-0

0

6
4
.0

0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
4
6
0
0

2
4

1
1

A
L

L
IE

D
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
L

L
C

6
1

3
0

1
2
9
.9

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

2
5

5
1

A
U

D
IO

L
O

G
Y

C
E

N
T

E
R

,
L

L
C

1
0
5
3
1
0

6
8

.0
0

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4
6
0
0

2
6

6
1

A
U

T
O

M
O

T
IV

E
G

A
R

A
G

E
T

O
O

L
S

L
L

C
5

1
1

7
0
2
c

9
4
1
.7

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

2
7
8
.6

0
1
3
0
.8

G
A

L
S

H
e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
M

a
in

t.
B

u
il

d
in

g
-E

M
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

6
9

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
7
8
.6

0

0
3
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

2
6

0
.9

3
1

2
2

.5
G

A
L

S
O

tt
e
r

C
re

e
k

P
S

H
e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

3
1

6
6

9
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
6

0
.9

3

0
3
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

6
4

.0
0

C
D

L
ra

n
d
o
m

d
ru

g
te

s
t

ts
O

U
T

S
ID

E
L

A
B

/M
E

D
IC

A
L

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
6
9
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
4
.0

0

0
3
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

1
2

9
.9

0
S

W
E

E
P

E
R

F
U

E
L

P
U

M
P

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

6
9

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

2
9

.9
0

0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

6
8

.0
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

H
e
a
ri

n
g

T
e
s
t-

l
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e

T
e
s
te

d
-E

M
O

U
T

S
ID

E
L

A
B

/T
E

S
T

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
6
9
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
8
.0

0

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

9
4

1
.7

5
A

N
N

U
A

L
O

S
H

S
A

/A
N

S
I

L
IF

T
IN

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
6
9
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

9
4

1
.7

5

A
P

2
2

5
6

A
P

2
2

5
6

A
P

2
2

5
6

3
,8

9
9
.0

0

1
1

0
.4

0

1
2

5
.0

0



0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
3
:4

1
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

M
E

E
m

e
rg

M
g
t

A
g
e
n
c
y

r
e
p
o
r
ti

n
g

fe
e

ts
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

2
0

0
S

A
L

T
&

S
A

N
D

0
1
3
6

E
B

A
Y

0
3
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

6
B

A
T

T
E

R
IE

S
B

J
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

2
6
0
2

A
P

P
L

E
.C

O
M

/B
IL

L
0

3
/1

9
/2

0
2

2
A

P
2
2

5
6

iC
lo

u
d

s
to

r
a
g

e
ts

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
1

3
0

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

0
4
1
5

M
S

F
T

0
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

6
M

ic
ro

s
o
ft

A
z
u

re
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
4

0
E

M
A

IL
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T

5
6

9
3

M
S

F
T

0
3
/0

2
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

O
n

li
n

e
S

e
r
v

ic
e
s

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

6
7

5
9

M
S

F
T

0
3
/0

2
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

O
n

li
n

e
S

e
r
v

ic
e
s

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

5
1

4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

7
2

2
3

M
S

F
T

0
3

/0
2

/2
0

2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

O
n

li
n

e
s
e
r
v

ic
e
s

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

5
1

4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

7
4
9
0

M
S

F
T

0
3

/1
5

/2
0

2
2

A
P

2
2
5

6
O

n
li

n
e

S
e
r
v
ic

e
s

P
o

li
c
e

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
4

0
E

M
A

IL
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T

7
4

2
3

M
S

F
T

0
3

/0
5

/2
0

2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

M
ic

ro
s
o

ft
A

z
u
re

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

5
1

4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

9
1
1
0

A
M

Z
N

0
3

/2
1

/2
0

2
2

A
P

2
2
5

6
f
la

g
s

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

7
1

0
0

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6

P
J

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
3
5
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
1
3
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6
0
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
4
1
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
6

9
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
7
5
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
2

2
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
4
9
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
4

2
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
1
1
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
4

6
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
4
4
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
0
4
7

M
E

M
A

S
E

R
C

E
B

A
Y

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

A
P

P
L

E
.

C
O

M
/B

IL
L

M
S

F
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

M
S

F
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

M
S

F
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

M
S

F
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

M
S

F
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

M
S

F
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

A
M

Z
N

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
O

L
O

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

R
S

H
u
g
h
e
s

-E
M

F
ir

s
t

E
x

p
re

s
s
s

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

1
2

5
.0

0

1
2
6

.
5

8

.9
9

5
3
.6

0

3
0
0
.0

0

8
9

.
5
7

1
3

5
.0

0

1
2

6
.0

0

5
5

.
8
9

1
5
.

7
6

-7
5
0

.
0
0

1
6
6

.
5
9

3
9
.0

4

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

1
2

6
.

5
8

9
9

5
3

.
6
0

3
0

0
.0

0

8
9
.

5
7

1
3
5

.0
0

1
2
6

.
0
0

5
5

.
8
9

1
5
.

7
6

0
4

6
8

S
O

L
O

0
3

/1
4

/2
0

2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

-7
5
0

.0
0

m
e
rc

h
a
n
d
is

e
/

s
e
r
v
ic

e
r
e
tu

r
n

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

4
1

0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

0
4

4
8

R
S

H
u
g
h
e
s-

E
M

0
3
/0

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
6

1
6
6

.5
9

M
ic

ro
fl

e
x

D
G

P
L

a
b

G
lo

v
e
s-

E
M

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

8
2

0
L

A
B

E
Q

U
IP

0
0
4
7

F
ir

s
t

E
x

p
re

s
s
s

0
3
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

3
9

.0
4

S
h
ip

p
in

g
f
o

r
A

C
T

e
s
ti

n
g

S
a
m

p
le

s/
W

E
T

2
0
2

2
-E

M
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E

0
5
0
1

H
A

R
M

O
N

’S
C

A
R

W
A

O
3
/2

l/
2
0

2
2

A
P

2
2
5

6
1

7
.0

0



0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2

2
1

3
:4

1
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

C
h

ie
f

-
c
a
r

w
a
sh

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

5
1

0
0

4
1

0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-1

7
F

O
R

D
E

X
P

A
D

M

1
6
6
3

M
S

F
T

0
3
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

M
ic

r
o

s
o

f
t

m
o
n
th

ly
s
u

b
s
c
r
ip

ti
o

n
c
h

a
rg

e
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3

6
2

0
C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
P

K
G

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
E

4
8
3
2

E
B

T
E

C
C

L
E

O
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

H
a
r
r
in

g
to

n
-

T
E

C
C

L
E

O
tr

a
in

in
g

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

5
5

2
9

A
X

O
N

0
3
/0

2
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

A
x
o
n

-
T

.
C

a
k
e

T
a
s
e
r

T
r
a
in

in
g

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

4
1

0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

3
4
6
5

A
m

a
z
o

n
.c

o
m

0
3
/0

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

A
m

a
z
o

n
-

d
is

h
w

a
n

d
r
e
f
i
l
l
s

1
4

4
0

8
0

0
5

3
0

0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
5
3
3

U
S

P
S

0
3
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

U
S

P
S

o
v
e
r
n
ig

h
t

s
h
ip

p
in

g
o

f
t
i
t
l
e

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

3
1

4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E

3
0

9
2

K
in

d
i

U
n
lt

d
0
3
/0

2
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

P
e
r
s
o

n
a
l

E
x
p
e
n
s
e

R
e
im

b
u

rs
e
d

1
0
0

2
4
9
0
0

C
le

a
r
in

g

5
0

0
9

D
U

N
K

IN
0
3
/0

3
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

P
e
r
s
o

n
a
l

E
x
p
e
n
s
e

-
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e
d

1
0
0

2
4
9
0
0

C
le

a
r
in

g

8
6
3
3

E
L

L
S

W
O

R
T

H
JE

W
E

L
O

3
/0

3
/2

0
2

2
A

P
2

2
5

6
B

o
s
to

n
C

a
n
e

E
n
g
ra

v
in

g
1
2
2
0
0
0
1

5
9
3
5
0

C
O

N
T

IN
G

E
N

C
Y

1
4

2
4

T
S

T
*

F
ra

n
k

s
B

a
k
O

3
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

B
a
k
e
d

G
o

o
d
s

f
o
r

B
o
s
to

n
C

a
n
e

A
w

a
rd

1
2
2
0
0
0
1

5
9

3
5

0
C

O
N

T
IN

G
E

N
C

Y

6
4
9
3

M
A

IN
E

.G
O

V
0

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

N
O

T
A

R
Y

P
U

B
L

IC
R

E
N

E
W

A
L

F
E

E
1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
4

2
0

0
D

U
E

S
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
S

0
4
4
4

B
E

S
T

B
U

Y
C

O
M

0
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

U
S

B
C

A
B

L
E

S
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
7
4
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

9
5

5
1

M
R

S
C

O
N

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
0
3
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

M
R

S
C

O
N

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
R

E
G

F
E

E

1
0
1
0
0

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
r
t

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

P
7

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
5

0
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6
6
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
8
3
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
5

2
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4
6
5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
5
3
3

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
0

9
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
0

0
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
6
3
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4
2
4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
4
9
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
4
4
4

H
A

R
M

O
N

S
C

A
R

W
A

M
S

F
T

E
B

T
E

C
C

L
E

O
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R

A
X

O
N

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

A
m

a
z
o

n
.

co
m

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

U
S

P
S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

K
in

d
l

U
n
lt

d
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R

D
U

N
K

IN
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R

E
L

L
S

W
O

R
T

H
JE

W
E

L

T
S

T
*

F
ra

n
k

s
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R

M
A

IN
E

-
G

O
V

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

B
E

S
T

B
U

Y
C

O
M

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

1
7

.
0
0

1
3

.1
9

1
8

7
.2

9

3
7

5
.0

0

2
1

.4
4

2
6
.9

5

1
0

-
5
4

8
-
9
0

5
0

-
0
0

1
6

-
9
9

5
0
.0

0

3
1

-
6
3

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

1
3

-
1
9

1
8
7

.
2
9

3
7
5

.
0
0

2
1
.4

4

2
6

9
5

1
0

-
5

4

8
-
9
0

5
0

.
0
0

1
6

-
9

9

5
0

.
0

0

3
1
.6

3

2
2
5
.0

0
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
5

5
1

M
R

S
C

O
N

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
2
2
5
.0

0
1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
3
0
2
0

Z
O

O
M

.U
S

0
3
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

9
0

.0
0



I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
4
9
2

U
S

P
S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
7
6
6
/3

7
7
4

U
n
it

e
d

3
1

6
7

0
0

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

5
9

B
C

M
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

IN
C

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
2
3
4
1
8

3
1

6
7

0
1

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

C
D

2
0

1
9

9
2

9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

C
D

2
0

1
9

4
3

6

3
1

6
7

0
2

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

1
3
9
8

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

M
E

B
A

N
1

2
7

9
O

5

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

Z
O

O
M

C
L

O
U

D
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

&
L

A
R

G
E

M
E

E
T

IN
G

S
9
0
.0

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

3
3

0
8
9
0

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

-Z
O

O
M

0
3
/0

4
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

A
C

A
S

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
-

C
e
r
ti

f
ie

d
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

3
7
6
6
/3

7
7
4

U
n

it
e
d

0
3
/2

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

F
li

g
h

ts
to

/f
r
o
m

T
y

le
r

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e

1
,5

1
2

.4
0

1
2

2
0

5
0

0
5

4
1

0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

6
9
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

H
A

U
L

E
D

SN
O

W
B

O
D

Y
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6
7

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

6
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

in
g

f
o

r
A

T
M

E
le

c
ti

o
n

s
E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
3
/1

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

6
E

le
c
ti

o
n

B
a
ll

o
ts

A
T

M
E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

6
7
0

1
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
3
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

6
P

A
IN

T
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6

7
0
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
6

F
e
b

2
0
2
2

C
e
ll

P
h
o

n
e
s

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-A
D

M
IN

A
S

S
IS

T
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
-P

O
L

IC
E

L
T

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
C

H
IE

F
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
-B

A
R

H
B

R
P

D
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
-P

O
L

IC
E

S
O

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6

7
0
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
3
:4

1
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
r
t

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
r
a
l

F
u

n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0
2
0

Z
O

O
M

.U
S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
3

4
9

2
U

S
P

S

6
.5

1
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
3
1
4
0

P
8

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

2
2

3
4

1
8

1
8

0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

1
7
3
6

E
L

E
C

T
IO

N
S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

A
N

D

E
L

E
C

T
IO

N
S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

A
N

D

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

,
L

L
C

D
2
0
1
9
9
2
9

8
1

8
.3

5
1

2
2

0
3

3
1

5
3

9
5

0

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

,
L

L
C

D
2
0
1
9
4
3
6

3
2
1
.3

0
1

2
2

0
3

3
1

5
3

9
5

0

6
.
5

1

1
,

5
1
2

.4
0

7
,1

3
6
.2

6

1
8

0
.0

0

1
8
0

.0
0

8
1

8
.3

5

3
2
1

.3
0

1
,1

3
9
.6

5

8
2
.2

0

8
2
.2

0

4
3

7
.7

0
3

1
6

7
0

3
0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

2
4
4
3

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
2
8
2
0
2
2

M
E

B
A

N
1
2
7
9
O

5

8
2
.2

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

0
2

2
8

2
0

2
2

2
4
9
.1

2
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
5
1
3
0

4
8
.0

3
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

4
6
.7

9
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

1
9
.1

5
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

2
8
.7

3
2
1
4
0
1
1
5

4
5

.8
8

1
4

4
0

1
1

0

5
5

1
3

0
8

1
9

1
1

5
5

1
3

0
8

4
6

4
8

5
5
1
3
0

8
4

0
8

8
5

5
1

3
0

8
4

0
8

8
5
5
1
3
0

8
6

7
4

8

4
3

7
.7

0



0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2

2
1
3
:4

1
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
1
6
7
0
4

0
4

/0
5
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2
0
6
7
2
4

3
1
6
7
0
5

0
4

/0
5

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

9
7
6
6
2
2

3
1
6
7
0
6

0
4

/0
5
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

2
3

2

3
1
6
7
0
7

0
4

/0
5

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
2

4
0

8
4

6
0

2
3

3
1
6
7
0
8

0
4

/0
5

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

7
9
5
0
8
6
3

0
3
/0

2
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

C
id

e
h

o
l

7
0

IP
A

1
G

a
ll

o
n

-E
M

L
A

B
E

Q
U

IP

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
0
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

M
a
rc

h
2
0
2
2

c
o
f
f
e
e

d
e
li

v
e
r
y

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
0
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
6

G
R

A
V

E
L

B
J

M
IS

C
-M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
0
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
6

B
a
tt

e
r
ie

s
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

7
0

7
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
3
/1

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
6

H
Y

D
O

T
R

A
N

S
M

IS
S

IO
N

F
O

R
T

R
A

C
K

L
E

S
S

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
0
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

m
a
ri

n
a

r
e
p

a
ir

s
u

p
p

li
e
s

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

0
3
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

S
H

O
P

H
O

L
E

SA
W

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
3
/1

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

m
a
ri

n
a

s
u
p
p
li

e
s

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
0
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
9

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

2
1
8

F
IS

H
E

R
S

C
IE

N
T

IF
IC

C
O

L
L

C
0

2
0

6
7

2
4

8
0

.0
8

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
8
2
0

2
8

3
3

F
R

E
D

’S
C

O
F

F
E

E
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

,
IN

C
.

9
7
6
6
2
2

7
1

.7
0

1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
3

0
0

0

3
4
5

JO
H

N
G

O
O

D
W

IN
JR

3
0
2
3
2

1
0

5
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
3
0

2
5
4

G
R

A
IN

G
E

R
9
2
4
0
8
4
6
0
2
3

1
8

3
.6

8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

2
0
7

H
P

F
A

IR
F

IE
L

D
7

9
5

0
8

6
3

6
,6

2
3
.4

2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
1
6
7
0
9

0
4

/0
5

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
3
0
5
5
4
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
3
3
5
0
4
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
3
0
1
4
4
9

8
0

.0
8

8
0

.0
8

7
1

.7
0

7
1

.
7

0

1
0

5
.

0
0

1
0

5
.0

0

1
8

3
.6

8

1
8

3
.6

8

6
,6

2
3

.4
2

6
,6

2
3
.4

2

6
7

8
.7

5

2
9
.9

9

2
3

9
.9

3

9
4

8
.6

7

2
5

9
2

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y 6

7
8

.
7

5

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

2
9
.9

9

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y 2

3
9

.9
3

5
3
0
5
5
4
7

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

5
3
3
5
0
4
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

5
3
0
1
4
4
9

6
0
1
0
3
0
0

5
5

4
0

0



3
1
6
7
1
0

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
6
6
9
0
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
6
6
9
6
1

3
1
6
7
1
1

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
N

1
6
3
2
5
0

3
1

6
7

1
2

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
3
0
9
3
7
7
7
0
0

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
r
t

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
1

0
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
C

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
6

2
,2

8
7

.5
2

S
A

L
T

B
J

S
A

L
T

&
S

A
N

D

0
3
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

2
,3

5
7

.5
0

p
H

C
o

n
tr

o
l/

5
0

%
C

a
u
s
ti

c
,

IB
D

B
is

u
lf

it
e

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
-E

M
P

H
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

D
E

C
H

L
O

R
IN

A
T

IO
N

0
3
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

1
,3

4
0

.0
0

p
H

C
o

n
tr

o
l/

5
0
%

C
a
u
s
ti

c
S

H
W

W
T

P
-E

M
P

H
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

0
3
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

6
2
,1

6
4
.2

5
IB

D
B

le
a
c
h
,

B
le

a
c
h

a
n
d

B
is

u
lf

it
e

D
ru

m
s-

E
M

C
H

L
O

R
IN

A
T

IO
N

C
H

L
O

R
IN

A
T

IO
N

D
E

C
H

L
O

R
IN

A
T

IO
N

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

7
1

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
3
/2

1
/2

0
2

2
A

P
2

2
5
6

C
h

a
rt

s
f
o

r
C

h
a
rt

R
e
c
o

rd
e
rs

-E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

7
1

1
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
3
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

d
r
i
l
l

b
it

s
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

6
7

1
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

C
A

B
L

E
S

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
3
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

H
IN

G
E

A
S

S
E

M
B

L
Y

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
3
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

B
A

C
K

U
P

C
A

M
E

R
A

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

7
1

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
3
:4

1
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
6
6
7
1
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
6
6
7
1
2

1
0

6
4

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
6
6
9
0
0

2
,2

8
7
.5

2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

2
0

0

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
6
6
9
6
1

1
,3

4
0

.0
0

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5
3
2
1
3

1
,0

1
7
.5

0
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
3
2
1
2

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
6
6
7
1
3

1
,3

4
0

.0
0

1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
3
2
1
3

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
6
6
7
1
2

5
1

9
.7

5
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
3

2
1

1
9

6
8

.0
0

1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
3

2
1

1
6
7
6
.5

0
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
3
2
1
2

1
4

1
6

IN
D

U
S

T
R

O
N

IC
S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
O

IN
1

6
3

2
5

0

2
9
6
.1

6
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
9
0
0

9
4
7

L
A

W
S

O
N

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

9
3
0
9
3
7
7
7
0
0

6
0
0
.7

7
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7
1
0
0

4
1

9
M

A
IN

E
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
C

O
IN

C
7
5
5
5
1

7
6

9
.8

2
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

M
A

IN
E

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
O

IN
C

7
5

5
5

4

5
3
1
.3

6
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

M
A

IN
E

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
O

IN
C

7
5
5
5
2

5
4

9
.5

5
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
1

6
7

1
3

‘0
4

/0
5

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
5

5
5

1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
5
5
5
4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
5
5
5
2

8
,1

4
9
.2

7

2
9
6

.1
6

2
9

6
.1

6

6
0
0

.7
7

6
0
0

.7
7

7
6
9

.
8
2

5
3
1

.3
6

5
4

9
.5

5

1
,8

5
0
.7

3



3
1
6
7
1
4

0
4

/0
5

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

8
7
0

M
B

O
IA

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
5
2
3
-0

5
2
4
2
2

C
o
n
fr

e
n
c

3
1
6
7
1
5

0
4

/0
5

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

1
0

1
2

M
O

R
R

IS
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
IN

C
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
6
9
0
7

3
1
6
7
1
6

0
4

/0
5
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
4
6
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
1
8
2
0
4
3

M
a
ri

n
a

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
1
8
2
0
4
3

F
D

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
&

H
E

3
1
8
2
0
4
3

M
a
ri

n
a

0
3
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

E
il

o
n

c
o

a
s
t

g
u

a
rd

p
h

y
s
ic

a
l

2
5

0
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
4

1
0

0
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
&

H
E

3
1
8
2
0
4
3

F
D

0
3
/1

8
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

T
B

te
s
ti

n
g

f
o

r
s
ta

f
f

m
e
m

b
e
r

7
0

.0
0

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
2

4
0

0
M

E
D

IC
A

L
T

E
S

T
IN

G

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
1
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
1
2
2
0
2

0
3
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

E
4

e
x
h
a
u
s
t

r
e
p

a
ir

1
7
8
.3

8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

4
3

0
4

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-0

6
S

M
E

A
L

E
4

5
1

1
0

1
4

0
3
/0

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

E
4

e
x
h
a
u
s
t

r
e
p

a
ir

1
9
9
.1

3
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

4
3
0
4

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-0

6
S

M
E

A
L

E
4

5
1
5
6
5
5

0
3
/1

8
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

H
O

S
E

E
N

D
F

IT
T

IN
G

S
B

J
1
7
8
.0

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

5
1
5
4
5
6

0
3
/1

8
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

D
R

IL
L

B
IT

S
B

J
7

3
.8

2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

5
1
5
2
5
8

0
3

/2
1

/2
0

2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

D
R

IL
L

B
IT

S
B

J
2
5
.0

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

5
1
5
2
1
6

0
3
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

H
A

M
M

E
R

D
R

IL
L

B
J

3
1
6
.9

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

5
1
4
5
0
8

0
3

/2
1

/2
0

2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

P
A

IN
T

A
N

D
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

B
J

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2

2
1
3
:4

1
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

6
9
0

5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
IC

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
5

2
3

-0
5

2
4

2
2

C
o
n
fr

e
n
c
0

3
/2

8
/2

0
2

2
C

E
O

C
o

d
e

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
.

1
9
5
.0

0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
4

1
0

0
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

C
H

E
C

K

4
6
9
0
7

0
3
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

R
e
f
il

l
D

is
c
h
a
rg

e
d

F
ir

e
6

4
.6

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

9
0

0
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

P
1
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T

A
P

2
2

5
6

3
1

6
7

1
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
2

5
6

E
x
ti

n
g
u
is

h
e
r

-
E

M

1
9

5
.

0
0

1
9

5
.
0

0

6
4

.6
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
1
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
4

.6
0

IS
L

A
N

D

IS
L

A
N

D

P
A

R
T

S

P
A

R
T

S

P
A

R
T

S

P
A

R
T

S

P
A

R
T

S

P
A

R
T

S

P
A

R
T

S

3
1
6
7
1
7

0
4

/0
5

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
1
2
2
0
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
1
1
0
1
4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
1
5
6
5
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
1
5
4
5
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
1
5
2
5
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
1
5
2
1
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
1
4
5
0
8

2
1

6
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L

C
O

A
S

T
A

L

C
O

A
S

T
A

L

C
O

A
S

T
A

L

C
O

A
S

T
A

L

C
O

A
S

T
A

L

C
O

A
S

T
A

L

A
U

T
O

A
U

T
O

A
U

T
O

A
U

T
O

A
U

T
O

A
U

T
O

A
U

T
O

2
5

0
.0

0

7
0

.0
0

3
2

0
.0

0

1
7

8
.3

8

1
9

9
.1

3

1
7

8
.
0
4

7
3

.
8
2

2
5
.0

5

3
1

6
.9

9

1
4

7
.4

9



0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
3

:4
1

6
9
0
5

ly
o

u

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
C

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
1

/2
5

/2
0
2
2

G
R

E
A

S
E

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
3

/1
1

/2
0
2
2

tr
u
c
k

r
e
p
a
ir

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
S

0
3
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

P
A

IN
T

C
A

N
S

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
3

/2
2

/2
0
2

2
S

IL
IC

O
N

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
3

/2
1

/2
0
2
2

A
IR

F
IL

T
E

R
S

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
3

/2
2

/2
0
2
2

S
U

P
E

R
G

L
U

E
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
3

/2
1
/2

0
2
2

B
R

A
K

E
C

L
E

A
N

E
R

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
3

/1
5

/2
0
2

2
n

e
w

b
a
tt

e
r
y

f
o
r

tr
u

c
k

E
Q

U
I

P
M

E
N

T

0
3

/1
7

/2
0
2
2

N
A

P
A

N
o

n
-D

e
te

r
O

il
3

0
Q

T
,

P
U

I4
P

S
T

A
T

IO
N

M
A

IN
T

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
O

R
S

V
C

S

0
3
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

T
R

#
1
4

W
IR

IN
G

B
O

X
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
3

/2
4

/2
0
2
2

T
R

#
1

4
P

IP
E

F
IT

T
IN

G
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

F
u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
kg

—
B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

P
1

2
a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

1
4

7
.4

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

4
9
3
9
5
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
9
3
9
5
8

3
9
9
.9

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
1

3
0

5
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
1

3
0

5
9

1
9

6
.1

3
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5

1
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
1
6
7
2
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
1

6
7

2
7

5
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
1
6
7
1
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
1
6
7
1
5

6
9
.5

2
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
1

6
2

0
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
1

6
2

0
1

6
6
0
.9

3
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
1
6
8
0
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
1

6
8

0
5

1
1
.5

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
1
6
4
8
4

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
1

6
4

8
4

1
0
7
.6

4
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
1

3
9

4
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
1

3
9

4
1

1
6
2
.8

4
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
7
1
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
1
5
0
5
8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
1

5
0

5
8

1
0
3
.9

2
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5

2
1

0
1
1
9
.9

2
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
4
0
5

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
1

8
2

1
9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
1

8
2

1
9

7
5
.2

1
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
1

7
9

4
9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
1

7
9

4
9

1
7
0
.1

6
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
1
4
2
4
5

A
P

2
2

5
6

A
P

2
2

5
6

A
P

2
2

5
6

A
P

2
2

5
6

A
P

2
2

5
6

A
P

2
2

5
6

A
P

2
2

5
6

A
P

2
2
5
6

A
P

2
2

5
6

D
e
lv

a
c

1
5
W

4
0

A
P

2
2

5
6

A
P

2
2
5
6

3
9
9

.9
9

1
9

6
.

1
3

5
.0

0

6
9

.
5

2

6
6

0
.

9
3

1
1

.
5

0

1
0
7

.
6
4

1
6
2

.
8

4

2
2

3
.
8
4

1
G

A
L

-E
M

7
5
.2

1

1
7
0

.
1
6

-1
2

0
.3

9
0
3
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
6

r
e
tu

r
n

m
u
f
f
le

r
4

3
0

4
V

E
H

IC
L

E
R

E
P

A
IR

-0
6

S
M

E
A

L
E

4
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
1

4
2

4
5

-1
2
0
.3

9
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5

1
0

0



0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
3
:4

1
6
9
0

5
1

y
o

u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

3
1

6
7

1
8

0
4

/0
5

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
6
6
7

3
1
6
7
1
9

0
4

/0
5
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

P
2
2
5
0
2

3
1
6
7
2
0

0
4

/0
5
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3

1
5

4
5

6
7

0
0

3
1
6
7
2
1

0
4

/0
5
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

A
p
p

#
3

G
il

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

0
3

/0
8

/2
0

2
2

P
u
m

p
s
ta

ti
o
n

im
p
ro

v
e

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
t
io

n C
H

E
C

K

0
2

/2
8

/2
0
2
2

o
n

li
n

e
m

o
o

ri
n

g
f
e
e
s

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

0
3

/2
2

/2
0

2
2

P
o
s
ta

g
e

M
e
te

r
L

e
a
s
e

P
O

S
T

A
G

E

C
o

v
e

V
IP

0
3
/1

8
/2

0
2
2

P
u
m

p
s
ta

ti
o
n

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
ts

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

R
e
ta

in
a
g
e

P
a
y

a
b

le

C
H

E
C

K

B
1
L

0
3
1
7
2
2
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
2
4
3
5

0
3

/l
7

/2
0

2
2

0
3

/2
0

2
2

T
e
lc

o
C

ir
c
u

it
1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
4

2
5

0
IT

/T
E

C
H

F
E

E

C
H

E
C

K

0
3

/2
2

/2
0

2
2

U
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t

c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a
ti

o
n

U
N

E
M

P
L

O
Y

M
E

N
T

C
H

E
C

K

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1

3
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

7
9

4
O

L
V

E
R

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
,

IN
C

1
1
6
6
7

4
,9

0
3
.0

5
3
0
0
0
0
4
8

5
7
7
1
0

1
7
0
6

O
N

L
IN

E
M

O
O

R
IN

G
,

L
L

C
P

2
2
5
0
2

1
,5

9
6

.0
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
4
2
5
0

1
3
6
7

P
IT

N
E

Y
B

O
W

E
S

3
3

1
5

4
5

6
7

0
0

1
8

0
.0

6
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
1
4
0

3
1

6
7

1
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
2

5
6

C
C

A
-I

ts

3
1

6
7

1
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
2

5
6

2
8

2
7

T
B

U
C

K
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

IN
C

C
o
v
e

V
IP

2
5

,4
0

9
.0

9
-1

,2
7
0
.4

6

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
1
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
2

5
6

A
p
p

#
3

G
il

3
0
0
0
0
4
8

5
7
7
1
0

3
0

0
2
4
5
6
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

7
2

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
2

5
6

3
1

6
7

2
2

0
4

/0
5

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

1
3

8
7

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
IL

0
3
1
7
2
2
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
2
4
3
5

1
2
0
.3

0

3
1

6
7

2
3

0
4

/0
5

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

1
2
1
3

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
0

2
2

2
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

2
2

7
1
2
.0

0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
2

1
3

0

3
,0

8
1
.2

7

4
,

9
0

3
.
0

5

4
,9

0
3
.0

5

1
,

5
9

6
.
0
0

1
,

5
9

6
.
0

0

1
8
0
.

0
6

1
8

0
.
0

6

2
4
,1

3
8
.6

3

2
4
,

1
3

8
.
6
3

1
2

0
.3

0

1
2

0
.3

0

7
1

2
.
0
0

7
1

2
.
0
0

3
0
.0

0
3

1
6

7
2

4
0

4
/0

5
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
2
5
1
1

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1
5
7
8
5
5
0
1
0
3
2
2
2
2

3
1

6
7

2
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
2

5
6

C
h

a
rg

e
s

3
1

6
7

2
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
2

5
6

3
1

6
7

2
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
5
7
8
5
5
0
1
0
3
2
2
2
2

0
3

/2
2

/2
0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
6

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

J
o
y

R
o

a
d

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti

o
n
s

3
0

.0
0

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7

7
1

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-P

O
L

IC
E

D
E

P
T



0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
3

:4
1

T
o

w
n

o
fM

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
r
t

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
r

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
1

6
7

2
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

5
7

8
5

6
0

1
0

3
2

2
2

2
0
3
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

O
tt

e
r

C
re

e
k

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti

o
n
s

8
0
.0

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7

7
1

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-P

O
L

IC
E

D
E

P
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
2
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
1

6
7

2
6

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

1
7
7
0

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
6

9
7

5
1

7
6

0
1

0
3

2
0

2
2

0
3
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
9
7
5
1
7
6
0
1
0
3
2
0
2
2

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

T
o
w

n
O

f
f
ic

e
1
,9

0
9
.5

3
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
5

0
1
7
7
0

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-T

O
W

N
O

F
F

IC
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6
7

2
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
2
7
2
9
0
0
6
4
1

0
3
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
1
0
4
.1

9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

8
0

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

0
2
7
2
9
0
2
1
6
1

0
3

/1
7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
6

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
3
5
.0

0
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
2

0
.0

0
1

5
5

2
5

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
1

0
6

.1
2

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
8

0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

0
2
7
2
9
0
2
1
6
2

0
3

/1
7
/2

0
2
2

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
1

0
0

.9
9

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

8
0

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

0
2
7
2
9
0
0
6
4
0

0
3

/1
0
/2

0
2
2

M
S

W
/P

&
C

/H
W

Y
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
3
5
.0

0
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
3

8
0

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

2
0

.0
0

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5

3
8

0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
1

0
6

.1
2

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

3
1

6
7

2
8

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

7
4
2

U
S

A
B

L
U

E
B

O
O

K
8
9
6
4
2
5

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

8
9

6
4

2
5

1
4

2
.4

4
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

8
2

0

U
S

A
B

L
U

E
B

O
O

K
8
9
9
7
0
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

8
9

9
7

0
6

4
,1

0
8
.4

8
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5
4
0
0

9
7
.8

9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

8
2

0

3
1
6
7
2
5

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

2
5
1
2

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1
5
7
8
5
6
0
1
0
3
2
2
2
2

3
1

6
7

2
7

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
7
2
9
0
0
6
4
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
9
0
2
1
6
1

7
3

7
U

N
IF

IR
S

T
C

O
R

P

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

P
1

4
a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

N
E

T

3
0

.0
0

8
0
.

0
0

8
0
.0

0

1
,

9
0

9
.

5
3

1
,9

0
9

.5
3

1
0

4
.
1
9

1
6

1
.

1
2

1
0

0
.

9
9

1
6

1
.1

2

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
7
2
9
0
2
1
6
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
9
0
0
6
4
0

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

A
P

2
2

5
6

A
P

2
2

5
6

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
2
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
2
7
.4

2

0
3
/0

2
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
6

1
4
2

.4
4

5
0

m
1

B
e
a
k
e
rs

,A
u

to
c
la

v
e

T
a
p

e
,

A
m

m
o

n
iu

m
H

y
d
ro

x
id

e
-E

M
L

A
B

E
Q

U
IP

0
3

/0
4
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

4
,2

0
6
.3

7
R

o
o

ts
5
9

B
lo

w
e
r,

H
a
c
h

E
Z

G
G

A
,

B
a
c
h

B
O

D
B

u
ff

e
r-

E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

L
A

B
E

Q
U

IP

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

7
2
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
,3

4
8
.8

1



0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2

2
1
3
:4

1
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
r
t

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

1
8

4
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0
3
0
9
2
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0
3
0
6
2
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0
3
0
6
2
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0
3
0
5
2
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0
3
0
5
2
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0
3
0
6
2
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0
3
0
7
2
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0
3
0
7
2
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0
3
0
8
2
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0
3
0
7
2
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0
3
0
7
2
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0
3
0
6
2
2

0
3

0
9

2
2

0
3
/0

9
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

L
E

D
S

T
R

E
E

T
L

IG
H

T
S

B
J

S
T

R
E

E
T

L
IG

H
T

S
-L

E
D

0
3

0
6

2
2

0
3
/0

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

4
0

H
A

R
B

O
R

D
R

U
N

IT
C

H
R

G
E

R
B

J
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

-E
V

S
E

C
H

G
S

T
A

0
3

0
6

2
2

0
3
/0

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

y
a
c
h
ts

m
e
n

p
o

w
e
r

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

0
3

0
5

2
2

0
3
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

m
a
ri

n
a

p
o
w

e
r

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

0
3

0
5

2
2

0
3
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

m
a
ri

n
a

p
o
w

e
r

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

0
3

0
6

2
2

0
3
/0

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

m
a
ri

n
a

p
o
w

e
r

E
L

E
C

T
R

I
C

IT
Y

0
3

0
7

2
2

0
3
/0

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

E
le

c
tr

ic
it

y
J
o
y

R
o
a
d

P
o

o
l

M
D

E
L

E
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

S
C

H
O

O
L

0
3

0
7

2
2

0
3
/0

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

3
7

8
8

0
K

W
H

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

0
3

0
8

2
2

0
3
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

3
6

K
W

H
S

G
T

D
ri

v
e

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

0
3
0
7
2
2

0
3
/0

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

6
6
1
1

K
W

H
G

IL
P

A
T

C
o

v
e

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

0
3

0
7

2
2

0
3
/0

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

1
3
4
5

K
W

H
G

a
rr

y
M

o
o
re

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

0
3
0
6
2
2

0
3
/0

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

4
2

4
1

K
W

H
S

e
a

S
tr

e
e
t

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

P
1

5
a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

3
1
6
7
2
9

0
4

/0
5
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
8
-4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
5
4
5
1
9
6
-3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
3
-3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
5
5
8
3
1
5
-3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
5
5
8
3
1
6
-5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
0
3
3
2
0
-2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
1
-1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
0
3
3
1
9
-0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
2
-1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
9
-6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
3

-5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
4
-6

P
O

W
E

R
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
8
-4

6
5
7
.6

0
1
4
4
0
6
0
0

5
5
0
1
1

P
O

W
E

R
1
0
5
4
5
1
9
6
-3

2
7

.4
4

1
5
5
3
0
0
0

5
5

0
1

0

P
O

W
E

R
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
3
-3

5
9

.6
3

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

P
O

W
E

R
1
0
5
5
8
3
1
5
-3

6
8
5
.4

3
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

P
O

W
E

R
1
0
5
5
8
3
1
6
-5

2
,9

9
9
.4

4
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

P
O

W
E

R
1
0
0
0
3
3
2
0
-2

6
,2

8
5
.0

8
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

0
1

0

P
O

W
E

R
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
1
-1

1
8

.3
0

1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
0

P
O

W
E

R
1
0
0
0
3
3
1
9
-0

8
,9

1
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
0
1
0

P
O

W
E

R
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
2
-1

2
5
.9

8
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
0
1
0

P
O

W
E

R
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
9
-6

1
,4

3
6
.2

5
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
0
1
0

P
O

W
E

R
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
3
-5

3
0

6
.7

4
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
0
1
0

P
O

W
E

R
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
4
-6

1
,5

8
2
.1

6
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5

0
1

0

6
5

7
.6

0

2
7

.4
4

5
9

.
6
3

6
8

5
.4

3

2
,

9
9

9
.4

4

6
,2

8
5
.

0
8

1
8
.3

0

8
,

9
1
0

.
0

0

2
5
.9

8

1
,4

3
6
.2

5

3
0

6
.7

4

1
,

5
8

2
.
1

6

7
6
6
.4

6
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
7
-3

0
3

0
6

2
2

0
3
/0

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
6

3
4

7
5

K
W

H
B

ra
c
y

C
o

v
e

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
7
-3

0
3
0
6
2
2

7
6

6
.4

6
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5
0
1
0



0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
3
:4

1
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
3
1
7
2
2

0
3

/1
7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

6
2
6
7

K
W

H
S

H
H

il
l

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
—

E
M

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6
7

2
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3

/2
3
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

6
F

S
A

A
d
m

in
F

e
e

A
D

M
IN

-S
E

1
2

5

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
1
6

a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0
0
0
3
3
1
8
-8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
0
3
3
1
8
-8

0
3

1
7

2
2

7
5

.5
1

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5

5
0

1
0

3
1

6
7

3
0

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

1
7
4
5

W
A

G
E

W
O

R
K

S
IN

C
1
N

V
3
5
8
3
3
8
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
N

V
3

5
8

3
3

8
6

7
0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
8

0
0

5
4
5
3
2

N
U

M
B

E
R

O
F

C
H

E
C

K
S

5
4

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
IN

T
E

D
C

H
E

C
K

S
T

O
T

A
L

E
F

T
’S

7
5
.

5
1

2
3
,

8
3
6
.

0
2

7
0

.
0
0

7
0

.0
0

1
4

4
,

7
1

0
.
9

5

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

6
7
3

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

*
*
*

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T

4
4

1
0

3
,1

3
2
.7

5
1
0

4
1

,5
7

8
.2

0

G
R

A
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

*
*
*

1
4

4
,7

1
0
.9

5



0
3

/3
1

/2
0

2
2

1
3

:4
1

6
9
0

5
1

y
o

u

C
L

E
R

K
:

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JN

L
S

R
C

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
E

F
F

D
A

T
E

JN
L

D
E

S
C

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
T

O
B

R
E

F
3

L
IN

E
D

E
S

C

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
C

kg
—

B
H

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
L

E
D

G
E

R
T

O
T

A
L

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

R
E

F
1

R
E

F
2

P
1
7

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

2
0
2

2
1

0
1

8
A

P
P

1
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
6

A
P

2
2
5
6

A
P

P
1
0
0
-1

0
1
0
0

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
6

A
P

2
2
5
6

A
P

P
6
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
6

A
P

2
2
5
6

A
P

P
3
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
6

A
P

2
2
5
6

A
P

P
2
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
6

A
P

2
2
5
6

A
P

P
1
0
0
-3

5
0
6
0

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
6

A
P

2
2
5
6

A
P

P
6
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
6

A
P

2
2
5
6

A
P

P
1
0
0
-3

5
0
3
0

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
6

A
P

2
2
5
6

A
P

P
3
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
6

A
P

2
2
5
6

A
P

P
1
0
0
-3

5
0
2
0

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2

2
A

P
2
2
5
6

A
P

2
2
5
6

A
P

P
2
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
6

A
P

2
2
5
6

D
E

B
IT

C
R

E
D

IT

7
8
,8

0
7
.1

1

1
5

,0
2

0
.2

3

5
0

,
8

5
4

.
8
8

2
8

.7
3

1
4

4
,

7
1

0
.9

5

D
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n

d

D
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n

d

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n

d

S
Y

S
T

E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
E

D
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
T

A
L

1
4

4
,7

1
0

.9
5

1
4

4
,7

1
0

.9
5

1
5

,0
2

0
.2

3

1
5

,
0

2
0

.2
3

5
0
,8

5
4
.8

8

5
0

,8
5

4
.8

8

2
8

.7
3

2
8

.
7
3

6
5

,9
0

3
.8

4
6

5
,

9
0
3

.
8
4

JO
U

R
N

A
L

2
0

2
2

/1
0

/1
8

T
O

T
A

L
2
1
0
,6

1
4
.7

9
2

1
0

,6
1

4
.7

9



—
_

_
_
_

_

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L JO

U
R

N
A

L
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
B

E
C

R
E

A
T

E
D

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JN

L
E

F
F

D
A

T
E

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

1
0

0
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
1
0
0
-1

0
1
0
0

1
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
2
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
3
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
6
0

1
8

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

D
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

U
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

7
8

,
8

0
7

.
1

1
2

8
.7

3
5
0
,

8
5
4

.
8
8

1
5
,0

2
0
.2

3

2
0
0

S
p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v

e
n

u
e

2
0

0
-

2
0

0
0

0
2
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

2
0
2
2

1
0

1
8

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n
d

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L
1
4
4

,
7

1
0
.

9
5

2
8

.
7
3

1
4

4
,

7
1

0
.9

5

2
8

.
7
3

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L
2

8
.7

3
2
8

.7
3

3
0

0
C

a
p

it
a
l

P
r
o
je

c
ts

3
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

3
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

2
0
2
2

1
0

1
8

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

U
T

G
e
n

fu
n
d

1
8

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

U
T

G
e
n

fu
n

d

5
0

,8
5
4
.8

8
5
0

,8
5

4
.8

8

1
5

,0
2
0

.2
3

1
5

,0
2

0
.2

3

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

1
3
:4

1
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

F
U

N
D

2
0
2
2

1
0

D
E

B
IT

P
1

8
a
p

c
s
h
d
s
b

C
R

E
D

IT

1
4
4

,
7

1
0

.
9

5

6
0

0
M

a
ri

n
a

2
0
2
2

1
0

6
0

0
-2

0
0
0
0

6
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L

5
0

,8
5
4

.8
8

5
0

,8
5

4
.8

8

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L
1
5
,0

2
0
.2

3
1
5

,0
2

0
.2

3



:
:

c
4

W
;1

!1
’’

2
-

;

0
3

/3
1

/2
0

2
2

1
3
:4

1
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

F
U

N
D

1
0

0
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

2
0

0
S

p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v

e
n

u
e

3
0

0
C

a
p

it
a
l

P
r
o

je
c
ts

6
0

0
M

a
ri

n
a

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

P
1
9

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

D
U

E
T

O
D

U
E

F
R

O
M

6
5

,
9
0
3

.
8

4
2

8
.7

3
5

0
,8

5
4

.8
8

1
5

,
0

2
0

.2
3

6
5

,9
0

3
.8

4
6

5
,9

0
3

.8
4

T
O

T
A

L

*
*

E
N

D
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n

e
ra

te
d

b
y

L
is

a
Y

o
u
n
g



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
PA

Y
R

O
LL

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
P

R
#

22
21

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

A
pr

il
1,

20
22

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
S:

13
64

5
th

ro
u
g
h

13
69

5

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

S:
65

48
7

th
ro

u
g

h
65

49
6

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1

1
5

,4
6

3
.0

6

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g

ea
b

le
to

th
e

ap
p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

na
m

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u

n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

22
55

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

M
ar

ch
30

,
20

22

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
31

66
86

th
ro

u
g

h
31

66
86

$
17

,1
37

.9
2

C
he

ck
p

ay
m

en
ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
an

d
N

/A
$

-
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
p

ay
m

en
ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

E
F

T
or

C
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
an

d
N

/A
$

-
V

oi
de

d
C

he
ck

s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
17

,1
37

.9
2

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g

ea
b

le
to

th
e

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

s
li

st
ed

ab
ov

e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n

to
th

e
p

ar
ti

es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
he

du
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
a

ul
ey

,
C

ha
ir

m
an

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Lisa Young

From: Geoffrey Wood
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 12:11 PM
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2255 & PR#2221 Approval Request

Hello Lisa,

I approve the listed warrants, #2255 and #2221.

Best,

Geoff

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 10:35:03 AM
To: Geoffrey Wood <gwood@mtdesert.org>; jbmacauley3@gmail.com <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>; Martha Dudman
<martha.dudman@gmail.com>; Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Cc: Jake Wright <financedirector@mtdesert.org>
Subject: Warrant AP#2255 & PR#2221 Approval Request

Greetings,

Attached are the following warrants for approval:
Accounts Payable #2255 total of $17,137.92
Payroll #2221 total of $115,463.06

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or rejecting.

I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email
approval.

Thank you!

eSLO GjQ

Lisa Young,

Finance Clerk, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P#
22

54

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

M
ar

ch
23

,
20

22

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
31

66
85

th
ro

u
g
h

31
66

85
$

8
,4

5
7
.5

0
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
an

d
N

/A
$

-
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
p

ay
m

en
ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
22

19
th

ro
u
g
h

22
19

$
7
4
,2

9
8
.1

7
A

C
H

P
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
an

d
N

/A
$

-
V

oi
de

d
C

he
ck

s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
82

,7
55

.6
7

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g

ea
b

le
to

th
e

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

s
li

st
ed

ab
o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n

to
th

e
p

ar
ti

es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h

ed
u

le
.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Lisa Young

From: Geoffrey Wood
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 1:51 PM
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2254 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

Hello Lisa,

I approve this warrant - #2254.

G eoff

Get OuUook for lOS

From: Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 12:30:31 PM
To: Geoffrey Wood <gwood@mtdesert.org>; jbmacauley3@gmail.com <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>; Martha Dudman
<martha.dudrnan@gmail.com>; Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Cc: Jake Wright <financedirector@mtdesert.org>
Subject: Warrant AP#2254 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

Greetings,
Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2254 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $82,755.67 for your
approval.
Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.
I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approvaL

Thank you!

cSa Go441

Lisa Young,
Deputy Treasurer, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

1



Report # 16169Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

ECheck # Check Date Cbde Name I Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Check Amt Void,

Include Authorization Codes: Yes
Batch: 10689

Check Dates: (Earliest) - (Latest)
Cash Account Number:

Minimum Check Amount: $0.00
Sorted By: Check Number

04/01/2022 ERS INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC 13,351.1 1 13,351.1 1 0,00 0.00
04/01/2022 STAT TREASURER, STATE OF MAJN 3,846.00 3,846.00 0.00 0.00

48282 04/01/2022 495 ASHLEY GRAVES 1 750.00 646.43 0.00 646.43
48283 04/01/2022 506 HANNA.HE.AVERILL 1 914.90 737.96 737.96 0.00
48284 04/01/2022 149 MAR1AHD.BAKER 1 2,015.00 l615.08 1,615.08 0.00
48285 04/01/2022 1 1 KELLY S. BEAULIEU I 2,623.07 1,723.90 1,723,90 0.00
48286 04/01/2022 463 RENE L. BECKER 1 1,964.60 1,467.64 1,467.64 0.00
48287 04/01/2022 266 JULIANNA R. BENNOCH 1 2,738.46 2,022.24 2,022.24 0.00
48288 04/01/2022 491 SANDRAG.BOYCE I 1,323.48 1,015.15 1,015.15 0.00
48289 04/01/2022 314 ANDREW J. CARLSON I 1,777.1 1 1,268.69 1,268.69 0.00
48290 04/01/2022 18 JANICE P. CARROLL I 1,376,70 908.84 908.84 0.00
48291 04/01/2022 337 .4.MBERG. CHARRON I 2,166.84 1,504.42 1,504.42 0.00
48292 04/01/2022 596 KAREN L. CROSTON 1 1,360.45 I096.56 1,096.56 0,00
48293 04/01/2022 91 JUDITH CULLEN 1 2136.73 1,559.34 1,559.34 000
48294 04/01/2022 499 BOBBIEJO DAY 1 1,362.96 969.81 969.81 0,00
48295 04/01/2022 308 GloriaA. Delsandro I 3,961.65 2,850.65 2850.65 0.00
48296 04/01/2022 504 CRISTINA DEVORA 1 1,668.26 1,096.77 1,096.77 0.00
48297 04/01/2022 43 SARAHR.DUNBAR I 1,865.02 1,378.08 1,378.08 0.00
48298 04/01/2022 505 HALEY ESTABROOK 1 1,737.30 1214.39 1,214.39 0,00
48299 04/01/2022 52 WANDA J. FERNALD 1 2,584.61 1,678.1 1 1,678.1 1 0,00
48300 04/01/2022 146 CECILIA R. GARRITY I 1,236.02 706.44 706.44 0.00
48301 04/01/2022 63 HEATHER M. GRAVES 1 2,500.00 1,589.74 1,589.74 0.00
48302 04/01/2022 65 GAYLE M. GRAY 1 2,623.07 1,850.84 1,850.84 0.00
48303 04/01/2022 331 RUSSELL W. GRAY 1 1,477.50 1,228.98 1,228.98 0.00
48304 04/01/2022 92 ABIGAJLA.HARMON 1 1,548.32 1,062.09 1,062.09 0.00
48305 04/01/2022 595 WILLIAM HERRMANN I 1,318.05 1022.33 1,022.33 0.00
48306 04/01/2022 485 TASHA L. HIGGINS I 1,598.26 1,037.90 1,037.90 0.00
48307 04/01/2022 477 ANGELIQUE E. HODGDON 1 1,996.30 1,1 14.40 ll 14.40 0.00
48308 04/01/2022 244 KRISTIN D. HOLLEY I 1,409.67 1,043.50 1,043.50 0.00
48309 04/01/2022 313 ANDREA W. I-lOWELL 1 2,024.00 1,625.32 1,62532 0.00
48310 04/01/2022 293 Amy L. James 1 3,238.46 2,164.26 2,164.26 0.00
4831 1 04/01/2022 90 REBECCAA. JARVIS I 2)413.46 1,631.01 1,631.01 0.00
48312 04/01/2022 312 BETHANY G. JOHNSON 1 1,783.65 1,314.64 1,314.64 0.00
48313 04/01/2022 291 PATRICIAA.KELLEY 1 1,570.10 1,085.28 1,085.28 0.00
48314 04/01/2022 335 CYNTHIA A. LAMBERT I 2,930.76 1,865.87 1,865,87 0.00
483 1 5 04/0 1/2022 487 BENJAMIN MACKO I 2,968.23 2,21 1 .39 2,2 1 1 .39 0.00
48316 04/01/2022 292 TARA MCKERNAN I 2,303.26 1,674.03 1674.03 0.00
48317 04/01/2022 490 AN’NAD.MONTE 1 1,106.98 643.06 643.06 0.00
48318 04/01/2022 461 JANET NORDELUS I 1,987.10 1,372.11 1372.11 0.00
48319 04/01/2022 237 JUSTIN 13. NORWOOD 1 2,298.07 1,790.45 1,790.45 0.00
48320 04/01/2022 238 WENDELL L. OPPEWALL 1 1,286.46 737.69 737.69 0.00
48321 04/01/2022 240 JEANNE C. OTT 1 2786.53 1,946.00 1,946.00 0.00
48322 04/01/2022 138 AMY Y. PHILBROOK 1 2,689.04 1,854.32 1,854.32 0.00
48323 04/01/2022 74 LEONE. SARGENT 1 2,231.85 1,504.58 1,504.58 0,00
48324 04/01/2022 120 KARENL.SHARPE 1 3,188.09 2,035.57 2035.57 0.00
48325 04/01/2022 350 ANNA E. SILVER I 1,230.45 936.26 936.26 0.00
48326 04/01/2022 502 MARIAE.SIMPSON 1 1,972.11 1,613.69 1,613.69 0.00
48327 04/01/2022 503 RACHEL M. SINGH 1 2,236.15 1,806.32 1,806.32 0.00
48328 04/01/2022 507 DANIELLE A. STANLEY 1 1132.95 1,018.60 1,018.60 0.00
48329 04/01/2022 404 KERRY L. TAYLOR 1 2,738.46 2,004. 1 1 2,004.1 1 0.00
48330 04/01/2022 501 MICHAELJ. TINKER 1 2,087.75 1,364.72 1,364.72 0.00
48331 04/01/2022 459 SHANNON L. WESTPHAL 1 2,056.53 1,576.05 1,576.05 0.00
48332 04/01/2022 448 JACQUELINE A. WHEATON 1 2,542.30 1,777.86 1,777.86 0.00

3/29/2022 4:02:03PM Page 1 of2



Report# 16169

FINANCE OFFICER

Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

120,034.18 90,16058

FINANCE OFFiCER

FINANC OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

L!’_Date
Code Name Chk Grp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Check Amt Void

72,317.04 646.43

Check Authorization Summary

Type Description Count Amount
Employee Checks I 646.43

Voided Checks 0 0.00
Direct Deposits (Fully Distributed) 50 72,317.04
ACH Employee Credits 50 72,31704
ACH Employee Debits (Voids) 0 0.00

Deduction Checks 0 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0.00
ACH Vendor Credits 0 0.00
ACH VendorDebits (Voids) 0 0.00
ACH Online Payments 0 0.00

Taxes EFTPS Payment - Debit 2 17,197.11

WARRANT #

DAE

20

f

3/29/2022 4:02:03PM Page 2 of 2


